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1. An admission by the plaintiff that a certain horse was her

son's, he being a minor under her protection, and frequently

acting as her agent, held not to bar her from recovering the
valuethereof, it being proved that the horse had in fact belonged
to her.

APPEAL .

1. The S. O. will not interfere with a finding, where the

party aggrieved thereby, has not appealed. 3

2. A party can only appeal against a sentence, decree or order,

but not against a mere opinion, not followed by an order. 9

3. The S. O. received å Petition of appeal, though not signed

by a Proctor,--counsel agreeing to sign it at the argument.

ARRACK ORDINANCE.

1. On a plaint under $ 36, for refusing to grant a permit,

it should be proved that the defendant was the party legally em.

powered to grant permits. 34

BAILMENT.

1. The obligee of certain Bonds having delivered them to the

plaintiff to be delivered to the defendant, which he did, held

that theplaintiff might sue the defendant for the redelivery thereof. 26

2. A Pawnee is not liable for thevalue of the goodspawned, where

they have been robbed from him ; but may recover the amount lent

114

BREACH OF PROMISE or MARRIAGE,

1. In an action by the Father of the Bridegroom , held that,

the defendants having pleaded over , the Court could not notice

the non - joinder of the son, or the non -allegation of his willing

ness to marry.

BURTHEN OF PROOF .

1. The question , on whom the burthen of proof lies, should

be disposed of with reference to the pleadings and examination of

the parties. 8 , 18

CONSIDERATI
ON

.

1. · A contract to teach devil-dancing is not bad for illegality . 106

2. On a plaint that the defendant, in consideration of £3 158.

agreed & c ., held that it was not competent for plaintiff (the

consideration being denied, ) to prove a payment of 15s. in cash,

and P. N. for £ 3 , & c . 112

3. See Evidence, 1, 2.

CONTEMPT.

1 .. A person, who refuses to deliver up property to Com.

missioners appointed to takecharge of goods belonging to

Estate, cannot be summarily attached for contempt. 11

2. An allegation in a Petition of Appeal, " that the Com

missioner, to get rid of other cases , paidless attention than he

would have done at other times , ” does not amount to a contempt . 44
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3. Where the Commissioner committed a party for contempt,

to be brought up next day “ for sentence," and no entry appeared

of the questions asked, or the answers given on his examination,

held that the proceedingswere irregular. 44

4. A third party, resisting a sequestration, on a claim of right,

cannot be committed for contempt pending the investigation of
his title. 72

5. A C. R. cannot commit for contempt, except where the
contempt is before the Court. 85

6. APetition to the S. C., bona fide seeking redress against the

proceedings of a C. R., is a privileged communication, and cannot
be treated as a contempt of the C. R. 85

CONTRACT.

1. A contract to teach devil -dancing is not contra bonos mores. 106

Costs.

1. Where a party succeeded in appeal on a point not urged

him below , costs were divided . 6

2. In an action by a Proctor for his costs, the notice required

byRule of January 1846 , should be proved to have been given. 7

3. Treble costs, when decreed .

4. Where the plaintiff has brought two actions, when both

claims might have been sued for in one, he was disallowed the

costs of one of the actions. 33

5. Where the plaintiff had, by pleading irrelevant matter,

apparently led the defendantinto error, the S. C. divided costs. 77

6. Where a plaintiff having recovered judgment for land ,

brought a second action for the mesne profits, held that he was

not entitled to the costs of the second action.

See Vendor and Purchaser, 1 .

COURTS OF REQUESTS; ( PRACTICE OF)

1. A party, aggrieved by the obstruction of a path , may proceed

in the C. R. for damages, if under £10. 43

2.A Commissioner cannot act, after the expiration of his
term of office . 49

3. A Commissioner cannot enforce the attendance of a witness

at a place other than the Court. 111

CROWN.

1. Forest lands are presumed to belong to the Crown, until the

contrary is proved.

DISTRICT COURTS, ( PRACTICE OF)

1. In a suit to recover a fractionalshare of land, the plaintiff

may prove his right to a divided or undivided share. 15

2. Where an action was commencedby plaintiff as agent of A,B.,
which on the plaintiff's death, was revived by A. B. against the

defendant's executors, held, that the revival was regular, though

the application was not supported by affidavits.
30

3. Where the plaintiff brought two actions, when both claims

might have been sued for in one, held that the two actions should be

consolidated, or the plaintiff disallowed the costs of one.
33

4. A plaintiff cannot recover more than he has claimed. 38

5. A Judge's fiat on a Motion or Petition, is a sufficient order,

without his signature to the Minutes.
39

6. The consent of some of the defendants, who disclaim title,

is not necessary to a settlement of the case as between the

plaintiff and the others, 39
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7. A D.C. cannot remove Commissioners appointed to appraise,

unless upon good cause.
42

8. An order. “ that thecase should lie over for8 days, to enable
the plaintiff to amend his Libel,” is an appealable order.

47

9. In an action by the Father of the Bridegroom , held that,

the defendants having pleaded over , the Courtcould not notice

the non -joinder of the son, or the non -allegation of his willing.

ness tomarry .
47

10. The appearance of Counsel and Proctor in support of

a motion to dissolve asequestration, held a sufficient entering of
appearance, without a motion to that effect. 62

il. On a Bond granted in Cochin to A, with security of a vessel,

conditioned for the payment ofthe money to his partner B. within

seven days after the arrival of the vessel at Colombo, held that the

D.C. might, in an action by B., sequester the vessel. 62

12. AD.C.cannot stay proceedings in a case,pending an incidental

suit to try the title of a claimant to propertysequestered.
72

13. Where a D. C. had, by consent of both parties, appointed

commissioners to ascertain the value of land, with a view to ascertain

the sufficiency of the stamps, the S. C. refused to entertain an
appeal against sach order. 75

14. Where a judgment provides for the payment of the amount

at a futuredate, theplaintiff may issue execution after a year from

thedate ofjudgment,without a Rule to revive judgment.
76 .

15. On a claim in execution, itis irregular to enter into evidence

to ascertain who was in possession. 102

16. Where, by consent of parties, certain facts were assumed,

and the opinion of Assessors taken on thequestion of law , the S.C.

set asidethe proceeding as irregular, and remanded the case for
trial on the facts at issue. 103

17. No question can be put to a party during examination,

the answer to which may tend to criminate him. 126

18. A Lessee, who had forfeited his lease by non -payment of

rent, and had moreover agreed to quit, held not entitled to an

injunction against a subsequent purchaser.
132

19. The sentence of a D. J. who as J. P. but without previous

investigation , had committed the prisoners for trial before himself,

and had sentenced them without recording a verdict, affirmed . 137

ESTOPPEL.

See Judgment.

EVIDENCE.

1. The proof of want of consideration, lies on the party plead
6

2. In an action on a Bond, a Memo : signed by the plaintiff, and

admitting the non -payment ofthe consideration, is admissible to

support a plea of want of consideration . 12 .

See Burtħen of Proof, 1 ; and Wiļi, 1 .

EXECUTORS AND ADMINISTRATORS.

1. Where a party had been appointed Administrator by one Dis

trict Court, (onan order of the S. C conferring exclusive jurisdic:

tion ,) an Injunciion obtained against him by one who was appointed

Administrator by another D.C.was set aside.

2. A Widow cannot sue on a Bond granted to her deceased bus.

band, unless she has obtained administration, or joins the hus.

band's heirs. 17

ing it .
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3. Where one of several heirs sold his share of certain lands to

the plaintiff, and having afterwards taken administration to the

Intestate's estate, sold the whole land to A ,-held ,that the plaintiff
54was entitled , as against A , to the share purchasedby him .

4. The Father of the Intestate's widow , is entitled to administra

71
tion, in preference to the widow'ssecond husband.

5. The attorney ofa husband is not entitled to administra .

tion of the wife's estate.
71

6. The D. C. having granted administration to the Secretary,

theS.C. refused an application, in appeal, by theHusband's attorney,
71

that administration should be granted directlyto the Husband.
7. In a contest for administration , the better course is to fix an

early day for determining the right to administration ,instead ofap
83

pointing an Administrator pendente lite.
8. Administration will not be granted to the Sangeke property of

a Budhist Priest.
143

FISCAL'S SALE.

1. A Fiscal's Sale will not be set aside on the mere ground that

it was not held at thespot, where the owner hasacquiesced therein . 22

2. A Fiscal's Sale set aside on the ground that it was not held

in terms ofOrdinance 21 of 1844, and was not conducted at the spot, 23

3. A Fiscals Sale, though irregular by reason of its not having

been held at the spot, cannot be setaside except in a regular suit. 107

FISHING.

1. A party, enclosing fish within a Madelle, though he has not

actually captured them , has sufficient possession of them to entitle

him to maintain trespass.
115

FORCIBLE ENTRY.

1. An entry, to be punishable, must be accompanied with

violence, or other circumstances calculated to provoke a breach of

the peace
49

HORSE - DEALER.

1. A Horse - dealer, engaged to purchase horses, is entitled to a

commission of 25 per cent. on the purchase -amount.
37

HUSBAND AND WIFE.

1. On a plaint against a Husband for neglecting to maintain

hiswife and children ,it is no defence that he iswilling to receivethe

wife into his house, if it appears that he keeps a woman therein . 136

See also Exco pr's and Administrators, 2, 4, 5.

See also Mahomedan Law .

INHERITANCE .

1. By Kandyan Law, the children of several beds succeed to

the Father's Estate per stirpes and not per capita.
27

INJUNCTION .

1 . A Lessee, who had forfeited his lease by non -payment of

rent,and had moreover agreed to quit the premises, held not en
titled to an Injunction against a subsequent purchaser.

132

INTERVENTION

1. A Judgment is not res judicata against an Intervenient,

whose petitionhadbeen set aside before trial.
4

2. An Intervenient may claim adversely to both parties. 128
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JUDGMENT.

1. A judgment, decreeing certain lands to plaintiff " until the“

defendant can show a better title,” is bad .

2. A judgment is not res judicata against an intervenient, whose

petition had been set aside before the trial.

3. Where an instrument, the execution of which was denied , has

been upheld, the party so denying it cannot in a subsequent suit

dispute theconsideration thereof. 5

4. Where the Court below gave judgment for defendant on proof

of possession , the S. C. refused to grant a new trial on the ground

that certain deeds ofthe plaintiffs had been improperly rejected. 7

5. In an action of ejectment, a previous judgment for trespasson

thesame land, thoughnot conclusive, raises astrong presumption

in favour of the plaintiff. 13

6. On a judgment condemning the defendant, to deliver certain
bonds, or pay the money due thereon , the Court ought not to

enforce thejudgment by attachment, the ordinary process of execu

tion being available. 26

7. A previous non -suit does not estop the plaintiff from pro

secuting the same claim in another suit ... 36

8. A judgment cannot be given for more than the plaintiff has
claimed . 38

9. The consent of someof the defendants,whodisclaim title, is not

necessary to a settlement asbetween the plaintiff and theothers . 39
10. Where the exact amount due on account of principal and

interest did not appear, the S. C. directed a new trial. 43, 44

11. Where the amount of a judgment is made payable at a

future day, the plaintiff may issue execution after a yearfrom the

date of the judgment, without a Rule to revive judgment... 76

12. A judgment for the land claimed by the plaintiff, is no bar

to a second action for the mesne profits, but the plaintiff will not
be entitled to costs . 80

13. An order made on a claim for preference, against the

widow of one of the claimants, held not binding on his estate 118

KANDYAN LAW .

1. The children of several beds succeed to the father's estate,

per stirpes and not per capita. 27

2. Intheabsence ofany Kandyan law in respect of Warranty

of Title, held that the R. D. rule should govern. 120

LESSOR AND LESSBE.

1. A Lessee who had forfeited his lease by non -payment of rent,

and had moreover agreed to quit, held, not entitled to an injunction

against a subsequent purchaser. 132

MAHOMEDAN LAW .

1. A Moorish wife may dispose of her own property, without

joining her Husband. 108

MANDAMUS.

1. The S. C. will not grant a mandamus procedendo against a

J. P. where it appears that he has partly heard evidence,and dis

missed the complaint.
95

MORTGAGE.

1. The possession of a Mortgagee may become adverse, after the

mortgage has been put in suit, and judgment recovered thereon. 31
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2. Possession by a Mortgagee in lieu of interest, interrupts pro .

scription of the debt. 38

OFFENCES .

1. The use of indecent language in a private place, is not an offence . 36

PAYMENT.

1. Payment to the plaintiff's Proctor, is a sufficient discharge of

a judgment. 79

PADDY-TAX.

1. The Notice ander § 14 of the Paddy -tax * Ordinance, cannot

bedispensed with , even where the crop has been cut with the know .

ledge of the Renter. 1

PARTITION .

1. A joint owner of land is entitled to call for a Partition. 19

2. A sale under the Partition-Ordinance, set aside, where it

appeared that an heir, though bidding nominally for himself, had
purchased on behalfof a stranger. 41

3. Commissioners held entitled to recover their fees, though six

years had elapsed since their Report, the proceedings being still

pending 57

PLEADING .

1. An allegation that a document is " not a genuine deed,”

puts the execution thereof in issue. 14

2. A plea " that the defendant is not liable to pay the
amount claimed , ” held bad on demurrer. 77

3. Objectionsfounded on the stamp-laws, can be taken by plea

only where the instrument is not capable of being stamped before

trial. 96

POLICE COURTS, (PRACTICE OF)

1. The section and number of the Ordinance, a breach whereof

is charged, should be setout in the plaint.
2

2. A Plea should be duly recorded.

3. The S. C. will not set aside a fine for frivolous prosecution,

merely because the charge was laid under the directions of the
Government Agent. 3

4. The S. C.willnot interfere with a finding, where the party
aggrieved thereby, has not appealed . 3

5. As to form of plaint in an action for the recovery of

a Reward . 5

6. A defendant charged with Theft, cannot be convicted of an
Assault. 33

7. A Magistrate cannot fine a complainant, for bringing a frivol.

ous complaint,unless he has heard his witnesses. 35

8. Where a Magistrate dismissed a stale complaint, as " frivolous

and old ,” the S. C.declined to interfere, though the defendant had

pleaded guilty . 59

9. Where a Magistrate sentenced a prisoner to 3 months anda

fine of £ 5, “and in default of payment to beimprisoned for 5 months

more," the S. C. amended the sentence by striking out the latter

part of it. 81

10. The S. C. declinedto open up a previousjudgment (affirm
ing a conviction ,) upon affidavit that the Magistrate had exp ssed

his disbelief of the only evidence on which the S. C. (in ignorance of

this fact) had affirmed the conviction. 100
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PRESCRIPTION.

1. A promise, to bar Prescription, must be in writing . 17

2. The pendency of a suit, which had abated by the death of one

of the parties more than 15 years before action, held not to be an in.

terruption of Prescription . 31

3.Thepossession of a Mortgagee may become adverse afterthe
mortgage has been put in suit, andjudgment recovered thereon. 31

4. Possession by a Mortgagee in lieu of interest, interrupts Pres.

cription of the debt. 38

5. The fees of Commissioners under the Partition -Ordinance, not

prescribed by lapse of six years,-the proceedings for partition being
still pending 57

PROCTOR.

1. Payment to the Plaintiff's Proctor is a sufficient discharge of

a judgment.
79

RECEIVER.

1

1. What constitutes guilty knowledge.

REWARD.

1. Form of plaint in an action for recovering of a Reward.
5

RIGHT OF WAY.

1. A party may proceed before a C. R. for damages for obstruc

tion of a path, if under £10. 43

2. The Road Ordinance does not abridge the common -law right

as regards obstruction of a way.
43

ROAD ORDINANCE .

1. Where a defendant was fined for failing to attend and perform

labour at P., and it appearedthathe had been ordered to work else

where, the convictionwas set aside. 36

SEQUESTRATION.

See District Courts, 11,

SSRVANTS.

1. A wet-nurse is a menial servant under sec, 7. 46

2. Estate-coolies are labourers under the Servant's Ordinance . 140

SIGNATURE ,

1. The mere fact of a party ,who is able to write, having signed

with a cross, does not invalidate the document so signed . 4

SLANDER .

1. An action of Slander will not lie for words used by a party in .
the course of his examination. 122

STAMPS.

1. In an action for an undivided share of land,the stamp is cal

culated according to the value of the share claimed . 22

2. Objections founded on the stamp-laws can be taken by plea only

where the instrument is not capable of being stamped before trial. 96

3. An objection to a deed, for want of stamp, will not be enter

tained for the first time in appeal. 123

STOLEN PROPERTY.

1. A plaintiff, suing to recover stolen property, is not bound to

proceed criminally in the first instance.
110
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THEFT.

1. Circumstancos negativing the animus furandi. 17

TOLL ORDINANCE.

1. A Toll-keeper is bound to have his badge on, when demanding
toll. 47

2. A cart carrying a passenger and his clothes, is a loaded cart. 47

3. Horses returning to their stables, after having carried the
mails, are not exempt. 60

4. Where the defendant was charged with having detained a cart

alleged to be exempt, and he pleaded not guilty, and stated that as

soon as hesaw the pass, be allowed the cart to proceed, held that the

plaintiffwas not bound to prove that he was exempted from toh .
84

5. A Bullock - cart is a vehicle for passengers, and as such liable
to toll.

TRESPAES.

See Fishing, 1 .

VENDOR AND PURCHASER.

1. A Purchaser, under a condition that he should have no

claim for less extent of land, is not entitled to a rescission of the

sale, or to compensation, on the ground that the extent is less by

one-third ; but the Court will take it into consideration on a ques

tion of costs. 25

2. A Lease by a Mother, acting as guardian of theowner

(a minor ) upheld against a subsequent sale by the Mother in her

own right,acting as heir of the minor since deceased ,-- the purchaser

havinghad notice of the Lease . 29

3. APurchaser may sue in ejectment, though he never had
possession . 49

4. A Lease of Lands, “ with thelarge tiled house, four boutiques

and allother trees,” held to include other boutiquesandsheds thereon. 53

5. Where one of several heirs sold his share of certain lands to

the plaintiff, and having afterwards taken administration of the

intestate's estate , sold the whole land to another ; held that the.

plaintiff was entitled as against A. to the share purchased by him . 54

6. A Vendor is bound to warrant the title, though he has given

no express covenant in that behalf. 120

WARRANTY .

1. Notice to warrant title may be given after issue joined. 121

2. Qu ? Whether the Vendor is liable, where the purchaser has

compromised. ib

See Vendors and Purchasers, 1 .

Widow.

1. A widow cannot sue on a Bond granted to her deceased hus
band, unless she has obtained administration, or joins her husband's
heirs. 17

2. An order, madeon a claim of preference, against the widov
of one of the claimants, held not binding on his estate. 118

WILL

1. The presumption of Law is against Forgery, and in favour of

sanity. 32

WITNESS.

1. A witness cannot be compelled to attend at a place other than
the Court: 111

WORK AND LABOUR.

See Horsc -dealer,
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THE APPEAL REPORTS.

1857.

1857 .

Jan. 8.

January 8.

Present MORGAN, J.

No. 13,419,
P.C.Bentotte. Liyeneachy v. Wanniachy and others.

In this case it was held that the “ due notice" required by the The fact of

14th Section of the Ordinance No. 14 of 1840, is the notice set out & Cultivator

in the 3d section of that Ordinance, to wit : “ a notice in writing
having cut the

crop with the

specifying the name and extent of the land, the name and place knowledge of

of abode of the proprietor or cultivator, the day on which the the Renter,
does not dis

crop is intended to be cut, and the date on which the said notice pense with the

is given ;" and that the fact found by the Court below , that the Notice requir

defendants had cut the crop with the knowledge of the Renter, the Paddy-tas
ed by $ 14 of

did not dispense with the necessity for giving such notice. In Ordinance.

the absence of such notice, the defendants were held to have

been correctly sentenced to pay the fine imposed by the Court

below.

No. 1,871,

P. O.Navelapitia.}
Perera v. Menick Raalé and another.

This was a charge against the defendants for having stolen What con

coffee in their possession, knowing it to be stolen ; and the Magis- stitutes guilty

trate, having heard evidence, convicted the defendants. On appeal, knowledge.

the Supreme Court upheld the conviction on the following

grounds :

“ The Police Magistrate having found the fact of guilty know

ledge against the accused , the conviction must be upheld. The

Supreme Court regrets to observe a statement in the Petition of

Appeal, that not a tittle of evidence was produced to prove guilty

A
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1857 .

Jun . 8.

knowledge on the part of the defendants. It is sworn to, that

Coffee was stolen from the Estate, that that found in the house

of ihe accused was Estate, and not Native Coffee, the quantity too

large to be the produce of their own garden as stated by them , -

that some five days before the search two men, (one living in the

house of the accused, the other close by,) were found bringing

Coffee from Poopallekally Estate, towards their house, -that

one man whom the accused said was their brother, and living in

the same house, bas since fled , —that when the Police Oficer and

others were returning from the search, they observed a man com

ing towards the house oftheaccused with a bag of Cherry Coffee, -

that upon seeing them he threw down the Coffee and ran away:

circumstances these, from which the Police Magistrate came to the

conclusion , as the Supreme Court thinks correctly, that the accused

knew that the Coffee found in their possession was stolen pro

perty."

No. 1,610 ,
P. c.Malura. } District Committee v. Tetto llamy.

ܪ

The section
The conviction in this case was set aside on the following

and number of grounds :

the Ordinance ,

for breach of
“ The proceedings in this case are grossly irregular . In the first

which a defen- place the accused is charged with failing to perform labour
dant is

pro though required by the Prosecutor, against the 5th and 76th
secuted , should

be correctly set clauses of theOrdinances Nos 14 and 8 of 1818.' The 5th clause

out in the of the Ordinance No. 8 of 1848 , relates to the appointment of Pro .

Plaint .
vincial Committees ; the 76th clause to the informer's share of

A Plea should

be duly enter- fines. The clauses making persons penally liable for failing to

ed of record, perform labour, are the 44th clause of the Ordinance No. 8 of 1848
and evidence

heard thercon ,
and the 5th clause of the Ordinance No. 14 of 1848 ; and the

if adduced. clause and Ordinance, for breach of which the accused was

charged, should have been correctly set out . If the accused

admitted that he failed to perform labour , but pleaded that he

was above 55, (which the Supreme Court is inclined to suppose

was the case,) the same should have been duly set out on the

Record , and evidence should have been allowed on both sides on

this question .”
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1857 .

No. 19,917, } Senerat v . Hurumbure. Jan. 8 .

P. C. Matura. )

In this case the complainant (appellant) had been fined by Where a

the Court below for bringing a false and frivolous charge against party has

the defendant .
brought a

charge under

It having appeared to the satisfaction of the Police Court that the directions

the Prosecution had been instituted on frivolous grounds , the of the Govern
ment Agent,

Supreme Court declined to interfere with its finding as regarded and beenfined

the Complainant, the more so as it did not dissent altogether for frivolous

from the view taken by the Magistrate. If it were true , however, his proper
prosecution ,

as stated by the appellant, that he had acted under the directions course is to

of the Assistant Government Agent in instituting this case, his apply to the
Governor for a

course was to apply to the Governor for a remission of the fine. remission of

the fiuc .

No. 9,779, Don Gabriel

P , C. Avishavelle.

V. Abraham Ap

} poohamy and others.

This was a charge for illegally removing timber ; and although Where on a

the defendants were acquitted, the timber itself the Magistrate charge of ille

held to have been legally seized and confiscated . ing timber,

On appeal against this decision Diasappeared for the appel- the defendants
were acquitted ,

Tants.
but the tin, ber

Per Curiam :] The Judgment so far as it declares the timber was confiscated ,

to have been legally seized, is set aside. The Supreme Court
the Supreme

Court though
fails to perceive on what grounds the Magistrate acquitted the satisfied with

defendants, seeing that they were found removing the timber the guilt of the

without a permit. But the complainant not having appealed, the clined to in
prisoners, de

Court cannot interfere with the finding in that respect. The terfere in the

absence of an
only question now before the Court, is whether the defendants

appeal by tho

having been acquitted of illegally temoving timber, such timber complainant :

can be seized and confiscated. The Supreme Court considers but setaside
the confisca

that it clearly cannot, and that the same should be forthwith tion .

returned to the defendants.

January 12.
1857.

Present Rowe, C. J., and Morgan, J.
Jan, 12 .

No. 90,

C. R. Jaffna.

Veregetty and others v . Cander and

} another.

A judgment

This case, which had been pending since June 1855 ,was remand- decreeing curs

ed for a new trial , on the ground that the judgment of the Court tainlandsto
the plaintiffs

below decreeing the lands in dispute to the plaintiffs until 6 until the

defendants can shew a better title ,' was “ bad in law, wanting in defendants

certainty, and not putting an end to the contest between the can shew a
better title,"

parties ." set aside as

bad .

6

a
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case, but his

1857. No. 16,743,
Jan. 12 .

D. C. Caltura.

Perera v . Perera and Silva.

Where a
The facts of this case are sufficiently clear from the judgment

party had in of the Supreme Court, which is as follows :
tervened in a

“That the order of the District Court bemodified by the case

Petition had being set down for trial on the present pleadings, or in case any

been set aside · of the parties amend before the trial, on the pleadings 80 amend
before

trial,the judg. ed,whentheDistrict Court willhear evidence and give judgment :
meut pro

-costs to stand over .

bounced in the
“ The plea of Res judicata is inapplicable, because the Interven

case , is not

resjudicata
tion by the present plaintiffs in No. 15,711 , was set aside before

against him the Court proceeded to hear the evidence of the co -defen

iu a subse
dant, who was plaintiff in that case , and to give judgment, so

quent proceed

ing between that the intervenients were no parties to the suit at the time the

him and either judgment was given and cannot be affected thereby. It appears
of the other

parties.
to the Supreme Court, that when the Court below held the plea

bad and suggested an amendment, it should have gone on with

the trial, unless the co -defendant forthwith applied to amend, in

which case it ought either to direct the amendment at once , or

put off the trial for a limited time, as the justice of the case may

require. By following such a course, much delay can be avoided ."

January 14.
1867 .

Jan. 14.

Present RowE, C. J. , and MORGAN, J.

No.

C.OR. Badulla.} Ahamadóe Lebbe v. Gallepittegedere.

This was an action on a bond, which the defendant had signed
The mere

fact of a party ,
with a cross. The summons had been served, and interlocutory

who is able to judgment entered against the defendant ; but he having died be
;

write, having fore notice offinal judgment, his widow and children were made
signed with a

cross , is not parties. They appeared and denied the bond, and were allowed to

sufficient to in- call witnesses to prove that the deceased defendant was able to
validate a do

write. The Commissioner hereupon held the bond a forgery,

signed. and dismissed the plaintiff's suit, (and committed him and the two

attesting witnesses for trial. )

W. Morgan, ( Lorenz with him) for the plaintiff and appel

lant : ] It is an ordinary practice among Natives to sign with a

mark or a cross, although able to write. We offered moreover

to prove an express admission by the defendant of the debt,

shortly before his death,

cument so
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Per Curiam .] The judgment is set aside. The evidence ad

duced by the defendant does not warrant the conclusion : and

the Supreme Court does not concur with the Commissioner in his

finding on the evidence ; but as evidence was not heard for the

defence, and the existence of other evidence for the plaintiff is

suggested in the Petition of Appeal, it remands the case for a new

trial.

No. 13,284,
C. R.Galle. } Miskin v . Garstin.

of &
The plaint in this case set out, “ That the defendant is indebt

Action for

ed to the plaintiff in £5 as a remuneration for giving informa: Reward offer
recovery

tion for the recovery of a gold watch, robbed of him in the month ed for discove

of December 1855 ; which the defendant refuses to pay. ”
ry of stolen

Judgment was given for the plaintiff at the trial ; and the form ofPlaint.

property :

defendant now appealed against it.

Rust for the appellant :] The plaint is clearly insufficient.

[Rowe, C. J.-It discloses a sufficient cause of action, and is sub

stantially sufficient. Perhaps it should have set out the case in

the form of a contract ?] [MORGAN, J.-The defect, even granting

it to be one, has been cured by pleading over. You have pleaded

that the plaintiff's was not the information which led to the dis

covery .] Rust quoted Lancaster v. Walsh , 4 M. and W. 16. It

is be who first gives the information (which information leads to

the discovery, ) who is entitled to the reward . But here Mr.

Keegel, the Police Officer, receives information from the plain

tiff's clerk ( who tells him that he had heard of a Watch being

offered for sale in the Bazar,) which induces him to go to the

Bazar : and it is on his way to the Bazar that the plaintiff meets

him and on being questioned, gives him the information . The in

formation should be given as information and not in the course of

conversation . Lockhart v. Barnard, 14 M. and W. 674.

Per Curiam :) Keegel swears that it was the plaintiff's informa

tion ,which led to the discovery ; and that but for that information ,

he should not have got the watch. The judgment is- Afirmed.

. }
No. 7,569 , Silva and others v . Perera and another.

C. R. Caltura.

In a previous case (No. 16,345,) between the same parties, the Estoppel by

plaintiffs claimed certain lands. The defendants pleaded an Res judicata .

Agreement, dated January 1838, by which the parties, under Where an In
strument, the

whom the plaintiffs claimed the lands, had agreed to transfer execution of it
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1857 . them to the defendants. The plaintiffs however, denied the
Jan , 14

Agreement; but at the trial , the District Judge held the Agree

being denied ,
ment to have been proved , and gave judgment for the defendants.

has been up In the present case,the same plaintiffs, admitting the Agreement,

held in a suit , contended that the consideration thereof had never been paid,

the party so

denying can and therefore prayed that the same be cancelled, as the plaintiffs

not ina sub- had been condemned to give up possession of the lands . The
sequent suit

defendants pleaded the former judgment, and prescription : and
dispute the

same instru- the plaintiffs' suit was thereupon disniissed.

ment on the

On appeal by the plaintiffs, H. Dias appeared for the appel
ground of

want of con lant ; Lorenz for the respondent.

sideration . Held that the plaintiffs were clearly estopped by the judgment

in No. 16,345, where they claimed the land by the same right

that they now set up, and were opposed by defendants, who like

wise pleaded the very defences now put forward by them . The

difference in the mode in which plaintiffs prefer the claim in the

two cases, is immaterial in an action in rem. (3 Burge, Comm .

1041.)

No. 29,864,

C.R. Colombo. } Ramasamy v. Supermanian ..

a

On aplea of This was an action on a Bond , for £7 10. The defendant

want of consi- admitted the Bond, but pleaded want of consideration . The
deration , the

Commissioner below held that it was for the plaintiff to prove
burthen of

proof lies on consi leration , as two years had not elapsed since its execution ;
ihe party. and accordingly dismissed the suit .

pleading it.

Where a par- On appeal Muttukistna appeared for the plaintiff and appellant.]

ty succeeded in

There was no evidence necessary ; the Commissioner was in error
appeal on

point not ur- in supposing that the Dutch rule respecting the plea non nume

ged by him at
ratae pecuniae was still in force.

the trial, all

costs were di- The judgment of the Court below was set aside, and the case

vided .

remanded for a new Trial, and per MORGAN, J.] The defendant

having in his bond admitted the receipt of the consideration, it is

for him to establish bis plea, and show that notwithstanding such

admission, none was paid. The rule of the Roman Dutch Law

requiring the plaintiff to prove payment of consideration within

two years, is not in force here. See Ordinance No. 3 of 1846,

§ 1 ; and No. 7,071 District Court, Colombo .

The objection not having been taken by the plaintiff himself at

the trial , the costs of the hearing, and the appeal, were divided .
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Jan , 14.8,215,
C. R.Cattura.} Stephen v . Rodrigo.

This was an action by a Proctor to recover costs from his In an action

Client. The defendant pleaded payment, but failed in proving it ; by a Proctor
for his costs ,

whereupon judgment was entered for the plaintiff. the notice re

Rust, for the defendant and appellant : ] The plaintiff has quired bythe

not set out or proved that he had given the notice required by 1846, should

the Rules of 6th January 1846 , by which it is ordered that no
be proved to

have been

Proctor shall commence or maintain an action for the recovery given.

of fees &c. , until the expiration of a month after notice to his

Client . [MORGAN, J. But you have pleaded payment. Should

you not have taken the objection in the Court below ?] The

Defendant is a Native, and was not represented by counsel .

Per Curiam : ] Let the case go back for evidence of the

notice. In such cases the Commissioner should call upon the

plaintiff to prove the notice. It would have been otherwise, if

the defendant had been properly represented by counsel , and

had advisedly put in a plea of payment, and might thereby be

considered to have waived the plea as to notice . The plaintiff

in the present case should prove the notice, or be nonsuited.

4,982,

D. C. Tafina. } Wyrewenaden v. Cander.

In this case the plaintiff claimed certain lands by right of In • Where the

heritance ; but the defendant denied plaintiff's right and pleaded Court below

Prescription. To support this right, the plaintiffoffered a Dow- gave judgment
for the defend

ry Deed in evidence : and the Court postponed the case for fur- ant on proof of

ther evidence touching the Deed . At the second trial the possession , the

defendant offered certain documents in evidence, which were re
Supreme

Court Iefused

jected by the Court ; and judgment was given for plaintiff on the to granta new

plea of prescription.
trial on the

ground that

On Appeal against this judgment, Muttukistna appeared for the certain deeds

appellant.] The Court below ought to have admitted the Deeds
proving the

Plaintiff's title

which were offered in evidence. [MORGAN, J. Assuming that the had been im

Court ought to have done so , how does it affect the case ?] properly re

They go to shew that the plaintiff possessed no more than half
jected.

the land claimed, which would have been presumptive evidence

in support of defendant's claim . [MORGAN, J. It is only a

presumption . We have positive evidence of prescription . How

will you get over that ?] I am not prepared to say what effect

that deed might have had on the mind of the Judge ; for aught

I know, he might have disbelieved the parole evidence of posses

sion , had that Deed been received .
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Sed per Curiam :] The Decree is affirmed. The Supreme

Court is not prepared to support the rejection of the Deeds

tendered in evidence by defendant; but it is unnecessary to

remand the case on this ground ; for, even assuming them proved,

they will not affect the right of the plaintiff to judgment on the

clear prescriptive title of his seller ( the co - defendant,) nor will

they go to impeach the Dowry Deed .

No. 16,308 ,
D..C.Callura.} Welwittegey v.Toopahigey and others.

The ques In this case the plaintiff having in examination elicited certain

tion , upon
admissions from the defendants, contended that the burden of

whom the bur

den of proof proof lay upon them ; and the defendants refusing to call evi

lies, should be de judgment was given for the plaintiff.
disposed of

with reference W. Morgan for appellant was heard ; and the Court gave judg

to the plead- ment as follows :

ings and the

examination of " It is ordered that the order of the Court below be set aside;

the parties. and that plaintiff do lead his evidence at the trial or close his

A party, if

satisfied with
case , if so advised, upon the evidence elicited in his favor in the

the admissions examination of the defendants ; when the latter should enter into

made by his their defence, and the plaintiff be heard in reply ; the plaintiff to

opponentin his

examination, pay the costs of hearing in the District Court and in appeal.

should close “ The Supreme Court considers that the question upon whom

his case , and
the burden of proof lies should be disposed of with referenco to

call upon the

opponent to the pleadings of the parties, and any “ declaration , admission , or

proceed . denial, ” given in answer to the viva voce examination , and

" entered in the proceedings as part of the pleadings of the party

making it .” If the answers of a defendant when examined at the

trial establish the plaintiff's case, so as to render further evidence

unnecessary , he should close his case, and call upon the defend

ant to enter into his defence. Such answers are evidence in favor

of the plaintiff, and not statements in the pleadings which should

affect the question as to the burden of proof.

“ On the pleadings in this case the onus is clearly on the plain .

tiff, whose title is altogether denied . The admissions made by

defendants (as to plaintiff's residence on the land in dispute,) raise

a presumption in favor of the possession of the plaintiff, and he

was at liberty to close his case upon it, if so advised, but not to

call upon the defendant to begin. Further, the whole of a par .

ty's admission must be taken together, and not a part only of it.

The defendants admit the plaintiff's right to a half of the third

and fourth plantations, and this may perhaps account for and

explain the residence of the plaiutiff on the land . "

а
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} Moottayen v. Sodele Muttoe.
No. 5,326,

1857.

] ) . C. Manaar .
Jan. 14.

In this case, W. Morgan appeared for the defendant and
A party can

appellant. The facts of the case are stated at length in the judg- only appeal
from a sen

ment, which is as follows:
tence, decree or

“ That the Appeal be disallowed, and the case returned to the order, but not
against a mere

District Court to be proceeded with in due course.
There is no opinion not fol

appeal here such as the Supreme Court can entertain, An action lowed by an
order.

is brought, to obtain a conveyance of land sold to, and possessed

by, the plaintiff, or a return of the purchase-money and value of

improvements made on the land. The defendant denies the

claim in fact, and pleads that the contract to sell is void under the

2nd clause of the Ordinance No. 7 of 1840. On the day of trial ,

the Judge calls upon the defendant's Proctor, before proceeding

further with the case, to point out in what way the Ordinance

bears on the case ; ' the Proctor states his views, when the Court

records, that it does not consider that the Ordinance applies,

giving certain reasons for its opinion . The defendant's Proctor

then moves for a postponement, in order that the opinion of the

Supreme Court may be taken on the above, ' which being allow

ed, leads to the present appeal.

“ A party can only appeal from a sentence, judgment, decree,

or order of the District Court. Here there is no sentence,

judgment, decree , or order ; but only an opinion expressed by

the District Court, on a part of the defendant's plea. The Dis

trict Court should have gone on with the trial and distinctly

overruled the plea, when an appeal would have been open.

“ To save expense however to the parties, the Supreme Court

intimates its opinion, that although a verbal contract for the sale

of land cannot be upheld, yet there is nothing in the Ordinance

to prevent a party , in the alleged situation of the plaintiff, re

covering back his purchase -money, and the value of improve

ments laid out on the lard.

>

Badulla .}
No. 141 , In the goods of Gamegey Johannes

D. C. Badulla . S Rodrigo of Newera Ellia, deceased .

Rodrigo v . Rodrigo.

The facts of this case , (Lorenz for the appellant,) are stated

at levgth in the judgment, which is as follows :

B
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1657 . “ It appears that Gamegey Cornelis Rodrigo applied for ad
Jan. 14 .

ministration in the District Court of Budulla , of the estate of

Gamegey Johannes Rodrigo, describing himself as his son . Owing
Where a

to no return having been made to the Commission of Appraise
party had leen

appointed ad ment, sent from l'adulla and directed to two persons at Colombo,

ministrator by for abous a year, Letters of Administration were never issued to
the District

him , though the Court of Badulla, by its orders of the 13th MarchCourt of Co

lombo, ( after 1854, and 8th August 1854 , declared him en'itled thereto In the

an order of the meanwhile another party, who described himself as married to a
Supreme

Court conſer niece of the deceased, applied for and obtained Administration in

ring exclusive the District Court of Colombo ; and on the 3rd October 1854 ,

jurisdiction ,)
applied for and obtained an order of this Court, conferring sole

an Injunction

issued against and exclusive jurisdiction as respects the estate of the deceased,

him by the on the District Court of Colombo. The Administrator tbus

District Court

of Badulla ,on appointed, then attempted to sell a land belonging to the deceased

the motion of situated at Newera Ellia , when the District Court of Badulla , on

an applicant the 15th December 1854, issued its injunction restraining such

for adminis

tration there, sale. The District Judge, shortly after ordering the injunction ,

was set aside . represented the circumstances to this Court, when aſter hearing

Mr, Drieberg (the Proctor for the Colombo Administrator ,) an

order was made on the 9th February 1856, to the following

effect : ' The Supreme Court considers that it cannot interfere

in the matter. Th : party feeling aggrieved by the order of the

Supreme Court dated 3rd October 1854 , granting exclusive juris

diction to the District Court of Colombo, should apply in due

form upon affidavits, and after notice to the opponent, to set the

same aside . '

“ An informal application was afterwards made, which was

rejected by this Court on the 18th June 1856, on the ground

that no notice thereof had been given to the opposite party .

“ On the 22nd July 1856, an application was made on behalf of

the Colombo Administrator, to set aside the injunction issued on

the 15th December 1854 ; which application was disallowed by

the District Court of Badulla on the 15th December 1856 : and

it is against this order of disallowance, that the present appeal is

lodged.

“ Considering that the Colombo Administrator is the person at

present legally representing the estate of the deceased, and that

the order of this Court of the 3rd October 1854, conferring ex

clusive jurisdiction on the District Court of Colombo, has not been

set aside, but is still of force ,—and this , though abundant oppor

tunity was afforded to Gamegey Cornelis Rodrigo, to apply to

have the same set aside, —the Supreme Court considers that the
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injunction should be dissolved. It has less hesitation in pursu

ing this course, as the dissolution of the injunction cannot affect

the substantial rights of the said Gamegey Cornelis Rodrigo. If

he be the son of the deceased , he still has the opportunity of

applying to revoke the administration granted to Hettigey Phi

lipo Rodrigo, and that letters be granted to him, he being next

of kin , -- and also of applying (if there be any object now in doing

so, ) that the order of 30th October 1854 be set aside, and that

exclusive jurisdiction be conferred on the District Judge of

Badulla ; or he may, as heir, institute his action, to establish his

right to any particular property attempted to be sold, issuing a

fresh injunction in that action, when the respective rights of the

parties will be regularly enquired into and duly adjudicated

upon."

The order of the Court below of the 15th December 1856 , was

therefore set aside, and the injunction issued on the 15th Decem

ber 1854, dissolved.

January 20 . 1857 .

Jan. 20.

Present Rowe, C. J. , and MORGAN, J.

No. 303 ,

D. C. Matura . } Bartholomeusz v . Teroonanse.

In this case the Court below, on the report of the Commissi.
A person ,

oners appointed to appraise certain property, had attached a man who refuses to

for Contempt, in having detained property stated to belong to deliver uppro
perty to Com .

the estate under the administration of the plaintiff. The missioners,ap

Supreme Court set aside the conviction ; and pronounced judg- pointed by the
Court to take

ment as follows :

charge of the

“ A party should not be proceeded against for Contempt, unless goods belong
ing to an es

it is clear beyond all doubt, that, without any right whatever to tate, cannot be

do so, he disobeys the orders or defies the process of the Court. summarily at

tached forCon

The Commission of Appraisement issued in this case , authorizes
tempt.

the Commissioners to take over property belonging to the deceas

ed, and the Supreme Court by its order of the 3rd July 1855,

further directed them to take possession only ofproperty , which

appears to have wholly belonged to the deceased , and was not

possessed by the Priest as Temple property . What belonged to

the deceased exclusively, and what property, so belonging to

him , the opponents unlawfully detain, are questions which ought

first to be fairly tried in an action brought for that purpose, and

6
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not to be summarily disposed of, on a representation of the Com

missioners in the Testamentary case . If, in such action , judgment

went against the accused, and they still refused to deliver up the

property, they may then be proceeded against as for Contempt ;

but it is premature to do so in the case as it stands at present.”

No. 7,738 ,

D. C.Jaffna.} Peria Tamby v. Wairewy Mader.

it, upon the inter

In an action This was an action for £50 and interest, due on a Bond dated

on a Bond, a 17th June 1854. The defendant admitted the Bond, but stated
Memo. signed

by the plain
that it had been granted to plaintiff on his promise to pay the

tiffand admit- consideration thereof in cash, as well as by supplying Tobacco ,

ting the non- but which the plaintiff never did ; and that , on the 2nd August
payment of

the considera- 1854, when the defendant pressed him for the money, the plaintiff

tion, is admis- granted him a Memo. (Letter B,) promising him to pay the
sible in evi

his
balance ; which however he failed to do. The plaintiff

dence, to sup

poit the de replication joined issue on these facts, and alleged the document

fendant's plea of the 2nd August 1854, to be a forged instrument.
of want of

consideration .
The Document, Letter B, was in the following terms : — “ The

2nd day of August 1854, to Wairewy Mader, I Peria Cander, have

written and granted under-hand account, to

est-bond written and granted by the said Waireuy Cander in my

favour on the 17th June 1853 , deducting the amount paid to

him , after looking over and settling the accounts, the balance

still due is Rds. 353. 6. (£26 . 10. 3.) I shall pay to him the sum

of Rds. 353. 6., and shall obtain this under-hand account. "

At the trial , the plaintiff's Proctor contended that the proof of

the Memo. B., was inadmissible to contradict the Bond , because

it was not stamped, and not attested by witnesses ; and the Court

pronounced the following judgment: - “ The Court is of opinion,

that P. cannot be admitted in evidence to vary A.
The

original document admits the borrowing and receiving the full

consideration, on the day it was executed . The answer denies

consideration . The Memo. B. is of date the 2nd August 1854,

and purports to be signed by plaintiff, (which however he denies.)

The Memo. varies and contradicts the Bond, by attempting to

shew that the consideration was not paid , and that at the time of

the making of the Memo. the plaintiff was still indebted to

defendant in Rds. 353. 6. on the Bond. If ach a ocument as

B, could be admitted in evidence against a formally executed

deed, such as A , then there would be no security to parties in
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transactions of this kind, and would only encourage perjury,

whereas in this Province, false evidence is easily obtainable.

Judgment for the plaintiff for £50, interest and costs. "

On appeal from this judgment , ( Lorenz for the appellant, and

Muttukistna for the respondent )

Per Curiam :] The decree of the Court below is set aside,

and the case remanded for a new trial . The document tendered

by the defendant is admissible in evidence, and should have been

received .

No. 16,088,

D. C. .
Doc. Calle } Abeyesekere v. Siman and others.

land ;

This was an action, to recover possession of certain lands. On
In an action

the 19th January 1841 , the plaintiff had purchased the land
to try i he title

to land , a pre

from the 4th defendant ; but the 1st, 2nd and 3rd defendants, vious judg.

having disturbed him in the possession and denied his title, the ment,wherein

present action was commenced against them . The 4th defendant

the plaintiff

recovered da

allowed judgment by default, the 2nd and 3rd disclaimed title, mages against

and the 1st pleaded on the merits, and claimed title to the land .

the defendant

for trespass in

On the day of trial , the plaintiff's Proctor put in evidence a pre• respect of the

vious case, No. 4,222, between plaintiff and ist defendant, in which same land, -
though not

plaintiff had recovered damages in respect of this very ci inclusive,

and closed his case . The District Judge non-suited the plaintiff. raises a strong

On appeal, Dias, for the plaintiff and appellant:] The 2nd, 3rd presumption
in favour of

and 4th defendants having admitted our right, we had only to the plaintiff's

make out a case against the 1st. The case put in evidence , was title .

conclusive against him. It is true that it was a case for damages,

but it was a strong indirect admission of the plaintiff's title . It

is true that it did not estop the 1st defendant from again going

into evidence upon the question of title ; but that did not pre

clude the plaintiff from making use of it as evidence, and it is

preynant evidence against the 1st defendant. The District

Judge seemed to have lost sight of this view of the case, having

been entirely led away by the argument of the 1st defendant's

Proctor, that the former case did not operate as an estoppel .

Per Curiam :] The decree of the Court below is set aside,

and the case remanded for a new trial , the plaintiff paying the

costs of the hearing in the District Court and in appeal. The

case, No. 4,222 , raises a presumption in favour of plaintiff's title ;

for in it he claimed the land by the very purchase upon which

he now grounds his right, and recovered damages against the
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Ist defendant (who alone now claims the title, ) for having drawn

toddy from the trees standing on that land . But the decree in

it is clearly not entitled to the force of res judicata, as the plain.

tiff's Proctor erroneously supposed ; as the action was not a pro

prietary one, and the judgment in it did not definitely find plain

tiff owner of the land , nor is this suit founded on that judgment.

D. c."Satina.} Valoepulle v. Winasitamby and others.
8,585 ,

Jaffna

An allega- The plaintiff, as executor of the last will of Tyalmuttoo, claimed

tion , that a

Document re lands under a Dowry Deed, dated 15th October 1837, granted by

lied upon by Weregettiar Sinnetamby (her father,) and Sinnetamby Armogem

the plaintiff,is and Sinnetamby Winasitamby (her brothers ) ; and by right of pos
“ not a genuine

deed ” , puts
session up to her death . The defendants (who were the brothers

the execution of Tyalmuttoo,) pleaded that Tyalmuttoo was not entitled to the
thereof in

issue.
lands in right of dower, as falsely stated by the plaintiff in his

libel ; and that the DowryDeed dated 15th December 1837, was not

a genuine deed ; and that the alleged grantors of the said Dowry

Deed, were not entitled to the whole of the lands mentioned in

the libel , so as to enable them to grant the same in dower to

Tyalmuttoo. And they also claimed the land by right of pre

scriptive possession .

At the trial , the District Court held the Dowry Deed to have

been admitted by the answer, ( the terms “ forgery ,” and “ not

genuine,” not being synonymous ; ) and therefore called upon the

plaintiff to prove his possession on the Dowry Deed. And

after hearing the evidence, (the defendants having called no

witnesses , ) the Court gave judgment as follows :

6. There are no doubt contradictions in the evidence called to

support Tyalmuttoo's possession ; but not, under the circum

stances of this case, in the Court's opinion, suſficient to justify

the Court coming to any other opinion than that a strong prima

facie case has been made out by the plaintiff. Let a party's case

be ever so good, you will rarely meet with one, but some falsity

must be adduced . I have no doubt , that there is falsity in this

case to some extent . I do not believe that deceased Tyalmuttoo

took the produce separately from her brothers (defendants,)

employing her own people and coolies to take the produce, repair

the fences, and thatch the house. It appears by the evidence,

that Tyalmuttoo's husband became insane eight or nine years

since ; that after he became so , she continued to live in her

Dowry -louse on the land Wadelytotam and Arikentidel, together
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with defendants (her brothers,) up to about a year and a half

ago, when she left the village. That was more likely, her husband

being insane and Tyalmuttoo living in the same house with

defendants, in which she had a share in Dower for so many

years, than that defendants should have managed her lands for

her ; hence the difficulty of proof in support of the libel . But

considering the whole case , and taking into consideration the

situation Tyalmultoo was placed in , after her husband became

insane, she at the time living in (what the Court considers

proved ,) her dowry dwelling-house, the Court is of opinion

that her possessiun is proved.”

On appeal against this decision, Lorenz ( Rust with him) ap

peared for the appellants , and Muttukistna for the respondent ;

after hearing whom , the Supreme Court pronounced the follow

ing judgment :

" The decree of the Court below is set aside, and the case

remanded for a new trial.

“ The Supreme Court considers, that the Answer denies, first,

the genuineness of the Dowry Deed, and secondly, the right of

the grantors to tho whole of the lands ; and that the plaintiff

should therefore prove such Dowry Deed, as well as possession .

As the Court seems to have been led into the error of holding,

that the genuineness of the deed was not denied, by the position

assumed by the plaintiff's counsel, the plaintiff must pay the

costs of the hearing in the District Court, and of this appeal.”

No. 18,412 , Bodahenedigey v.

}D. C. Matura , s another.

Ganhewagey and

The plaintiff, in this case, claimed 89-192nd parts of certain

lands, viz :

18-192nd, by right of gift,

8-192nd, by right of his wife,

39-192nd, by right of inheritance,

and 24-192nd, by right of purchase ;

and complained , that the defendants had entered into the said

premises, and ejected the plaintiff from the same 89-192nd parts

of the said garden ; and prayed, that the plaintiff may be declared

proprietor of the premises aforesaid, and be quieted in the posses.

sion thereof.

The defendants, by their Answer, denied the plaintiff's title, and

the 2nd defendant claimed 137-192nd parts, as his own property.

In a suit to

recover a frac

tional share of

! and , the plain

tiff may at the

trial , prove his

right to a di

vided or undi

vided share .
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On the day of trial, the plaintiff, on examination, stated as

follows : - " The land is divided, and has been held in separate

portions for the last 10 years. The 2nd defendant consented to

my holding my shares separate. There was no writing ; but it

was by word of mouth. I and 2nd defendant commenced holding

our separate shares 8 years ago . The consent was not in writing.

It was intended as a permanent arrangement.”

Hereupon, the defendant's Advocate urged that a non-suit

should be entered on two grounds : Ist, the Libel claimed un

divided shares ; whereas in the plaintiff's examination, he claimed

a divided portion .-- 2nd, that claiming a divided portion, he was

without title, because the partition was not in writing.

The plaintiff's Proctor moved for a postponement, on the ground

of the absence of his witnesses ; and desired the Court to record,

that the plaintiff was indifferent whether the judgment were for a

divided or an undivided share, the plaintiff desiring only the

share claimed by him in the Libel,

The Court below was of opinion, that the plaintiff's statement

was not only at variance with the libel, in claiming a divided

portion, but was very inconsistent and contradictory in itself ;

and that as the Ordinance No. 7 of 1840 required all sales of Land

to be in writing, the plaintiff could not sue for a divided portion ,

as the division took place only 8 years ago. The plaintiff was

thereupon nonsuited with costs.

On appeal, Lorenz for the plaintiff and appellant.] The Court

below refused to hear evidence of the plaintiff's title, because on

the day of trial he claimed a divided, instead of an undivided

share ; notwithstanding, that in the same breath, he declared his

willingness to take a judgment for an undivided share. It is

unjust to parties to bind them down to strict language in their

pleadings, or to decide a case on supposed admissions artfully

extracted from them by a skilful Advocate. But look at the

variance insisted upon : -the plaintiff in his libel claims (not an

undivided or a divided share, but) an 89-192nd share, and in the

examination he states, that this 89-192nd share had been divided

off some years ago. How does that affect his right to claim that

share, as if no division had taken place ? Has the division,

which is supposed to be void for want of a writing, deprived him

of his previous title to the property ?

Another question may arise, viz . whether the Judge was

correct in holding a Partition to come under the Statute of

frauds. But whether it does, or does not, he should have heard

the evidence tendered .
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The judgment of ihe Court below was set aside with costs ;

and per Curiam :] The better and safer course for the District

Court always to pursue, is to hear the evidence of the parties

before deciding the case, and as plaintiff's material witnesses

were absent and they had been duly subpæned, he was entitled to

a postponement,

No. 8,414,

C. R.'Cattura. } Nonohamy v. Perera and another.

This was an appeal against a judgment obtained by the plain- A widow

tiff, (a widow, who had not taken adininistration of her husband's cannot sue up

on a Bond

estate , ) upon a bond granted to her deceased husband.
granted to her

Per Curiam :] The plaintiff is not entitled to sue upon a bond deceased hus

given to her deceased husband. Either she must be appointed
band , unless

she has obtain

Administratrix and sue in that capacity, or she must join the ed administra

heirs, getting herself, in case there be any minors, appointed tion of his es

curator ad litem for such minors. It is not expedient to insist the heirs of the
tate , or joins

upon the former course in cases of very small estates, but the husband as

latter is a simple and inexpensive one , and such as mayeasily be plaintiffs .

followed . It is only by pursuing either of these courses, that

the plaintiff can legally represent the estate, and give a valid

di- charge to the debtor. The District Court has of course the

power, whenever it sees fit to do so, to require a party appointed

curator ad litem , to give security for the minor's share, or to

order the same to be deposited in Court. The plaintiff in the

present case ought to amend her plaint, and join her heirs in

the manner herein prescribed, after which the defendant must

be called upon to plead , and the case be heard de novo,

C. R.Jaffna. } Mohamado Tamby v. Pitche.
17,952

A promise

to bar Pre

scription , must

Per Curiam :) It is only a written and not a verbal promise be in writing.

that can save a case from Prescription .

Po:c. Kaigalle.}Appoohamy v. Kiry Ettena and others.
No. 12,311 ,

Circumstan

In this case, the defendants had been convicted of Theft, but ces negativing

on appeal the Supreme Court set aside the conviction on the the animus

furundi.
following grounds :

C
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" It is clear that the articles were not taken animo furandi.

The hour of the day when , and the public manner in which ,

the alleged oflence is said to have been committed , and the

relationship of the parties, shew that defendants acted under a

claim of right ; and though they have laid themselves open to a

charge of breach of the peace, or an action for trespass, yet they

are clearly not guilty of Theft.”

1857 .

Jan. 21 .

January 21 .

Present Rowe, C. J., and MORGAN, J.

D. C. Kandy.} Pallegedere Puncha v. Narandade Kallua .

p . 8.)

Rule as to The judgment of the Supreme Court in this case, states the

Burihen of

Proof at the
rule which ought to be followed in respect of the burthen of

trial . ( see ante , proof at a trial. The plaintiff had, by examination of the

defendant, elicited certain facts in his favour, and thereupon

contended that the burthen of proof lay on the defendant. The

Court below having held accordingly, the defendant took the

present appeal.

Mr. Advocate Rust appeared for the appellant.

Per Curiam :) The question upon whom the burden of proof

lies , should be determined with reference to the pleadings of the

parties, and any “ declaration, admission or denial,” elicited in the

course of an examination had with the view of explaining the

pleadings or supplying any defects in them, and entered in the

proceedings “ as part of the pleadings of the party making it."

The examination of parties at the trial , is with the view not of

explaining the pleadings, but of supplying evidence ; and if a

party conceives that the evidence obtained by the examination

of his opponent, is sufficient for all the purposes of his case

without further evidence, he ought to close his case, and leave

it to the defendant to enter into his defence .

" The practice which seems to be gaining ground in some of

the District Courts of examining a party at the commencement

of a trial , and then upon such examination trying to throw the

burden of proof on the defendant, is productive of much prac

tical inconvenience. The plaintiff is thus enabled to divide his

case, and adduce that evidence after the defendant's witnesses have

been heard, which he ought to have led in the first instance ; and

indeed to do so with the sanction of the Judge, who having
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ruled that the onus was on the defendant, cannot properly refuse

afterwards to bear evidence of the plaintiff . Undue weight is also

thereby attached to isolated answers drawn out by questions

skilfully framed by the cross examining counsel; and parties are

thus held bound by admissions which they never intended to

make, and which may be quite opposed to the real facts of the

case. By an adherence to the course here prescribed , a course

quite in accordance with the Rules and Orders, this inconveni .

ence and the injustice to which it may sometimes give rise may

be easily avoided . The 8th Rule authorizes the Judge to

examine parties to ascertain the real issue ; but although this

power is, and can only be, seldom exercised by the Judge mero

motu , yet there is nothing to prevent a party, who deems the

pleadings of his opponent defective, in not containing all neces

sary information , or otherwise, to examine such opponent under

the comprehensive words of the 29th Rule ; and if any " decla

ration , admission or denial, ” is obtained by such examination ,

which should properly form part of the pleading and would serre

to explain or illustrate it , he may move the Judge to exercise

the power giver him by the 8th Rule, and to enter such “ decla.

ration , admission or denial" as part of the pleadings of the party

making it. Such examination must of course take place at an

early stage of the case , for they will show the evidence necessary

at the trial. At the trial, the issues should be well ascertained,

and the party who is to begin should come prepared to do so.

The examination that takes place then , is not with the view of

explaining the pleadings, but of supplying the evidence. Upon

the pleadings in the present case, the issue is clearly on the

plaintiff, and he ought either to close his case upon the examina

tion of the defendant, when he will not be allowed to call further

evidence, excepting what is strictly evidence in reply , or to

adduce his other evidence at once, It was irregular of him after

such examination, (that is , in fact, after leading partial evidence, )

and indeed after opening his case, as is recorded of him, to insist

that the burden of proof was on defendant,

} Duf' v. Crosbie.
a

No. 28,688,

D. C. Kandy

This was an action for a Partition of the Queensberry Estate , of land is en
A joint owner

situated in Kotmalie, and which belonged in equalshares to the plain- titled to call
for a Partitie

tiff and defendant. The defendant by his answer, admitting the title on.-M. de of

of the plaintiff to an undivided half of the estate , pleaded 1st , that effecting Par
tition .
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a

he had been the sole owner of the entire estate until the transfer

of a half thereof to the defendant on the 7th of May, 1855 ; that

such transfer had been effected on the solemn pronrise of the

defendant that he would enter into partnership with the plain

tiff ; and 2nd , that the estate could not be divided into two parts

ofequal extent and ralue (as prayed for in the libel ,) and that rather

than consent to a division, he the defendant would sell his own

share for £ 2,300 to the plaintiff.

The Court below, after hearinz evidence as to the practica

bility of a division , directed a Commission to issue to Capt. O'Brien

and Mr. Kelso, to inspect the estate, and to report whether it

was possible to divide the estate into two portions of equal or

nearly equal value ; and in the latter case, to state what equiva

lent the party to whom the larger portion might be allotted

should pay to the other ; and whether the partition would have

the effect of deteriorating the present value of the estate.

The Commissioners having sent in their Report, the Court

below decreed a division in conformity thereto. And against

this decree, the defendant appealed.

Dunuwille, (Rust with him for the appellant, ) contended that

the estate was not capable of a division into two portions “ of equal

extent and value," as proved by the witnesses and by the Com

missioners themselves. The Court below therefore in decreeing

partition generally, gave a relief which was not prayel for : that

the Court in fact acted ultra vires in granting a Commission to

ascertain a fact which was the very point in issue - viz : the

practicabiliry of the partition. 2. The Commissioners' Report

was incorrect ; (and this was attempted to be shewn by an allida

vit and documents produced to the Court below :) and 3. The

Commissioners had not sworn to their Report.

W. Morgan, (Lorenz with him for the respondent ,) admitted

that the last objection was indeed fatal ; but would only render

it necessary to send the case back for the purpose of swearing the

Commissioners to their Report . As to the other objections, it

was clear that the District Court had a right to issue a Commis

sion to ascertain a fact not otherwise ascertainable, and that in

the most satisfactory manner possible, viz : by a reference to

professional men who had been to the spot and examined the

estate with a view to the point in dispute. The question of

prácticability thus decided, the mere difficulty or inconvenience of

a partition, did not entitle a party to object to it . Agar v.

Fairfax, 17 Ves. 533 ; E. of Clarendon v. Hornby, 2 P. Wms.

446. Nor would a general agreement not to cail for a partilion
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(granting such an agreement to have been entered into ,-but

this had not been proved ,) prevent a partition ; for such an

agreement is null and void . 2 Burge, tit . Partition.

Rowe, C. J. ] You can no more compel two persons to conti

nue co-tenants against their will, than you can compel them to

marry against their will. The partition must take place. It

cannot be contended that an estate of 260 acres is incapable of

division . The case ought to yo back for the examination of the

Commissioners, with liberty to the defendant to adduce evidence

of any incorrectness in their Report, which, if shewn to be in

correct, must of course be amended .

MORGAN, J.] The Commissioners should not be paid till they

have done their duty, and effected a partition to the satisfaction

of the Court.

Judgment was afterwards formally pronounced by the Court

as follows :) The decree is set aside, and the case sent back for

the Commissioners to be examined as to their Report, and for the

parties to adduce evidence, if they wish to do so, for and against

the proposed partition : costs to stand over.

The District Court was quite right in issuing a Commission,

but notice should have been given to the defendant to apprise him

ofthe time when the Commissioners were to hold their sittings and

inspect the land with the view of dividing it . After the Report

was made, the Commissioners should have been examined there

on as ordinary witnesses, and the defendant should have been

allowed an opportunity to substantiate by evidence his objecti

ons to such Report. The course prescribed by the Ordinance

21 of 1814, which to a great extent accords with the common

law practice in such cases, should in applications of this kind be

followed as far as practicable.

As however the defendant was wrong in not having taken part :

in the proceedings of the Court, when issuing the Commission,

though he had an opportunity allowed him for doing so, the

costs in appeal are divided . The costs of the District Court are

to abide further orders.

No. 8,673 ,
D). C.'Jafna.} Toussaint v . Nagemutto Chettiar.

Per Curiam :) A party can only be condemned in treble costs

where a suit has been instituted.

Treble costs,

when de reed.
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1857. No. 13,768 ,
Jan. 21 . | Punchy Rahle v . Menick Rahle.

D. C. Kurnegalle.

In this case the plaintiff claimed a fourth share of certain lands,
In an action

for an undivid- and his Proctor used stamps of the first class with reference to the

ed share of

value of such share. But the District Judge held that the stamps
Land , the

stamp is calcu- should be regulated according to the value of the whole land, as

lated accordº the plaintiff's interest therein was an undivideil one.
ing to the value

of the share
On appeal,

claimed . Per Curiam :) It appears to the Supreme Court that as one.

fourth of the land was claimed by the plaintiffs and was in

dispute, their Proctor was quite right in using stamps in the first

class. It can make no difference, as respects the class , whether

the interest claimed in the land be divided or undivided : the

value of such interest must regulate the use of stamps.

1857.

Jan. 22.
January 22.

} Adrian v. Don Matthes and another.

Present Rowe, C. J., and MORGAN, J.

No. 691,

C. R. Matura .

A Fiscal's
The facts of this case are stated in the judgment, which was

Sale will not

be set aside as follows: ( Mr. Advocate Rust appeared for the appellant.)

on the mere

groand that it

“ It appears that under a writ of execution issued by the 1st

was not held defendant against the plaintiff, certain lands of his were sold on

at the spot ; the 31st January, 1855, and purchased by the 2nd defendant for

especially

where a
£9. On the 14th March , 1856 , ( for no other reason than that

change has he had discovered in the meanwhile, that the sale of lands in

taken place in

the situation
execution must take place at the spot unless the Court orders

of the parties , otherwise,) the plaintiff brought the present suit to get the sale

and the execu- cancelled. Whatever the plaintiff's right might have been, had
tion -debtor
has acquiesced he applied for a stay of the sale, or within reasonable time after

in the sale . it took place, it is clear that he is not entitled to relief, consider

ing his long silence and the change that has taken place in the

situation of the parties : for it appears that the 2nd defendant as

purchaser, has entered into the possession of the land, and has

improved it. Moreover, Equity will not set aside a sale owing to

mere irregularity of the proceedings, and in the utter absence of

fraud. ( See note to Manaton v. Molesworth, Eden's Rep. p . 18.)

The Supreme Court set aside the decree of the Court below,

and dismissed the plaintiff's claim with costs.

a
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No. 17,610,

D. c.Matura. } Aydroos Lebbe v. Ismael Lebbe.
1857 .

Jan. 22.

a

The plaintiff in this case, claimed the trees of the 2nd planta
A Fiscal'e

tion of a certain garden under the following circumstances. The Sale set aside

plaintiff's father being entitled to the whole of the 2nd planta- onthe ground
that it was not

tion, had mortgaged it with the plaintiff on the 23rd January, held in terms

1831 , with a right of possession in lieu of interest, and accord- of the Ordi

ingly the plaintiff had entered into and continued in possession of 1844 (then
nance No. 21

till his father's death, when he became entitled to 2-8ths of the being in force,)

2nd plantation by right ofinheritance, and bis mother and brothers and was not
conducted at

to the other portions. The 1st and 2nd defendants having the spot.

obtained a writ of execution against one of the brothers, who was

also the owner of the soil, caused the whole land to be sold by

the Fiscal to 3rd defendant at the Matura Cutcherry, but not in

terms of the Ordinance No. 21 of 1844. In the present action,

the plaintiff prayed i hat the Fiscal's Deed might be canculled ,

and the plaintiff's right of possession by virtue of his mortgage

as well as his right of inheritance declared and upheld. The

defendants denied the plaintiff's right.

Upon these pleadings the case came to trial on the 26th July,

1854, when it was submitted by defendant's Proctor that the

action could not be maintained by the plaintiff as mortgagee

against third parties, but that he should proceed against the

mortgagor. The District Judge non -suited the plaintiff ; but

the Supreme Court set aside the non-suit, and remanded the

case for a new trial.

The case then came on again on the 26th May, 1856, and after

hearing evidence on both sides, the District Judge set aside the

Fiscal's sale on two grounds : first, that it was not held in terms

of the Ordinance No. 21 of 1844, and secondly, that the sale

should have been held on the spot in terms of the Fiscal's Rules.

From this decision the defendant now appealed.

Rust, (W. Morgan with him, for the appellant.)] There were

many objections urged in the Court below by the defendants

which would not be now pressed. The case rests upon two

grounds; first, the insufficiency of evidence, and secondly, that

the District Judge was wrong in point of law. Upon the first

point it is submitted, that there was no evidence to shew that the

sale was not held under the Odinance No. 21 of 1844. ( lle

called the attention of the Court to the evidence. ) On the

Second point it is submitted that the 19th clause of the Ordinance

relied
upon on the other side, did not apply to this case : because

here the seizure by the Fiscal was of the whole and not of an
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undivided share. To bring it under the operation of the 19th clause,

the seizure must have been of an individed share or interest.

The plaintiff's claim , if any , is for the proceeds of the sale.

The 3rd defendant is a bona fide purchaser for value without

notice, and is entitled to be protected. As to the sale at the

Matura Cutcherry, it was only an irregularity for which the Fiscal

would be responsible, but it would not vitiate the sale,

Dias for the respondent said that he seldom saw a better

judgment fiom any District Court. A long string of objections

raised by the defendant's Advocate, was fully met by the Judge

below. The first point to be established was the plaintiff's

interest in the premises in dispute . (Ordinance 21 of 1844, § 18.)

This was pointed out by the District Judge at the outset, and

evidence was fully gone into upon it. The plaintiff being

entitled to 2-8ths of the trees, had a right to call for a sale under

the Ordinance, which gave him certain privileges. The Fiscal's

sale was bad ab initio ; and not merely voidable, but absolutely

void. The words of the Ordinance were imperative, and if the

3rd defendant had sustained any damage he had his remedy. The

evidence clearly established that the 3rd defendant had purchased

with notice ; and even if that were not so, he was not entitled to

relief: The argument, that the seizure being of the whole and

not of an undivided share, the Ordinance did not apply , was more

ingenious than sound . Such a construction would enable a party

to defeat the object of the Ordinance by a wrongful seizure of

the whole. [MORGAN, J. This case clearly comes under the

Ordinance.) Another objection equally fatal was that the sale

was in contravention of the Fiscal's Rules, ( Fiscal's Rules, 11th

July, 1840, Clause 11)* The sale was not conducted on the spot,

and it was shewn in evidence that there was no order of Court

authorising a deviation. It was also proved that there was

written or any other application by the parties, consenting to the

sale being conducted elsewhere,

The decree of the Court below was -

Affirmed.

ܪ

1

no

See No. 119 , Court of Requests, Matura, ( January 19th , 1856.)

ante ; p . 8. part I.
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No. 18,519, Salman v. Illangkoon and others. Jan. 22.

D. C. Matura . '

In this case the plaintiff claimed a field of the extent of one A Purchaser

amunam ,under a Conveyance from the 1stand 2nd defendants ; and of Lands, un
der

alleged that the other defendants bad ejected him from a portion tion that he

a condi

of the field so purchased by him, and prayed that he might be “ should have

quieted in the possession of the disputed portion, and the 1st and no claim for
less extent of

2nd defendants be required to warrant and defend his title . The land sold, ” is

1st and 2nd defendants denied their liability to warrant, & c. , not entitled to
a rescission of

on the ground that the Conditions of Sale under which the plaintiff the sale or 10

had purchased, (and which were referred to in the Conveyance,) compensation,

contained a clause that the purchaser “ should have no pretension
on the ground

that the actr

or claim whatever on them for less extent of land sold ." The alextent is

other defendants claimed title to the portion in dispute. less by one

third than the

It appeared in evidence that without the portion in dispute extent menti

the field purchased by plaintiff was about two-thirds of an
oned in the

The District Judge dismissed the plaintiff's case, butthe Court
Conveyance :

and cast him in all the costs, including those of the 1st and 2nd will take the

defendants. From this the plaintiff appealed.
extent into

consideration

Dias, for the appellant.] As the District Judge had found on a question
of costs .

the facts against him upon evidence, he would not trouble the

Court upon the merits of the case ; but he contended that the

1st and 2nd defendants were the proper parties to have been cast

in the costs of suit. He further submitted , that they should

have been condemned to refund to the plaintiff one third of the

purchase money, with interest thereon . Admitting that the Con

ditions of Sale contained the clause referred to in their Answer,

it was unreasonable to hold that such a clause would justify their

selling to plaintiff two -thirds only of what they purported to sell .

This clause in the Conditions, which is equivalent to the usual words

inserted in Conditions of Sale, — “ more or less , " would, no doubt,

prevent the purchaser from objecting to a slight difference in the

extent ; but it could not be held to cover a case like the present

where the deficiency was more than one -third . The District

Judge was clearly wrong in condemning the plaintiff to pay the

costs of the 1st and 2nd defendants.

Lorenz for the respondent .] The Conditions of Sale admit

ted by the plaintiff, clearly exonerated the 1st and 2nd defen

dants from liability ; and this very clause in the Conditions shew

ed that the vendors were not certain at the time of the extent

put up for sale . In point of fact, the plaintiff was aware of the real

extent of the field ; and if he was not , the Conditions of Sale were

sufficient notice to him to inquire. The rule caveat emptor must

a

D
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apply, and the expenses of this litigation , occasioned by the

plaintiff's default, should be borne by him. The deficiency of

extent in this case would clearly be covered by the clause in the

Conditions,

Per Curiam .] That the decree of the Court below be affirmed,

excepting as to that part of it which condemos the plaintiff to pay

the costs of the1st and 2nd defendants, wbo are decreed to pay their

own costs. The clause in the Conditions of Sale will protect the

first and second defendants from any claim for a rescission of the

sale or for damages ; but considering that the difference between

the extent described in the deed, and that which the plaintiff now

obtains, is great, it is not equitable that he should be made to pay

the costs of the sellers.

very thereof.

16,764,D , c. Caltura. } Silva v . Terunnanse.

The obligco
of certain This was an action to recover from the defendant certain bonds

louds having delivered to him by the plaintiff. It appeared that the obligee of

delivered them

to the plain
the bonds had handed them to the plaintiff, to be delivered to

tiff to be de defendant, which he did . The plaintiff now prayed that the bonds,
livered to the
defendant, or the money due thereon , might be decreed to him. This the

which he did ; District Court decreed, and further ordered that “ in default, the
Held that the

plaintiff might

" defendant should be attached and committed to jail until be

afterwards sue “shall have complied with either of the said orders ." From this

the defendant

decree the defendant appealed .
for the re -deli

Dias, for the Appellant, submitted that the plaintiff was not

Held also,

that on a de

entitled to maintain this action, as he was not the party benefi

oree condemn cially interested under the bonds. It was true that the plaintiff was

ing thedefend the person who delivered the bonds to defendant ; but that was
ant to deliver
the bonds or simply as the servant of the obligee. [Rowe, C. J.-As a bailee

pay the mo. had he not a right to sụe ?] There is no bailment here . The

ney due thereon, the Court employment of the plaintiff by the obligee was merely as a servant,

ought not, in A bailee has a qualified right, and generally a right of possession ,

case of default, and therefore, in certain cases, he might maintain an action;

to proceed by
attachment to but it has never been held that a person in the position

enforce the of the plaintiff could maintain an action. The District Judge,

judgment , the

ordinary pro

by his decree in this case, treats the plaintiff as if he were

cess of execu- the absolute owner of the bonds, for he condemns the defendant

tion being

available,
to pay him the amount.

to
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Per Curiam .] That the decree of the Court below be affirm .

ed , excepting as to that part of the judgment which decrees that,

in default of the defendant's paying the amount due on the bonds

or returning the bonds, he shall be attached . Though the plain

tiff is not the owner of the bonds in question , yet as they were

specially bailed to him by his sister, and he gave them to the

defendant, he is entitled to bring his action for their restoration.

But as the judgment is in the alternative, and decrees a money

payment, which can be enforced by the ordinary process of execu

tion, the case is not one in which the defendant ought to be

gyzeled.

This judgment will not, of course, bar the creditor under the

bonds (in case she does not obtain payment thereof) suing the

debtors upon the duplicates, on proving the delivery of the origi.

nals to the defendant, to account for her non-production of them .

No. 14,512 ,
D. c.Badulla. } Rang Menicka v . Rang Menicka .

One Baligalle Vidahn was the admitted owner of the land in The right of

dispute. By his first wife he leſt an only son, the 2nd defend . Daru Urumo

considered .

ant, and by his second wife (the 1st defendant,) four children, By Kandian

Siatoo , Oukkumenika, Dingirimenika, and a son who died without Law the chil

issue . Siatoo married the plaintiff, and had a daughter Mootoo
dren of several

beds succeed

menika, who died after her grandfather Baligalle Vidahn. The per stirpes and

plaintiff by right of " Daru Urume, " claimed one moiety of not per cupita .

Baligalle Vidahn's property, moveable as well as immoveable.

The 2nd defendant denied the plaintiff's right, and claimed a

moiety, as the only child of the first marriage ; and the 1st

defendant alleged that she had taken out administration to Bali

galle Vidahn's estate , and that she and her children were in pos

session of the lands ; and also denied the plaintiff's right. No

evidence was called on either side, but upon the pleadings and

examination of parties, the District Judge decided “ that plain

“ tiff's husband and child being both dead, and plaintiff having

“ re-married, she could not now maintain her present claim on

“ the administrators of her father's estate, but was only entitled

to judgment in her favour for all the moveable property of ber

“ deceased husband, as admitted in the 1st defendant's Answer .

“ Each party to bear its own costs ,” Against this decision the

plaintiff appealed .

Dias, for the appellant. ] The District Judge has entirely mistaken

the nature of the plaintiff's claim , which is not as the widow of
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Siatoo , but as the mother and sole heiress at law of her daughter

Mootoomenika . As the widow of Siatoo she would only be entitled

to a life - interest over his share of the real property, but as the

mother of Mootoomenika she would be entitled to the whole of that

share which came to Mootoomenika from her father. This is a

well-known principle of the Kandian Law, and is called the right

of “ Daru Urume. ” (Armour, 130, 132.) The District Judge

seems to have confounded it with the right of a widow. According

to the conclusion of his judgment, it is very difficult to say what

he really decided ; but on reference to other parts of it, it is

beyond doubt that he mixed up the two rights together : as

for instance, when he says " and the plaintiff's Counsel has been

« unable to rebut the position taken by Marshall at page 326,

par. 51.” Now this passage in Marshall, which the District

Judge has put forward as an authority against the plaintiff's claim ,

relates entirely to the rights of widows . It lays down the

law applicable to the case of a widow, who takes a second hus.

band contrary to the wish of her first husband's relatives . [W

Morgan, -- The plaintiff's right to her “ Daru Urume" is admit

ted.] Then the next enquiry is, what is the share which the

plaintiff is entitled to ? The 2nd defendant is not entitled to a

half, but to a fourth ; (Armour, 122, 123 ;) the children of the;

1st defendant being entitled to the other three -fourths .

W. Morgan for the respondent . ] The plaintiff is clearly

entitled to that share of Baligalle Vidahn's estate, which devolv

ed upon Mootoomenika from her father Siatoo ; but her present

claim is for one-half of all the moveable and immoveable proper

ty of Baligalle Vidahn . To this she is clearly not entitled . To

Baligalle Vidahn's moveable property she has no right at all,

because that must go to his widow, the 1st defendant. She has

indeed a right to a share of the immoveable property ; not

to one -fourth , as contented for on the other side , but to one

sixth : that is, the 2nd defendant, as the only son of Baligalle

Vidahn's first marriage, is entitled to one- half, and Siatoo to one

third of the other half. All that plaintiff is entitled to, is Siatoo's

one-third of one -half, or one-sixth of the whole estate , It is not

necessary to cite any authority to shew that the division among

children of several beds is per stirpes and not per capita. That

poiņt has been decided in several collective decisions , notwith

standing many passages to be found in both Armour and Marshall

in favour of the division per capita,

Per Curiam . ] " That the decree of the Court below be set

aside, and judgment entered up for plaintiff for one-sixth of all

the immoveable property of Baligalle Vidahn ; the father of Sia

>
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too , the plaintiff's husband . The Supreme Court is of opinion

that the plaintiff is not entitled to one-half as claimed by her,

because the second defendant, the only son of the first marriage of

the said Baligalle Vislahn, is entitled to one-half, and the other

half should be divided between the three surviving children of

the second marriage, of whom Siatoo is one. Each party to pay

his own costs, "

1857 .

Jan. 23 .

January 23 .

Present RowE, C. J. , and MORGAN, J.

V.C. R.Calpenty
n.} Ahamador

ina

years by a

sequent sale

No. 10,370, Kadersaibo and

others.

sale of

This was an action by the plaintiff to recover £9 10s , as damages . Land, effected
subsequent to

On the 23rd February, 1852, one Porenjie Fernando leased a a Lease, must

garden to plaintiff for nine years, commencing from 13th April be held subject

1854, At the date of the lease , the garden was the property of
to the Lease,

A Lease for 9

a minor child of Porenjie. Shortly after the lease the minor

died , and Porenjie became by inheritance the sole proprietor of Mother, as

the land , and as such on the 4th June, 1852, (before the com- her minor
guardian of

mencement of the term of the lease,) sold it to 1st defendant and child upheld

puthim in possession thereof. The present action was to recover
against a sub

from the defendants, who had taken possession of the land , the by the Mother,

value of the produce from the time the plaintiff's right, as lessee, acting in her

had accrued to him . The Commissioner gave judgment for the heir of themi
own right (as

Ist defendant, and from this the plaintiff appealed. nor who had

since died , )

Dias ( W. Morgan with him) for the respondents was the purchaser

called upon to support the judgment.] At the date of the lease having notice
of the Lease,

to the plaintiff, the lessor had no right, the minor, the admitted

proprietor of the garden, being then alive. It might be con

tended that the lessor, as the guardian of the minor, had a right

to lease the minor's property ; but according to the Dutch Law,

parents were not ipso jure guardians of their minor children ,

unless they were appointed by the Court , (3 Burye, 935-938 .)

It was the plaintiff's duty to have looked into the authority of

the
person whom he dealt with ; and it was not pretended in this

case that the lessor was a properly constituted guardian. Even

if she were a guardian appointed by Court, a lease like this for

nine years would be clearly bad. Such guardians could not

mortgage without the express authority of the Court, (3 Burge,

952 ; ) much less could they lease for nine years. The plaintiff

a
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was not entitled to relief at all, because his very lease gave him

notice of the minor's right. [Morgan, J. No doubt the minor

would have been entitled to relief, had he come forward . But

that is not the question here.] Even if the plaintiff were an

innocent party, still as between him and the 1st defendant, a

Court of Equity would decide in favour of the latter, according

to the well -known rule, that as between two equally meritorious

parties the Court will favour the party who has the legal title .

Lorenz (Muttukistna with him ) for the Appellants.] The

Commissioner has found the fact, that the 1st defendant was

aware of the lease at the time of the purchase ; and in fact one

of the conditions of the subsequent sale was, that the 1st defend

ant should indemnify the plaintiff in respect of the lease.

Per Curiam .] The case ought to be sent back for the plaintiff

to enter into proof of the damages claimed by him. The Supreme

Court considers that, as the land was leased out to the plaintiff

prior to the sale, and by the very party who sold it, the sale

must be held subject to the lease, and can only take effect after

the expiration of the term fixed by the lease. The plaintiff is

therefore entitled to judgment; but as no proof of the actual

damages incurred was adduced, the case is remanded for that

purpose .

No. 11,872

D. C.Galie. } Ahamadoe Lebbe v. Sinne Lebbe.

Where an
This case was instituted in 1845, by a person calling himself

action was the attorney of the respondent. In 1846 the case came on for

commenced by trial, but was put off on the Fiscal's return that the plaintiff was
the plain'iff,

Agent of dead. No further steps seem to have been taken till 1848 , when

A. B., which a notice was issued to the representatives of the deceased plaintiff

on the plain

tiff's death,
calling upon them to shew cause why the case should not be

and with the struck off'; when his administrator appeared, and set the case

consent of his
down for trial , but on the day of trial moved to withdraw it .

administra

tors ,was struck The Court then ordered the case to be struck off the Rolls. Iu

off the Rolls, 1856, the respondent, calling himself the principal of the deceased
but subse

quently, on

plaintiff, moved to revive the suit against the executor of

the application the defendant . The District Court allowed the motion ; where

of A. B. , WOS

revived
upon the defendant's executor took the present appeal.

against the Dias for the defendant and appellant.] The motion to revire

Executor of

the defendant;
the suit was irregular. In the first place the respondent should

He'd that the have made himself, as well as the executor of the deceased
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defendant, a party to the suit . There is no affidavit shewing the 1857.

Jan. 23 .
respondent's right to move in the matter, and it is quite irregu

lar and opposed to the practice of the Court, to allow a person revival was re

to become a party to the record, without giving some satisfactory gular, though
the application

evidence to the Court (usually on affidavits) of his right, Accord- was not sup

ing to the pleadings, the deceased plaintiff could not be supposed ported by affi
davits,

to have sued merely as agent. He made use of his own name,

and his acts throughout the proceeding are such as would make

him, and not his principal, personally liable. In this view of the

case, the act of his administrator io withdrawing the case in 1848,

is conclusive and binding, and cannot now be questioned by the

respondent. Lastly, the District Judge was wrong in casting

the appellants in costs.

W. Morgan and Rust, for the respondent, were not called

upon by the Court.

The judgment of the Court below was affirmed, except as to

the costs,-appellant paying the costs of the appeal.

}

The pen

years before

January 24.

Present Rowe, C. J., and MORGAN, J. 1857 .

Jan , 24,

No. 17,405,

D. C. Colombo.
Lama Ettena v. Domingo Mendis.

The plaintiff, as widow and administratrix of her deceased

husband Hendrick de Soyza, claimed certain lands of the value dency of a suit

of £37 10s., alleging that the defendant had stopped the sale of which had

them in 1852. The defendant pleaded not guilty, denied death of oneabated by the

H. de Soyza's title, and asserted title in herself and her deceased of the parties

husband, by Prescription . more than 15

It appeared in evidence that the lands in question had been action ,held

mortgaged in 1815 by Balthazar de Mirando, who was admitted rupt prescrip
not to inter

on all sides to have been the original owner, to defendant's hus. tion .

band and another, on the condition that the morto agees should sion of a Mort
The posses .

bold possession in lieu of interest, and, if the mortgage amount gagee may be

were not paid in two years, should become the owners. A judg- come adverse,after the Mort

ment had been obtained on the mortgage -bond in 1825, and the
gage has been

lands, when exposed for sale , had been claimed by H. de Soyza , put in suit and

the son-in -law of Mirando, under a transfer of 1821. Upon this
judgment re

curered there.

the defendant's husband and bis co-obligee instituted a case, op .

No. 47, praying that the lands might be declared liable to be

sold in satisfaction of their judgment , and obtained a decree

accordingly; (Sept. 20, 1826.) On appeal, the Provincial Court
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sent the case back for H. de Soyza to give evidence of his title ;

he accordingly filed his title -deed . Repeated motions were made

by the then plaintiffs that the case should be decided, and the

last proceedings in the case were had in January 1836 , when

plaintiffs were examined.

In the present case , evidence was led on the part of plaintiffs

which clearly proved the possession of the defendant and her

deceased husband ; but it was contended that the pendency of

the case No. 47 prevented the defendant from acquiring a title

by prescription. The District Judge, however, held that it was

no bar to prescription, and gave judgment in favour of the

defendant.

Rust for the respondent.] The decree of the District Court is

perfectly correct, although the reasons given by the Judge are

not so. The law stated on the other side is admitted, but it

does not apply to this case. The possession of the defendant

and her husband for 30 years, is clearly proved by the plaintiff's

witnesses, and such possession was an adverse one, and there is

nothing to take the case out of the Statute . 1. The possession

under the mortgage ceased , when the defendant's husband and

his co-obligee sued upon it ; and their possession since has been

dehors the bond . No doubt the claim by de Soyza was an inter

ruption, but it was made in 1825, and he must be held to have

abandoned it ; and no Court will assist him or his representatives

in enforcing it. (2 Story, Equity Jurisprudence , $ 1520; 3 Burge,

41.) ? , The pendency of No. 47 does not interrupt prescription .

That suit was instituted by us and not by de Soyza, Again, no

steps having been taken therein since 1836, it would be most

unjust and inequitable to hold our possession interrupted by a

suit brought by ourselves, in which the defendant could not be

made to proceed. (See Ord. 8 of 1834, § 2.) 3. The suit No. 47

abated by the death of the defendant's husband, which is proved

to have taken place 15 years ago, since which period the defend .

ant has been in possession .

Per Curiam . ] The decree of the Court below is

Affirmed.
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poora . } Lokoo Banda v. Adochia.

February 5.
1857.

Feb. 5.

Present, TEMPLE, J., and MORGAN, J.

No. 5,412,

P. C. Ratnapoora.

Per Curiam :] All forest lands are presumed to be Crown Forest lands

property, until the contrary be proved . Where therefore a party arepresumed
to belong to

claimed forest land under the Crown, and the defendant pleaded the Crown,

that the land belonged to a Temple, and that he held it under its until the con
trary is prov

tenants, it was for him to prove his title. ed .

No. 6,104,Poco Katnapoora.}Gillemulle v.Sinne Lebbe and others.

In this case the entries in the Plaint- sheet were found to have
A defendant

been very carelessly made. Under the head of “ Judgment ” it charged with
Theft cannot

was recorded—“ 1st and 3rd defendants guilty ;" which implied be convicted

that they were found guilty of the crime charged, i. e. Theft, of Assault.

whereas the Magistrate's notes showed that he had convicted

them of Assault.

On appeal, the Supreme Court set aside the conviction, on the

ground that "the defendants having been charged with simple

Theft could not be convicted of Assault .”

3,781,
C. R.Ratnapoora.} Carlina v. Punchy Appoo .

3

in one .

In this case the plaintiff had split her claim , which was under
Where

£10, and brought two actions instead of one against the defende plaintiff has

ant. In appeal, the Supreme Court held that the proper course brought two
actions, when

for the Commissioner in such cases would be to require both suits both claims

to be consolidated ; but if one has already been decided, the plain- might have
bean sued for

tiff may ( in case she recovers ) be disallowed her costs for having
in one action,

unnecessarily brought two suits instead of blending both demands held that the
cases should

be consolidat

ed, or the

plaintiff disal.

lowed the costs

No. 12, 223 ,

} Pattenien v. Comareweller .
of one of the

D. C. Batticaloa .
actions.

The judgment of the Supreme Court in this case fully sets

out the facts. (Mr. Advocate W. Morgan appeared for the appel
tion of the duo

lants.)
execution of

On a ques
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9

1857. “ The decree of the Court below is set aside, and the case

Feb, 5.
remanded for a new trial; costs to abide the result. The

a Will , the Supreme Court is unwilling to direct a second new trial ; but it

District Court is necessary to do so in order that the District Court may find

is bound to
find distinctly definitely ( 1 ) Whether the Will brought forward is genuine or

whether the forged, and ( 2 ) Whether in case the Will is genuine, the deceased

Will was exe
cuted by the was in her sound mind at the time she executed it .

Testator in his “ At the first trial the District Judge found that the circum

sound mind ,

the presump
stances attending the alleged execution were most suspicious,'

tion of law
and that “ it appeared most doubttul whether 18 hours before

being against ' her death, the deceased could have been sufficiently well to
forgery and in
favour of sa- dictate and understand her Will , as she is said to have done. '

nity .
At the second trial the District Judge records, I have before

stated that I doubt the execution, and if executed I feel fully

• convinced that deceased was not in her sound senses, ard I

entertain the same opinion now.' Neither therefore at the

first nor the second trial were the issues distinctly found, affir

matively or negatively. Considering that the presumption of

law is against forgery , and in favour of sanity, it appears to the

Supreme Court that a more positive finding of the issues raised

is necessary before it can sanction the setting aside of the Will .

“ The Supreme Court would suggest that at the new trial,

assessors be summoned for the purpose of being associated with

the Judge, in the manner provided for by the 2nd clause of the

Ordinance 21 of 1852."

6

February 18.

Present, MORGAN, J.

1857 . ,

Feb. 18.

Perera .P.C.Bentotte.} Cornelis v.

in order to This was a charge under the 36th clause of the Arrack Ordi

a conviction nance (No. 10 of 1844 ) for not granting a permit to remove

under $ 36 arrack under the 33rd clause. The defendant pleaded not guilty,

of the Artack

Ordinance No. but the Magistrate, after hearing the complainant's evidence,

10 of 1844, for convicted the defendant, and from this he appealed.

refusing to
grant a permit Dias, for the appellant, submitted that though he was aware

for the removal of the inability of the Court to entertain questions as to the suffi .

of arrack, it

should be

ciency or insufficiency of evidence, he could not help remarking

proved that that he seldom saw a case in which the evidence was less satis

the defendant

was the party

factory. He would, however, submit that the evidencc did not

legally em- support the charge. Under the 33rd clause, the parties liable to
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1857 .grant the permit were the Government Agent, or the licensed
Feb. 81 .

retail -dealer of the district from within which such spirit is to

be removed ; but when the quantity to be removed exceeded powered to

35 gallons, the Government Agent alone could grant the permit : grant such
permit.

and even where the licensed retail- dealer could grant it , he could

only do so for the removal of arrack within the limits of the district

within which he was licensed to retail the same. First , there

was no evidence that defendant was the licensed retail-dealer .

It was proved that he was the arrack -renter, but that did not,

necessarily, make him a retail-dealer. To hold that the arrack

renter meant a retail- dealer, would be to hold that the Govern.

ment was a retail-dealer, for the purchaser of the arrack -rent was

merely a substitute for the Crown, whose privileges over the

Arrack Farm were purchased by him. There was no evidence

at all as to the places to or from which" the arrack was to have

been removed. ( MORGAN J.-The evidence seems to shew that

the permit applied for was for 20 leaguers.] Just so . Even if

the defendant were the retail-dealer, he could not grant a permit

for any quantity beyond 35 gallons.

Per Curiam :) The conviction is set aside, and the case re

manded for the admission of further evidence, and to give judg

ment thereon. It does not appear from the proceedings, that the

defendant was legally empowered to grant the permit demanded

of him. If, as would appear from the complainant's evidence, he

wanted a permit to remove 20 leaguers, such permit could only

be granted by the Government Agent,-if the quantity be less

than 35 gallons the permit can be granted by the Government

agent, the licensed retail -dealer, or any other person duly autho

rised under the hand of the Government Agent. Moreover, in

the latter case the licensed retail - dealer cannot grant permits for

the removal of arrack beyond the limits of the district within

which he is licensed to retail the same. All these matters should be

duly inquired into, and the written application referred to in the

evidence produced ,

2

February 24.

Present, MORGAN , J.

No. 13,959, 1857.

.P. C. Chavagacherry.} Wedewanam v.Mader.
Feb. 24 ,

In this case the Magistrate had fined the complainant for
A Magistrate

bringing a false and frivolous complaint; but it did not cannot fine a

appear that the Magistrate had heard any evidence on the part complainant
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1857 . of the complainant. On appeal the Supreme Court set aside the

Feb. 24.

judgment , and remitted the fine, on the ground that the Magis

for bringing a trate was not in a position to state that the case was a frivolous

frivolous com- one without hearing the complainant's witnesses . The use of

plaint, unless

he has heard indecent language towards any one in a private place, unaccom

his witnesses. panied with violence, is only a ground for a civil action, and not a
The use of criminal offence.

indecent Jan

guage in a

private place,

does not con .

stitute a crimi
March 18,

nal offence.

Present, TEMPLE, J.

1857 No. 18,013, The District Committee v. Gamegey

March 18 . P. O. Matura . Siman .

Where a de The plaint in this case was for "failing to attend and performi

fendant was labour at the Polwattemodera Road, on the 30th April 1855 ,

fined for fail

though required by the prosecutor, against the 44th and 76th
ing to attend

and perform clauses of the Ordinance No. 8 of 1 848." The defendant pleaded
labour at P. , not guilty, and stated that he had worked at the Belligam Rest
under the

Road -Ordi.
House. At the trial it appeared that “ defendant was taken

nadce,No. 8 from the Polwatte Party to go and work at the Rest House at

of 1848 , and Belligam ." Thereupon the Court below adjudged him guilty , and
it appeared
that he was sentenced him “ to pay a fine of 58., or suffer one month's bard

ordered to labour.

work else

where, the On appeal against this sentence, the Supreme Court set aside

S. C. set aside the conviction ; and per TEMPLE J : - “ By the clause under

the conviction . which the accused has been prosecuted and found guilty, he is

liable only to a fine, whereas the Court below has imposed the

alternative punishment of one month's hard labour, which it has

no authority to do. If a person convicted under this Ordinance

does not pay the fine imposed, it will be recovered, under Ordi

nance No. 6 of 1855. The conviction moreover is for failing to

attend to perform labour on the Polwattemodera road, whereas

from the evidence it seems he was ordered to work elsewhere.

March 23 ,

1

1857.

March 23.

Present, TEMPLE, J. , and MORGAN, J.

No. 153,

0. R.Chavagacherry. } Cander Sinneven V. Servagamy.

The plaintiff in this case complained that the defendant had

entered upon certain lands of the plaintiff ; and prayed that he

A previous

non -suit does
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might be declared the sole proprietor of the said lands, and the 1857 .
March 23,

defendants be ejected with costs. The defendant denied the

plaintiff's claim, and at the trial put in evidence a judgment of the not estop the

District Court of Jaffna of the 25th April 1856, between the same plaintiff from
prosecuting

parties, and in respect of the same subject matter, in which the the same claim

plaintiff had been non-suited . The Court below thereupon non- in another
suit ,

suited the plaintiff with costs.

On appeal, the Supreme Court held that the previous judg

ment of non-suit did not estop the plaintiff from prosecuting

the same claim in another suit ; and therefore set aside the judg.

ment, and remanded the case for a new trial.

No. 13,918
C. R.Galile.} Barton v. Black .

ܪ

Plaint.-- That the defendant is indebted to the plaintiff in A Horse

£8 158. as follows :
dealer, engan

ged to pur

21 per cent. commission on £230, on the purchase chase horses,

of 10 horses for the defendant.. . £5 15 0 is evtitled to

Stabling 10 horses for 8 days @ 9 a - day ......
3 0 0

commi8910n at

21 ! er cent.

on the pur
8 15 0

chase -amount.

Nine pence

a day was

Defence. — That the defendant is not liable for commission, he held a fair

never having employed the plaintiff to purchase the horses ; and charge for

that, admitting the stabling for eight days, he is only liable at 6d . stabling horses
in the town of

a day. Galle.

It was proved on the part of the plaintiff, that he, at the request

of the defendant's clerk, Morel, went on board the vessel for the

purpose of giving an opinion about certain horses which the

defendant was anxious to purchase ; that the plaintiff returned to

defendant and stated that he considered £230 a fair price for

them ; whereupon the plaintiff and Morel struck the bargain, and

had the horses brought ashore. No rate of commission was how -

ever agreed upon ; but it was in evidence that when the defend

ant asked the plaintiff what he had to pay for his trouble, the

plaintiff said " whatever you please," and the defendant said “ you

may expect a handsome commission , " Mr. Reid , a Merchant,

proved that 2 per cent. was the ordinary rate of commission on

the purchase of horses, and that in the absence of any express

stipulation, the plaintiff would be entitled to 21 per cent. The

plaintiff proved also that 9d a day was the ordinary charge for

stabling. The Court below hereupon gave judgment for the

plaintiff, And on appeal thereupon,
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Dias appeared for the defendant and appellant, and commented

on the unsatisfactory nature of the evidence.

Lorenz for the respondent, was not called upon,

Temple J. said the judgment of the Court below seemed quite

correct. Neither defendant nor his clerk knew much about the

value of horses. Reid's evidence settled the rate of commission ,

and the charge for stabling did not seem to be excessive .

The judgment of the Court below was thereupon affirmed.

acherry .}
No. 157 , Ambalawaner v . Perian Ayengen ,

C. R. Chavagacherry. and 2 others.

A plaintiff

cannot recover The plaintiff in this case claimed g shares of certain lands,

morethan he of which the defendants had laid claim to } share, worth
has claimed .

£ 1 178. 6d. The defendants denied the claim . The Commissioner,

after hearing evidence, decreed that the land be equally divided

beween plaintiff and second defendant, and that the 1st and 3rd

defendants do pay costs of suit . "

On appeal, the Supreme Courtset aside the decree of the Court

below, and remanded the case for a new trial and further evidence.

* The plaintiff claims only to be proprietor of gths, whilst the

Court has decreed the land to be equally divided ."

?

}

gagee in lieu

No. 6,040, Mutto pulle v. Tewany Pulle, and

C. R. Chavagacherry. another .

Possession The plaintiff, as daughter of Teywer Weleyder, sued the defend

by theMort- ants on a Bond dated 23rd January, 1845, granted to the said T.

of interestin- Weleyder by Soleyar and her son Maricam Wary, both deceased,

terrupts pres- (the defendants being widow and son of Warey ; ) and stated that
ci iprion of

the debt. in lieu of interest, he had been allowed to enjoy the produce of

certain lands according to the said deed ; but that in June last

the defendants objected to the possession of the said lands, and

refused to pay the amount. The defendants admitted the deed ;

but pleaded prescription under the Ordinance No. 8 of 1834 .

On the day of trial, the bond being admitted , the Proctor for

plaintiff moved that judgment might be entered against the

defendants ; and judgment was accordingly entered for the plain

tiff on the bond.

On appeal, the Supreme Court set aside the decree of the

Court below , and remanded the case for a new trial. “ According

to the date of the bond, prescription may be pleaded ; but it will

not hold good if the land has been held by the plaintiff within
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ten years from the date of the commencement of the action . On

this point evidence should be heard, and it will be most satis

factory to hear evidence on both sides. The interest moreover

of the plaintiff in the debt, as also the liability of the defendants

to pay it, should appear. "

.

No. 3,608 , Galwadookaladea v. Holepitialagey

C. R. Ratnapoora. S and another .

The plaintiff claimed a certain field, of 6 coernies in extent , Under Rule

17 of 21st Oct.

and a garden of 4 coervies in extent, and prayed that he might 1814, the C.R.

be declared owner of the said lands, and the defendants (who cannot enter

had taken forcible possession thereof,) ejected therefrom, and against a de
judgment

condemned to pay the damages and costs . The first defendant fend.int with

was absent on summons duly served ; but the second appeared out previous

notice, though
and answered , admitting that he had no claim to the field , but it has proceed

claiming the garden under a deed from the first defendant. The ed 10 trialon
an answer filed

Court belov, having heard evidence, gave judgment for the by a co-defen

plaintiff for the garden , with 10s . damages. dant.

On appeal, the Supreme Court set aside the judgment, and

remanded the case for a new trial , on the ground that final

judgment had been recorded against the first defendant without

notice. The first defendant not having appeared to the summons,

the plaintiff should either have proceeded to interlocutory judg

ment against him, or waived him . (Rule 17, C. R.)

March 24.

Present, TEMPLE, J., and MORGAN, J.

Dozdolombo. } Goonetilleke v. Wierekon and others. In ejectment

againstseveral

This was an action to recover certain lands. The 1st , 2nd defendunts,

and 3rd defendants claimed title, and denied the alleged trespass.
three of whom

disclaimed

The others pleaded to the merits. On the day of trial, the title , a judg

parties ( the plaintiff, and some of the defendants, who were pre ment by con

sent was on

sent,) were examined, and the following judgment entered up the
the day oftrial

by consent. “ Judgment for plaintiff with costs , plaintiff waiving entered for the

damages :" - This was signed by the Judge and three of the de.
plaintiff. The

three defend

fendants, but not by the 1st, 2nd and 3rd. Upon this judgment ants who dis

plaintiff issued execution, and seized the property of the 1st, claimed ,not

2nd and 3rd defendants, when they presented a petition to the in the consent,
having joined

District Judge, complaining that they were no parties to the the D. C. on
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order to open

9

Minutes ,

fiat on

1857 . settlement. The District Judge then wrote and signed on the
March 24,

back of the petition an order to open up the judgment, After

their petition this order, the plaintiff's Proctor set the case down for trial. It

opened up the

appeared that the order of the District Judge on the back of the
judgment; but

on the subse petition was entered by the Secretary in the usual column for

quent trial, the orders in the case ; but this was not signed by the District

finding the
Judge. On the day of trial, the plaintiff objected that the case

up judgment could not be heard , as the order to open up the judgment was not
had not been

signed by the Judge. The objection was held good, and the case
signed on the

ordered to be struck off the trial roll, From this order the 1st,

struck the 2nd and 3rd defendants appealed .

case off the

Trial Roll.

The S. C, on
Dias, for the appellants.] The first judgment of the Dis

appeal absolv. trict Court was a nullity, as the appellants were no parties

ed the three
to it. It was neither signed by them nor by their Proctor .

defendants

froun the ins There was nothing to shew that they were even present in Court;

tauce . and it might be that the settlement was altogether a collusive

A Judge's
transaction between plaintiff and the other defendants, to defraud

a Mo- the appellants . It was urged in the Court below , that the order

tion or Peti. to open up the judgment was not signed by the Judge. This
tion is a suffi

cient order , is immaterial, for the order endorsed on the back of thə appel

without his lants petition, and signed by the Judge , was a valid and binding

signature to

the Minutes.
order. There is no law or rule of practice which requires that

the orders entered in the column for orders should be signed by

the Judge. Orders are generally made on the motion paper

itself, and whether they are transferred or not into the column

for orders, they are valid and binding. The practice of enter

ing all the orders in the pages of the record , seemed to have

been adopted for the sake of convenience ; but such a proceeding

is not necessary to give them validity. The order endorsed on

the petition was, however, entered by the Secretary in the usual

place, and the omission to sign it seems to have been a pure

mistake. The plaintiff's objections on the day of trial were quite

irregular, as he himself had set the case down for trial ; and if

there was any irregularity in the order to open up judgment, it

was waived by the plaintiff's conduct .

W. Morgan, for the respondent:] There was no valid order of

the Court to open up the judgment already entered for the plain

tiff. The endorsement on the Petition was not an order, but was

merely intended for the guidance of the Secretary, whose business

it was to enter the order in the usual place for orders, that is

the column for orders at the beginning of the record . This, it

was urged on the other side, was done simply for the sake of con.

venience. If that were so, where was the necessity for the
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ܪ

initials of the District Judge to such entries. [MORGAN J , The

necessity for a minute or order independantly of the Judge's fiat

on the motion, existed when the District Judge sat with Asses

sors, whose vote was essential to every judgment or final order.

But all that is now necessary is the Judge's fiat on the motion ;

and the entry of it on the record is merely for the sake of con

venience and facility of reference.] I submit that the order on

the petition was illegal, as it was an ex-parte proceeding without

notice to the opposite party ; and this seems to have been the

view of the District Judgę, when he declined to sign the order

entered by the Secretary. [ TEMPLE, J. If that was so, he could

bave
put pen through the order on the petition .] As to the

objection that the plaintiff' himself had set the case down for trial,

I admit that the plaintiff was wrong , but that did not prevent

his objecting to a proceeding so grossly irregular as trying a case

in which there was a judgment already recorded .

The judgment of the District Court was modified by the first,

second and third defendants being absolved from the instance ;

plaintiff paying their costs of the 29th January and in appeal.

his

142,

C.R. Gälle. } Sinne Lebbe y . Monesinghe.

In this case the plaintiff claimed a portion of land by virtue of sale unº

a Fiscal's Transfer dated 27th November, 1852. The defendant der the Parti
tionOrdinance

denied the plaintiff's right to the owitte (being part of the land No.21 of 1844 ,

claimed by the plaintiff,) and claimed title to it himself on a was set aside,

where it ap
Transfer from one Don Juan, dated 16th March 1854.

peared that

It appeared in evidence that the owitte formed a part of the an heir,

land sold by the Fiscal ; that the whole of the land belonged to thoughbid-
ding nominal.

several heirs (of whom Don Juan was one,) and had been sold ly for himself,

under the provisions of the Ordinance No. 21 of 1844., cl. 19 .
had purchased

the land on

The Court below having given judgment for plaintiff, the behalf of

case came up in appeal; and W. Morgan for the appellant: ] This a stranger.

was a sale under the 19th clause of the Partition Ordinance, and

it appears from the evidence that the plaintiff procured one of

the heirs to bid for the property, which was accordingly knocked

down to such heir ; and that after some time the heir requested

the Fiscal to grant the conveyance directly to the plaintiff.

This is clearly a fraud on the other heirs, for at that stage of the

proceedings in auction , none but beirs were admitted as bidders .

ܪ

F
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Rust for the respondent : ] The Transfer was on the 27th

November,1852, after the Ordinance No. 11 of 1852,which repeal

ed the Partition -clauses of No, 21 of 1844 had come into opera

tion . There was however no irregularity, for the land was first

put up among the heirs, and was purchased by one of them. It

is true that he subsequently got the Fiscal to make a transfer

in favour of the plaintiff, but there is no pretence for saying

there was any fraud on the part of the plaintiff, his transfer being

in 1852, while that under which the defendant claims is in 1854 .

Per Curiam :] The Ordinance No. 21 of 1844, cl . 19, allow

ed the heirs only to bid in the first instance; it was not com

petent for any one of the heirs to bid, not for himself, but on

behalf of a stranger . By such a proceeding, the other heirs and

the intending purchasers might successfully have been defrauded

The sale to the plaintiff, therefore, who was not an heir, but yet

purchased as one, is illegal, and cannot be upheld.

D.c. Chilaw.} Mahammadoe Lebbe v.Tamby Markar.

Sworn

.

À D. C. A Commission had issued to Adam Caderewal Pulle and Ma

cannot remove

Commission hamadoe Liddeck to appraise the property of the estate of Aboe

ers appointed waker Naibia ; but they shortly after returned it with a

to appraise an report, that while engaged in inventorising certain property
estate, unless

found
upon good in the house of the deceased, one Tamby Markar, without

cause.
their leave or knowledge, removed a document out of one of the

boxes, and was detected in attempting to conceal it in his waist

cloth ; and that on another day he snatched the key of one of the

boxes out of the hands of the Commissioners, and forcibly pos -

sessed himself of some of the articles in it . On receiving this

report, the District Judge ordered a summons against Tamby

Markar to answer for the contempt in resisting the Commission

'ers in the execution of their duty .

On the 25th November, 1856, Mr. Muttukistna appeared for

Tamby Markar, and the Court “ upon reading the Report of the

Commissioners , was óf opinion that the property being claimed

as the property of another estate, the appraisers had no authori

ty to include it in their appraisement without a special order to

that effect; and that in resisting the appraisement, Tamby Markar

did what he conceived to be his duty as administrator of the

other estate. He was therefore discharged, and on the sugges

sion of Counsel, two other appraisers were nominated to appraise

the property."



43

1857

March 24.

On appeal by the Administrator of Aboewaker Naibia, Lorenz

for the appellant : ] There are two points in appeal : 1. That

the Court below acted irregularly in discharging the defendant

in contempt ; and 2. That the removal of the former Appraisers

was uncalled for. [TEMPLE J. We are with you on the second

point. ] Then I will not press the other, on which however I

may say I am equally confident of your Lordship's decision. The

justice of the case will however be met by re -instating the for

mer Appraisers.

Muttukistna for the respondent : ] Tamby Markar acted in the

discharge of his duty as administrator of the other estate.

[ TEMPLEJ.-- And suggested what he had no right to suggest, —the

removal of the appraisers. Let him therefore pay the costs.

Hehad able Counsel from Colombo, and the opposite party had

none . ]

The order of the Court below was set aside as to the appoint

ment of the new appraisers ; Tamby Markar paying costs .

No. 903,D .: C. Alatura.} Liyenegey v. Wisentigey, and others .
D.

In this case it was held in appeal, that a party aggrieved by A party ag

another's obstructing a public path may proceed for damages in grieved by the
obstruction of

the Court of Requests, provided the amount of such damages be
a path may

under £ 10. The right given to Provincial and District Road proceed in a

Committees by the Ordinance No. 8 of 1848, does in no way
C , R. for

damages, if

abridge the Common Law right of any subject to proceed civilly under £ 10 .

or criminally against parties creating obstructions on public or
The Road

Ordinance No.

private paths, in the ordi nary Courts of Law .
8 of 1848 does

not abridge

the common

law right of a

party in this

respect.

No. 7885 ,
C.OR. Caltura.} Harmanis Peris v. Don Juanis,

Where in

In this case the Plaint set out that the defendant was indebt an action for

ed to the Government Agent in the sum of £ 1 10s., for balance money, the
exact amount

due by him in respect of a Still-license obtained by him in 1843,
due to the

and for " gurmounted” interest . The defendant denied the claim , plaintiff on ac

and pleaded that in the year 1842 he paid to the plaintiff, as principal and

Clerk of the Revenue Department, the sum of £7 108., on account interest had no

of the amount claimed in this case, as well as in another ; but been shewn,
the S.C.

hat the Mohandram had failed to give him a . receipt for the directed a

new trial.
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sanic . At the trial, evidence was entered into in respect of the

identity of the defendant ; and the Commissioner gave judgment

for the plaintiff.

On appeal by the defendant, the Supreme Court pronounced

judgment as follows :---“ That the decree of theCourt below be get

aside, and the case be remanded for a new trial. The evidence at

the trial touching the identity of the defendant is insufficient,

but this defect is cured by the admission in the petition of ap

peal. The exact amount, however, due to the Government is

not clearly shewn, and the Supreme Court cannot from the alle .

gation in the plaint, 'principal and surmounted interest,' ascertain

bow much is due on account ofprincipal and how much on ac

count of interest. The circumstances under which the debt

arose must also be clearly established .'

8739

C. R.Caltura.} Fonseka v . Don Juanis.

Where the The plaintiff in this case complained that the defendant was

plaintiff claim indebted to Government in the sum of £9 13s. 7 £d ., balance due
ed a sum of

by him on account of certain Still - licenses, for 1842, and for
money on ac

count of 'prin surmounted" interest, which sum the defendant refused to pay .

cipal and
interest gene The defendant pleaded payment ; but at the trial, after evidence

rally, the s.c. judgment was entered for the plaintiff.

(notwith
On appeal, the Supreme Court pronounced judgment as fol

standing a plea

of payment) lows: - " That the decree of the Court below be set aside, and the
directed a new

case remanded for a new trial . The allegation principal and
trial, and

ordered the surmounted interest' is insufficient, and it should be clearly

plaintiff to shewn how much is claimed on account of principal and how
set out dis

tinctly the
much on account of interest. The Supreme Court would be

particulars of unwilling to remand this case after the plea of payment put in
his claim .

by the defendant, did it not feel that it was the duty of the

plaintiff to have set out distinctly the particulars of the claim ;

and that by affirming the judgment, as it stands at present, it

might sanction a claim for compound interest . "a

No

C.R. Satna.} Morogese Ayer v. Cathergamer.

An allegation The judgment pronounced in this case sets out the facts :
in a Petition of

Appeal “ that
" It appears that the defendant applied for a postponements

theCommis- and that a report of the illness of his witness, the Vidhan, was

sioner, to get tendered ; which report, judging from a subsequent entry by
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to &

" for

the Commissioner, was not received owing to the same not baving 1857.

been ' signed by the Medical man and countersigned by the March 24,

Vidhan of the village. ' No record however of this application was

made at the time in the proceedings, and the Commissioner pro- rid of other

ceeded to give judgment against the defendant, who subsequently cases , paid

less attention

appealed against the same. In the Petition of Appeal, drawn than he wonld

by R. Brodie,' this omission was referred to, and it was added, as have done at

a reason to account for it, that the Court-house was excessively does not
other times,"

crowded,-upwards of one hundred cases having been fixed for mount

hearing on that day,—and that the Commissioner, to get rid of
contempt.

The Com

these cases, paid less attention than he would have done at other times, missionerhav.

and that this accounts for the want of a record of the said ing commit
ted him to

report.' For this statement , R. Brodie was noticed to attend be broughtup

Court, to answer for a contempt. He appeared on the 3rd next day

February, when the following order was made : sentence ;" and

no entry ap

“ The Petition-drawer, R. Brodie, is brought up and hands pearing in the
proceedings of

in another petition to the Court. He is committed to the custody the questions

of the Fiscal, to be brought up to-morrow for sentence . ” asked , and the

answers given

“ On the 4th February he appeared, and it is recorded that on his exami,
nation ; Held

he having failed by his answer to satisfy the Commissioner that
on appeal that

no contempt was intended, is sentenced to be imprisoned at the proceed

hard labour for fourteen days.' On the 5th, (before the pri ings were high

ly irregular .

was called upon to perform labour, ) he Commissioner,

perceiving that he had inadvertently imposed hard labour

which the Ordinance did not permit ,' ordered the Fiscal to stay

the same ; but the imprisonment was carried out, notwithstand

ing the application of the said R. Brodie to stay the same pend

ing appeal

“ The Supreme Court considers that the words complained

against do not amount to a contempt of Court. It was quite true

that no record was made of the sick -report tendered to the

Magistrate to account for the absence of the witness, and there

was nothing disrespectful, but the contrary, in the petitioner

ascribing this omission to the pressure of business before the

Court. But assuming that a contempt of Court was committed ,

and that the drawer of the petition could be made liable therefor,

the course adopted by the Commissioner was highly irregular; for

instead of committing the person charged, or taking bail from him

to appear next day when the Court was to enquire whether or

no a contempt had been intended, the Commissioner seemed at

once to have found the fact, for he imprisoned the man to be

brought up the next day (4th February) for sentence . No entry

so

6



46

1857.

March 24 . appears moreover in the proceedings of the 4th, to shew what the

questions were which were asked , or the answers which were

given .

“ The Supreme Court regrets further to observe that the Com

missioner persisted in carrying the sentence into execution, not

withstanding the appeal. Too much caution and forbearance

cannot be evinced by those appointed to administer justice in

cases of contempt, where the Court acts in vindication of its

authority , and where there is danger of the Judge's feelings influ .

encing his judgment.

“ The Police Vidhan not having been summoned, and no

affidavit having been tendered that he was a material and neces

sary witness , as is required by the Rules, the plaintiff was not

entitled to a postponement. But the subsequent proceedings of

the Commissioner were grossly irregular.

“ The judgment of the Court below of the 26th January is

therefore affirmed , and that of the 4th day of February set aside."

March 26.
1857 .

March 26 .
Tresent, TEMPLE J., and MORGAN J.

17,809
P, C.Caltura. } Perera v . Batchy.

a

pance.

In this case the defendant was charged with quitting the com,
A Wet-nurse

is menial
plainant's service without notice, in breach of clause 7 of the

servant under Ordinance No.5 of 1841 , (the Servant's Ordinance .) It appeared

§ 7 of the Ser- in evidence that the accused was employed as a Wet-nurse, and the
vant's Ordi

Court below pronounced judgment as follows: - The Court is of

opinion that a Wet -nurse is not a menial or domestic servant,

within the meaning of the Ordinance No. 5 of 1841 . It is

quite evident that these two words have reference to the ordinary

servants of a household, whose duties are manual ; those of a

wet-nurse are manifestly of a far different character ; for she ,

for a consideration, agrees to allow the infant of another to draw

nourishment from her body : she is in fact a foster -mother. The

accused is acquitted. "

On appeal , the Supreme Court set aside the judgment ; and

per TEMPLE J :-—" The Court is of opinion that a wet-nurse is ą

a
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domestic servant, and further that under the 7th clause of Ordi.

nance No. 5 of 1841 , the Magistrate must award imprisonment. ”

1857 .

March 20 .

On ,

ger and his

a Dance .

No. 18,066 ,

P. C.Caltura. } Fonseka v . Silva .

This was a charge against a toll-keeper " for collecting toll with- A Toll-keep

out wearing a metal-badge, and taking a greater toll for an unloaded er is bound to
have his badge

bullock -cart," in breach of the 11th section of the Ordinance when de

No. 9 of 1845. The judgment of the Court below recites all manding toll,
and it is not

the facts of the case, and is as follows : sufficient that

“ The Court is of opinion that the cart was not a loaded one ; ' the belt is sus

a passenger and his clothes for the journey do not constitute a
pended in the

toll -house .

load , within the meaning of the Ordinance. The accused is A cart carry

found guilty of both charges. In awarding punishment, the Court ing a passen

must consider the circumstances in which the accused was placed , Clothes, is

and the grounds on which he acted. There is every reason to loaded cart,

believe that the accused considered he had a right to take toll as
under § 11 of

the Toll Ordi

for a loaded cart . Then with regard to his not wearing a metal

badge on the occasion, it appears that the accused when offered

41d, left the toll-house for the purpose of examining the cart.

After doing so, he said that he was entitled to ls . as the cart

was loaded. An altercation then took place (near the cart) on the

road, between him and the complainant, by whom a rupee was

then and there handed to the accused, with which he walked back

to the toll-house, and there having changed the rupee, paid com

plainant ls. He should not have demanded the shilling without

the badge, which however appears to have been suspended in the

toll- house and merely to have been forgotten in consequence of

the altercation . The accused is under the circnmstances fined

one shilling , --one half to be paid to the informer .”:

On appeal, the Supreme Court ( TEMPLE, J.) affirmed the

judgment of the Police Court, as regards the want of the badge

and the fine of ls, but set it aside as to the demand of 18. toll,

--the Court being of opinion that the bandy was a loaded one.

-

No. 8,868, Marimotto and another v , Wayremotto and

D. O. Jaffna. } another.

This was an action brought by the plaintiffs to recover £15 In an action

for breach of a

damages, for breach of a contract entered into between the Contract ,

plaintiffs and defendants, whereby it was stipulated that the whereby the

plaintiffs should marry their son to the defendants' daughter, and defendants
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March 26 . cause the marriage to be registered before the lapse of six months

bext ensuing, from the date of the contract, and that, in case

hadagreedto either party should fail to fulfil the terms of the Contract, such
marry

daughter to party should pay to the other a penalty of £ 15 . (To this contract

the plaintiffs' neither the bridegroom nor the bride was a party. )
son , Held that

the defendants The plaintiffs declared that though the six months had long

haring plead since expired, yet the defendants refused to marry their daughter
ed over, the

Court could to the plaintiffs' son , notwithstanding their ( the plaintiffs ") readiness

uotnotice the to have the marriage ceremonies performed and the marriage
non -joinder of

registered , and that thereby the defendants had rendered them
the son, or the

non -allegation selves liable to the plaintiffs in the damages claimed .

of his willing- The defendants in their Answer . asserted that they were

o marry .

An order always willing to perform their part of the contract ; but that the

" that the case plaintiffs had made default in not 'getting the marriage registered

should lie over and the Tamil ceremonies performed ,' according to the tenor
for 8 days, in
order to enable of the contract .

the plaintiff to On these pleadings the case came on for trial in the Court

amend his Li- below, when the District Judge made the following order :
bel,” is an ap

pealable order. • The Court is of opinion that as the bridegroom is not a party

to the contract, his willingness to marry the defendants '

daughter should be averred in the Libel.

• Plaintiffs are allowed to amend their libel, or at the present

stage to make the bridegroom a party to the suit. Case lay

over for & days ; costs to stand over.'

Against this opinion an interlocutory appeal was taken to the

Supreme Court.

H. Muttukistna appeared for plaintiffs and appellants.

M. Coomarasamy, who appeared for the defendants and

respondents, was called upon by the Court to support the

order,

Coomarasamy:] There is neither a grievance to complain of, nor

an order to appeal against. What is considered an order here is a

mere suggestion, which the plaintiffs were at liberty to adopt or

not as they thought it best. If by disregarding the opinion thrown

out by the Judge, the plaintiffs had been nonsuited , then indeed

there would bave been something to appeal against. As the case

at present stands, the appeal is one which this Court ought not to

entertain. (2 ) Supposing this was an appealable order, it was

yet such an order as ought to be upheld and affirmed , because

the securing of the consent of the son to the marriage was a

condition precedent implied in the contract, which the plaintiff's

were bound to perform before the defendants could be called

upon to fulfill their part of the agreement. For, if otherwise,

how can the defendants, even though themselves willing and
7
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ready, marry their daughter to the plaintifts' son, unless he

consent to marry her. And if the contract fails on this ground,

clearly the defendants are not liable in damages. The decree in

No. 6,720, Jaffna, on which the plaintiffs rested their case in the

Court below, is a decision in favour of the Order in the present case.

The Judges holding the order appealable, that inasmuch as any

defect in the Libel arising from the plaintiffs' omitting to aver

therein the willingness of the bridegroom , or from his non - joinder

as co- plaintiff, was cured by the defendants' pleading over with .

out demurring thereto, it was not competent for them to ques

tion the sufficiency of the Libel on the day of trial, the order

was set aside, and the case remanded for trial,

No. 7,046 ,
C. R.Kaigalle.} Kanetegey v . Ookoovalle.

In this case the decision of the Court below was regarded as A Commis

coram non judice, owing to the Commissioner having exercised sioner cannot

the functions of that office after the expiration of his term of act, after the

office, and without a Warrant from the Governor under the Ordi- histerm of

expiration of

nance No. 10 of 1843, § 2 ; or a fresh notification in the Gazette office .

under the Ordinance No. 3 of 1853 .

a

No. 3,442,

P. C. Newera Ellia.} Sumeratne v, Cottabogodde .

This was a proceeding under the Proclamation of the 5th An entry , to

August, 1819. The entry, from the evidence, appeared to have be punishable
under the Pro

been not only without violence, but with no attendant circum- clamation of

stances calculated to provoke a breach of the Peace . 1819 , must be

The question raised before the Police Magistrate therefore accompanied
with violence ,

appeared to have been merely a question of title ; and the or other cir.

Supreme Court was of opinion that in such cases, instead of cumstances
calculated to

entertaining the matter as a criminal charge, the parties should
provoke a

be left to their remedies before the ordinary civil tribunals. breach of the

Peace.

The judgment of the Court below was therefore reversed .

18,591 ,

D.O.Matura,} Don Andris v . Illangakoon and others . A Purchas

er is entitled

The plaintiffin his Libel alleged that the 1st and 2nd defendants to sue in eject

had, as Executors of the late Johanna Clara de Saram , sold him ment, though
he never had

the moiety of a certain garden at a public auction , held on the possession of
G The property.
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27th December, 1854 ; and that having paid the purchase.money,

he had obtained a Conveyance for the same ; that after the sale,

the 1st and 2nd defendants delivered over possession of the said

moiety to the plaintiff; but that the 3rd and 4th defendants took

forcible possession thereof, and disputed his title thereto. And

he prayed that the 1st and 2nd defendants might be called upon

to warrant and defend their sale ; and the 3rd and 4th defendants,

to show cause why the said property should not be adjudged to

the plaintiff ; and that in case the 1st and 2nd defendants should

fail to establish their right thereto, they might be condemned to

refund the purchase -money and expenses, amounting to £25 1s. 4d .

The 1st and 2nd defendants pleaded that the moiety in ques

tion was the property of the late Johanna Clara de Saram , and

offered to prove the same.

The 3rd and 4th defendants pleaded that it never belonged

to the late J. C. de Saram , but was their property , and that they

had been in possession thereof for more than 10 years ; and relied

on the Ordinance No. 8 of 1834, § 2 .

At the trial it was proved that the 3rd and 4th defendants bad

in 1843 taken the garden in rent from the deceased, for the term

of three years ; that a day before the auction, the 3rd defendant

had requested one of the witnesses not to bid for the land against

him ; and had repeated the request whilst the auction was pro

ceeding ; and that he had requested another of the witnesses to

bid for the land on his behalf. And the 3rd defendant himself

in examination stated that he had requested one of the Executors

( the 2nd defendant) to bid for and buy the land for him , “as he

had no deed for it."

The Proctor for the 3rd and 4th defendants then examined the

plaintiff, and obtained from him an admission that he never had

actual possession of the property ; and hereupon he contended

that as the plaintiff had never had possession, he could only maintain

his action against the sellers for the purchase-money and interest :

and the “ Court being of opinion that there was no evidence of

actual possession by the purchaser under the Conveyance,” decreed

that the 1st and 2nd defendants should refund to the plaintiff

the purchase -money, £25 1s. 4d., and interest, and costs of suit.

On appeal by the plaintift against this decree ;

Lorenz appeared for the appellants, but was not called upon .

Muttukistna, for the respondents, contended that proof of the

plaintiff's possession was necessary ; and that at all events the

case should be sent back for evidence , and the plaintiffs should be

called upon to prove their title ; for the Court below bad not given

any decree on that point. [MORGAN, J .-- But the fact bas been

9
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proved nevertheless ; and the 3rd defendant himself admits that

he asked one of the Executors “ to buy the land for him ." ] Yes ;

but he adds the reason, " because he had no deed for it .'

[Morgan, J.-Will any body bid for his own land if put up in

auction by some one else, and pay full value for it, merely

because he has no deed ?]

Per Curiam :] The decree of theCourt below is set aside, and

plaintiff is declared proprietor of the premises in dispute,

and quieted in the possession thereof ; the 3rd and 4th defendants

paying the costs of the plaintiff and of the 1st and 2nd defend

ants. The right of J. C. De Saram to the half claimed , is clear

ly established, as also the fact that the 3rd defendant held the

game as her tenant. He and the 4th defendant were present at

the sale to the plaintiff, and did not claim the land ; indeed he

admits having asked Mr. Keuneman to bid for the same. The

Plaintiff having a conveyance from the representatives of the

rightful owner can recover the land, though by the wrongful act

of the 3rd and 4th defendants, he was not allowed to obtain

possession .

March 27 . 1857 .

March 27.

Present, TEMPLE, J. , and MORGAN, J.

No. 22,173, Van Arkadie v . Askey, Curator of Van

D.C. Colombo. Arkadie.

Libel :-That John Van Arkadie was indebted to the plaintiff An admis

sion by the

in £20, being the amount due upon a Promissory Note granted to
plaintiffthat a

him as her Agent and recovered by him in the case No, 21,474 , certain horse

but which the said John Van Arkadie claims and asserts to be was her son's ,

he being a

his own money. Prayer : —that the defendant as his Curator minor under

may be condemned to pay the same to the plaintiff. , herprotection ,

and frequently

Answer :-That John Van Arkadie was never indebted to acting as her

the plaintiff, and was not her Agent as alleged ; but that thesaid agent,held not
to bar her

Promissory Note was his own property.
froin recover

At the trial, it was proved by the two subscribing witnesses ing the pur
chase -money ,

to the Promissory Note, that it had been granted in respect,of -a- it being prov

balance due by one Bastian on the purchase of a horse belong . ed that iho
horse had in

ing to the plaintiff ; that a part of the purchase -money had been
fact belonged

paid in cash, and that the Promissory Note was drawn in the name to the plain

of her son John Van Arkadie, at the request of the plaintiff. Mr. tiff.

Drieberg , the plaintiff's proctor in No. 21,474, stated that he

bad several transactions with the plaintiff and her son ; that he
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was always employed by the son, but that the business was the

mother's, and that the son had till lately conducted all her

affairs. The plaintiff herself was examined as a witness , and

swore that the horse belonged to her.

The defendant then called a witness ( Silva Modliar, ) who

stated that he had made an offer for the horse sometime before to

the plaintiff ; but that she said the horse was her son's , and she

could make no bargain in his absence. On cross-examination ,

he proved the circumstances of the son , who was at that time a

Government Clerk without salary, and could not have had suffi

cient money to purchase or keep a horse, and was besides rather

an extravagant young man. '

The plaintiff being recalled by the Court, admitted that the

horse she had sold to Bastian was the same spoken of by the

defendant's witness.

The Court below thereupon held “ that the evidence of the

defendant's witness was conclusive ; and that the plaintiff having

admitted to him that the horse was her son's , the Promissory

Note given for the horse must be considered as having been

granted to him for his own use , ” Against this judgment the

plaintiff now appealed.

Lorenz, for the appellant .] Granting the plaintiff to have

made the admission , it does not follow that the horse has been

proved to belong to her son. [TEMPLE J.-When I speak of the

pony I bought for my little boy, I call him " my son's pony. '

But nevertheless the pony is mine ; and if I sell him, the money

is mine.] It is perfectly natural that a woman unused to busi

ness, and not wishing to enter into a bargain with a shrewd man

like Silva, Modliar, should desire to speak to her eldest son ,

who appears to have had the management of her affairs.

Dias, for the respondent.] The only question was, whether

the horse belonged to the mother or the son ; and the Court

below , upon the evidence, has held that it belonged to the son .

It was a question of evidence.

Per Curiam :) The evidence clearly shews that the horse in

question belonged to the plaintiff, and that in taking the Promis

sory Note, her son merely acted as her Agent. Judgment set

aside, with costs.
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Where a

The question in this case related to the construction of a Leier written

Singhalese Lease. The words in the lease upon which the in Singhalese

question turned , were - within these boundaries the large tiled purported to
demise 'with

house, four boutiques , and all other trees thereof, were given'on in these boun

lease to Telgey onthony Pieris .'
daries the

large tiled

The plaintiff contended that everything within the four house , four

boundaries had passed under the lease ; but the defendant in
boutiques ,

and all other

sisted that it only affected the things expressly mentioned in trees ;' Held

it ; namely, ' the large tiled house, the four boutiques, and all ! pon the

other trees thereof.' It was also admitted by the plaintiff, Interpreters,)
evidence of

that at the date of the lease, buildings , other than those men- that hese

terms includ .

tioned in it, were on the land ; namely, several boutiques, a
ed boutiques

cattle-shed, and two other sheds. The present action was and sheds on

brought by the plaintiff (the Lessee) to recover possession of the land ,
other than

the buildings not expressly mentioned in the case. On the day those expres9.

of trial, the plaintiff called the two Interpreters of the Court , whose ly mentioned
in the Lease .

evidence was to the following effect : First Interpreter ,--I have

carefully read the lease on which this action is founded, --in that

lease the half part of a garden is leased . I have heard the exa

mination of parties, and know the question at issue, ' Question :

• Looking at the deed itself, and without reference to any extra

neous matter, do you consider that it was intended thereby to

include the garden and all in the case, or only the large tiled

house, four boutiques and other trees and produce?' To

this question the defendant's Counsel objected , the

ground that the witness could not be questioned as to the con

struction of the deed. The Court allowed the question, and the

witness answered : ' I consider that the lease includes the

garden and all in it . I have taken the whole lease into consider

ation before coming to this conclusion.' Cross-examined :—The

translation filed is correct. I speak from a knowledge of

similar deeds of my own and others . The principal building in

a garden is mentioned, and the minor buildings are included . If

there were two houses of the same character, one would not be

affected by a lease of the other, nor. I think if there were two

boutiques .' Re-examined : - When I say that the translation is

correct, I mean so far as it is possible to render it in English .'

The evidence of the other Interpreter was to the same effect.

Upon this, and the evidence of the Notary, the District Judge

held that everything within the four boundaries had passed

under the lease. From this the defendant appealed .

on

6
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case.

Dias, for the appellant, submitted that the whole of the

evidence was illegal. Witnesses could not be examined as to

the construction of a written instrument, as was done in this

That was the duty of the Judge, after ascertaining the

true meaning of the words used, and all the surrounding circum

stances of the case. ( 1 Taylor on Ev. 50.) The evidence ad

duced went to contradict a written instrument. It established a

right to land by parol. (2 Taylor on Ev. 894.) Independently of

its illegality, the evidence received in this case was rightly

objectionable, as it would amount to transferring a very delicate

and difficult duty from the Judge to the Interpreter. The

District Judge had a correct translation before him, and apply

ing the principle, expressum fucit cessare tacitum , he could come

to no other conclusion than the one contended för by the

defendant; namely, that the express inclusion of certain buildings

necessarily excluded the rest. (2 Taylor on Ev. 927 ; Webb v ,

Plummer, 2 Barn . and Ald. 750.) This was the correct legal

construction of the lease ; but the surrounding circumstances of

the case, namely, the existence of other buildings at the date

of the lease, put it beyond doubt that that was the real intention

of the parties.

Rust, for the respondent , cited 2 Taylor on Ev. 913, and

Marshall's Judgments, 239 .

The judgment of the Court below was affirmed .

No. 21,919,
} Semboogey v , Swarisgey.

D. C. Colombo,

Where one of The plaintiff claimed a parcel of land with the buildings

several leire,

being as suci thereon, under a Conveyance, dated 3rd February, 1844, from

entitled to one- Cornelis de Silva , and complained that defendant, having sued
sixth share of

certain lani , out a writ of execution against one W. Don Hendrick, had seized

sold it to the and advertised the said premises, as the property of the said Don
plaintiff ; and Hendrick.

having after.

wards taken
The defendant pleaded, 1. that the plaintiff was not the

administration

owner of the premises, and that the vendor ( Cornelis ) had no
of the Intes

tate's estate, right to sell the same ; and 2 , that the premises were the property

sold the whole of Don Hendrick, who had possessed it for more than 10 years ,
of the land to

A ; Held that and had in July, 1847, mortgaged it to the defendant, by virtue

the plaintiff whereof he had obtained judgment and issued execution .

was entitled ,

as against A, At the trial, it appeared that the land had originally belonged

to the share ho to Adriana Dias, who died 20 years ago ; that at her death , it
had purchas.

ed . devolved on her three children ; that Cornelis, the plaintiff's ven
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dor, was the son of one of those children, and at the tiine of the

sale to the plaintiff was, as such, entitled to one sixth part of the

land ; which sixth be sold to the plaintiff ; that the plaintiff

possessed it since the sale, and built a small house upon it, which

was occupied by a tenant of his ; that in 1847 Cornelis took ad.

ministration of his grandmother Adriana's estate , and after having

had it surveyed and inventorised , put up the whole of the land

for sale, at which sale Don Hendrick (the execution debtor) pur

chased it, and subsequently mortgaged it to the defendant.

The Court below held that the plaintiff had not made out a

title : " He claimed the land 1. under the transfer from Cornelis,

and 2. by virtue of his possession since 1840. And firstly, Cor .

nelis had no right to sell a divided portion, the garden never

having been divided ; secondly, Cornelis, as administrator, had

in 1847 included the whole of the garden in the inventory of

Adriana's estate, and had had it surveyed, and this was a sufficient

interruption of the plaintiff's possession ; and indeed according

to the return of the Fiscal, the plaintiff was not in possession at

the time of the seizure.” On appeal by the plaintiff,

Lorenz for the appellant (Muttukistna with him .)] There is

abundant proof of a divided possession. Some of the witnesses

indeed say that there was never a division , but one of them, an

beir, states that the portion sold to the plaintiff lay between two

separate portions belonging to herself. The judgment is evi

dently based on a wrong interpretation of the word division , by

which the witnesses clearly meant a separation by fence or hedge

( and this did not exist,) but which the Judge took from the In

terpreter to mean a division of the soil among the joint-owners .

This is apparent from the evidence of the third witness, who says

at one time that i the whole garden is in one, but the portions

are divided — they are fixed portions,' - and immediately after

wards — this garden wasnever divided by a hedge or fence ;' and

the word “ division ,' as used by other witnesses, must be under

stood in this sense . And one significant fact is conclusive on this

point ; viz. that the plaintiff has built, and at this moment is in

possession, of a house on the portion in dispute. Secondly , no

prescription can avail the defendant in this case. He claims the

land as the property of his execution debtor, Don Henölrick.

Don Hendrick claims under a sale from Cornelis, the very party

from whom the plaintiff had previously purchased a sixth part of

the land. In other words, Cornelis first sells his one - sixth share

as an heir, and then proceeds to take administration of Adriana's

estate, of whom he was heir, and sells the whole, as administrator,

to Hendrick. Hendrick could bave no better title to this parti.

6

a
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cular one - sixth than his vendor had. [TEMPLE, J.-Granting that

Cornelis' title was imperfect in 1840, yet as soon as he took ad

ministration in 1847, it related back to his act in 1840, and

confirmed it . ] (Lorenz quoted Voet vi, i . 17.) Then, where

the plaintiff already had a title from Cornelis, could Cornelis or

his vendee by a disturbance of the plaintiff's possession divest

him of that title ? Prescription need only be resorted to where

no other title exists ; but a man who has title by purchase from

the true owner needs no possession to support it ; for his title is

secure so long as some other party has not acquired a better title

by an adverse possession for 10 years . If the plaintiff had been

disturbed every day of his life since 1840 , he could not lose the

title he got at the sale ; for otherwise, a vendor has only to dis

turb his vendee at stated periods, in order at the end of 10 years

to oust him from the property sold to him .

W. Morgan, for the respondent.] The plaintiff was aware at

the time of the sale that Cornelis had no title to sell, and it

was agreed that Cornelis should take administration of Adriana's

estate and give him a better title. [ TEMPLE, J. - That does

not appear in the plaintiff's deed .] The plaintiff has stated

it in his examination as a witness . [TEMPLE, J—.That is illegal

evidence , and ought not to have been received .] But the evidence

is before us, and it shews that the plaintiff knew of the defect in

bis title, and took it on speculation. [ TEMPLE, J. - And Cornelis

sold it on speculation, and speculated well ; for he got his price

twice over.] Cornelis acted openly ; be cited the heirs and

held a public auction on the spot, and yet the plaintiff made no

complaint till 1849 , when the seizure took place, and even then

he would not bring his action till 1856, when he was called upon

by the Court to establish his claim. [MORGAN, J.-He was in

possession. ] The District Judge holds he was not. [MORGAN

J.~The Fiscal reports he was ; jointly 'tis true with Cornelis ;

but Cornelis, as one of the family, was probably residing on

the other portion.] Cornelis took administration of Adriana's

estate, and this placed him in the same position as Adriana had

been at the time of her death. [ TEMPLE, J.-Twenty years

ago ! This is one of the many instances of a stale administra

tion which does more harm than good . A party comes forward

10 or 15 years after the death of his grandmother, and after the

heirs have acquired new rights, and desires to be placed in the

position of his intestate twenty years ago.]

April 15. MORGAN J. now delivered the Judgment of the

Court.] " The decree of the Court below is set aside, and it is

-
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decreed that plaintiff be , and he is hereby declared , the proprietor

ofthe one -sixth of the premises in dispute ; and that he be quiet

ed in the possession thereof, the defendant paying costs.

“ In view of the evidence of the co-heir Isabella Silva , and

the lapse of time between the death of Adriana Dias and the

sale by Cornelis Silva to the plaintiff, the Supreme Court is in

clined to hold that the land was possessed by the heirs, and in

divided portions. But independently of this, Cornelis was bound,

after he sued out administration of the estate of Adriana Dias ,

to perfect the title he had previously given to the plaintiff ; and

as between the plaintiff and Cornelis' second vendee (the execu

tion -debtor of the defendant,) the Court will , in equity, look

upon that as done which Cornelis had agreed and was bound to

do. The possession of the land by the plaintiff was sufficient

notice to the execution-debtor of the previous sale by Cornelis

who was clearly, on his part, guilty of fraud in selling that to

the execution - debtor which he had previously sold to the

plaintiff,"

No. 17,097, ) Brohier and another v. Kallehegamegey.

.} . .

ܪ

This was an action for the recovery of £ 14 7s. 11 d ., for fees
Commission

due to the plaintiffs, as Commissioners, for surveying and making ers under the

a partition of certain land at the suit of the plaintiff, under the l'artition -Ordi

Ordinance No. 21 of 1844.
nance, having

slied for their

The defendant pleaded 1. never indebted ; and 2. prescription fees six years

under 6 of Ordinance No. 8 of 1834.
after they had

filed their Re

It appeared in evidence that the plaintiffs had been appointed port (the pro

Commissioners under § 10 of the Ordinance No. 21 of 1844, ceedings in the
Partition -case

and bad given in their Report in March 1850. The defendant, being still

at whose instance the proceedings for a partition had commenced, pending;)Held
that their

had however taken no further steps since the Report. And the
claim was not

plaintiffs in February 1856 brought the present action for their prescribed

fees,
either under

The Court below havinggiven judgment for the defendant, on No.8 of 1834,
§ 6 of Ord .

the ground of Prescription , the plaintiffs appealed against it . or under the

Rust, for the appellants, was not called upon .
R. D. Law.

Lorenz , for the respondents . ] There is a judgment of this

Court (No. 2728, D. C. Galle) where § vi of the Ordinance No.

8 of 1834, was held by Rough J. to be applicable to Proctors'

fees ; but I confess I am not prepared to contend that either a

Proctor or Surveyor can be included under the terms · artisans,

labourers or servants. ' (MORGAN J. quoted No. 564, D. C.

6
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Wadimoratchy, 18th February 1836. ] But it is quite clear that the

action is prescribed by the Dutch Law ; Edict. Car. V, 4th Oc .

tober 1540, wbich fixes the period of two years as the term of

prescription for the “ fees or salaries of Advocates, Proctors, Secre

taries, Physicians, Surgeons, Apothecaries, Clerks, Notaries and

the like ; " Voet ad Pand. xliv , 3 $ 7 ; V. d. Keessel, 876. And

this rule was recognized and acted upon by this Court in the

case of a Doctor's bill ; No. 2399, C. R. Ratnapoora, 23rd June,

1857. [ TEMPLE J.-You have not pleaded it . ] But the Court

will take notice of the fact that six years have elapsed since the

right accrued. ( MORGAN J.—The right does not accrue till

the Court makes the decree of partition ; $ 13, Ordinance No. 21

of 1844.] The plaintiffs' right to fees accrued when the Report

was given. The Court may, at the time of making the decree, fix

the amount, and have it paid out ofthe monies deposited in Court ;

but the plaintiffs are not thereby prevented from claiming their

fees . The proceeding under § 13 is a more summary mode

of recovering the fees; but the plaintiffs may waive it, and take to

their common law right . Then, if the plaintiffs were entitled to

recover in March 1850, and it, according to the Dutch Law, the

lapse of two years raises a presumption of payment, a fortiori

in this case, when there has been a lapse of six years, the Court

should allow the defendant the benefit of that presumption .

[MORGAN J.-All presumption is negatived by the proceedings

in the case, which clearly she w to my mind that the plaintiffs had

never been paid their fees . ]

Per Curiam :] The decree of the 28th day of January 1857

is set aside ; and it is decreed that plaintiffs do recover from

the defendant the sum of £14 , 7 11 , and costs of suit. The

Supreme Court considers that fees for work such as the

plaintiffs have performed, surveying and dividing land, cannot be

said to fall under the words “wages of artisans, labourers and

servants, " which are prescribed after the lapse of one year. An

· artisan' is one trained to manual dexterity in any art, mystery

or trade ; and the terms labourer and servant' would seem to

extend only to cases where the relation of master and servant

exists, to domestics menial and engaged in husbandry. The

term ' wages' too is one ordinarily used to denote the hire paid

or stipulated chiefly for services by manual labour, and is not

applied to rewards given to professional men or men in office ,

which are called fees or salary. It further denotes the charac

ter of the person entitled to it, and points to the relation of mas

ter and servant. See Lancaster v,Greaves, 9 B. and C. , 628

and R. v . Heywood and another, 1 M. and S., 624.

6

6
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The Regulation No 13 of 1822, $ 7. , contains the very

words ' wages of labourers, artisans and servants' ; and in refer

ence to them the Supreme Court, on the 18th February, 1836, de

cided ( 1). C. Wadimoratchy, No. 564) that a ' fixed sum, to be

' paid on the completion of a certain work, at some indefinite

' period , cannot be considered as wages within the meaning of

' the 7th clause, which evident'y contemplated under that desig,

• nation the minor earnings payable daily weekly, monthly or at

such other short period as would justify the presumption of pay

' ment and the consequent prescription if not sued within one year. '

The Supreme Court is further of opinion that, as by the 13th

clause of the Ordinance No.21 of 1844, the District Court may at

the time of making a decree of partition award to the Commis

sioners their remuneration , and no partition has yet been made,

prescription in respect of 1 he claim has never commenced to run .

No objection has been made to the plaintiffs' bringing the pre

sent action, instead of applying for their fees in the partition

case ; and in a case like the present, where the defendant is

trying to take advantage of his own wrong, the Supreme Court

is not disposed to allow him to take other pleas, but will hold him

strictly to the record which only presents for consideration the

question : - How far is the plaintiffs' claim prescribed by the

6th clause of the Ordinance No. 8 of 1834 ?

April 8 .

Present, MORGAN, J.
1857 .

April 8 .
No. 17,050

P.C.Jaffna.} Walliamma v. Moorger and others.

:

This was a charge of assault, instituted on the 2nd October,
Where on a

1856. The assault was stated to have been committed on the complaint in

October 1856,

29th May, 1856. On the 4th March, 1857, the Magistrate ex- for an assault

amined the complainant, and, without entering into further evi- committed in

dence, gave judgment as follows : “ The complaint is frivolous May 1856,the
Magistrate dis

and old. The accused are warned and discharged .' missed the

On appeal by the complainant, the Supreme Court affirmed the complaint as
' frivolous and

finding of the Court below ; and per MORGAN J. - It would old , the S. C.
declined to

have been more regular to have heard the evidence of the
interfere, al

plainant's witnesses ; but in view of the staleness of the charge, though 'the

the Supreme Court declines to interfere. The discharge of the defendant had

pleaded guilty.
accused after his plea of guilty must be taken as an acquittal .'

com
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Present, Rowe, C. J., TEMPLE, J., and MORGAN, J.

No. 41,238 ,
Andree v. Silva.

P. C. Colombo. }

6

Horses re

turning to

their stables,

after having

carried the

mails, are not

exempt from

toll under $

11 of the Vr

dinance No. 9

of 1845 ,

This was a charge by the plaintiff, the proprietor of the Galle

Mail Coach, against the defendant, the toll -keeper at the Dehi

welle Bridge, • for demanding and taking toll on two

horses with harness, belonging to the Galle Mail Coach, which is

exempted from payment of any toll ; in breach of the 11th clause

of the Ordinance No. 9, of 1845.'

It was in evidence that on the 26th January the Coach , drawn

by the horses in question , had conveyed the mails from Ratma

lane to Colombo, and that, the horses having left the Coach at

Colombo were returning to Ratmalane, when , on crossing the

Dehiwelle Bridge , toll was demanded and taken for them . The

Court below held that only horses actually drawing the public

mails were exempted by the Ordinance,' and acquitted the de

fendant. The present appeal was taken against this decision by

the complainant.

Lorenz for the appellant.] The complainant claims exemp

tion from toll , in respect of horses returning from Colombo to

Ratmalane after conveying the mails. They are not expressly

exempted ; but as a horse conveying the mails is exempted, it is

submitted that a horse necessarily returning to the stables, after

having conveyed the mails is entitled to the same exemption. The

question arose in England in respect of an exemption under the 53

Geo. 3, c. 82 , sec . 2, which exempted carls laden with manure,

and it was held that a cart going empty to fetch the manure was

necessarily exempted ; Harrison v. James, 2 Chitty, 547. That

exemption was passed in favour of agriculture : the present ex

emption is claimed on similar grounds ; and the words of Lord;

Mansfield equally apply . The intention of the act was that no

new burthen should be laid upon Agriculture ,' — or, as in the

present case, upon the means of communication ; and the statute

would be nugatory, if we were not to put the construction on

the act which is contended for by the plaintiff.

Rust for the respondent.] By the 2nd clause of the Ordi

nance No. 9 of 1845, a toll of 6d . is leviable upon every horsə

loaded and unloaded. Clause 18 exempts carriages and horses

drawing or carrying the public mails, and it is admitted by the

complainant that these horses were not so employed at the time

the toll of 1s . was levied . But, it is argued, on the authority of

6
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Harrison v. James, that they are implicitly exempted. In that

case, however, the object of the Legislature would have been en

tirely defeated, if a waggon going empty for the purpose of fetch

ing a load of manure was held liable to the toll . The exemption

was made in favour of Agriculture , and the waggon was necessa

rily employed in fetching manure. Here the contractor sends

the horses back, not even for the purpose of carrying the mail,

but to suit his private convenience. In Harrison v . Brough,

6 Term Rep., 706, it was held that a horse ridden for the purpose

of bringing cattle back from the pasturage was not exempted,

although all cattle going and returning past a certain toll , for the

purposes of pasturage, were exempted. The principle in that

case governs this. By the 3rd of Geo. 4 , c. 126 , $ 32 , the exemp

tions are made not only in favour of horses, &c . , carrying the

mails, but in returning ; and so as to the other exemptions. These

horses were not exempt under clause 6 of the Ordinance, because

no toll had been paid in respect of them . If a carriage goes

through a toll, the charge is levied upon it, and if the borse re

turns a fresh charge is levied upon it ; and this is the distinction as

to exemptions in returning drawn in English cases. Loring v.

Stone, 2 B. and C. , 515 .

Lorenz in reply.] The necessity of the horses returning to the

stables is evident. It is not to be supposed that the coach pro

prietor would send the horses back to Ratmalane, unless the ne

cessity existed for so doing ; and that necessity arises from the

fact that the mails are conveyed daily from Galle to Colomho.

The case of Harrison v . James proves that an act containing a

similar provision, and expressed in much shorter terms, was con

Strued liberally ; and the subsequent Turnpike Acts, by intro

ducing an express provision respecting returning horses, merely

enacted that which the Judges had previously held to be tacitly

implied in the exemption ; and in fact shewed that the Legisla

ture really intended what the Judges, in the absence of words

shewing that intention , had held to be their intention . The

case of an ordinary horse being obliged to pay half -toll on

his return provesnothing ; for the present exemption is claimed

on the ground that an exemption made by the Legislature is to

be favourably construed, while Loring v. Stone proceeds on the

ground that a carriage, which being liable to pay when going has

so paid, is not thereby exempted from toll imposed on it when

returning

Rowe C. J. ] We must construe the Ordinance literally ; for

at is the rule respecting the construction of statutes in Eng
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land . The Judges in Harrison v . James have construed the ex

emption liberally, which at the present day, the Judges in West

minister Hall would not do. I very much question the correct

ness of that decision. The subsequent statutes, which expressly

exempt returning horses, show that such an exemption is mat

ter for Legislative enactment. We cannot legislate , but must

administer the law as we find it ; and we find no exemption . We

ought to he called upon to measure the necessity for horses re

turning- Affirmed.

} Coopen Chetty v . Bastianpulle

.

to

No. 22,838,

D. C. Colombo .

1. Ou a mo

The plaintiff filed his Libel on the 11th May , 1857 , and com
tion by the de
fendait to dig- plained “ that the defendant was indebted to him in the sum of

solve a segges, £4 !? , upon a certain Bund dated at Coch in the 24th April, 1857,
tration ; Held

that the ap whereby the defendant mortgaged to Muttoo Carpen Chetty

pearance of Allegappa Chetty partner of the plaintiff, the brig Mahomed

Counsel and

Proctor in sup
Smdany, and which said sum of money was to be paid to the

port of the vo- plaintiff within seven days after the arrival at Colombo of the

tion , was suffi. vessel ; --that the vessel had arrived at Colombo on the 7th
cient entering
of appearance , May, and the defendant had not yet paid to the plaintiff the said

to entitle the sum of money or any part Ihereof ; —that the defendant was
defendant

about to leave and sail from the port of Colombo, in the said vessel,be heard in

appeal. for parts beyond the jurisdiction of this Court ; and therefore
;

2. On a Bond
prayed that the defendant might be condemned to pay to the

granted in Co

Chin to A,with plaintiff the said sum of £422, & c . " This Libel was accompanied

security of a by an Averment by the plaintiff, and an Affirmation of a third
Vessel, condi
tioned for the party,to the effect“ that the defendant was indebted to the plaintiff

payment of in the sum of £ 422; that the defendant did state to the plaintiff

£422 to his

that he was about to apply immediately to the Customs authorities
pariner B ,with

in seven days for his certificate of clearance to enable him to sail ; and that he

after thearrival really did intend to sail from this port to the Coast, to avoid
of the vessel

payment of his said debt to plaintiff.” And
Colombo ; Held

theseupon

thatthe D. c ings, the District Court issued a writ to the Fiscal to seize and

might, in an sequester the said vessel until further directions .

action by B,
the

sequester the
On the 13th May, Lorenz, for the defendant, moved

vessel, upon Court to dissolve the sequestration, upon the several grounds
proof that it

mentioned in the judgment, which was as follows :
was about to

leave Colombo “ Mr. Lorenz moves to set aside the sequestration granted in this
before the ex

piration ofthe case, for the following reasons :-1 . that there is no sufficient cause

seven days. of action set out in the Libel, inasmuuch as the instrument sued

on is not in favour of the plaintiff; and the condition thereof is

at

proceed
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not broken ; 2. that there is not sufficient damage apprehended

to justify such an order ; 3. that this Court has no jurisdiction .

Mr. Rust, contra, quotes Van der Linden, 430 ; Van Leeuwen ,

Comm . 543 ; Censura Forensis, P. II , lib . 1 , c . 15 , § 8 , 9 ; Voets

lib . 11 , tit. iv, § 19, 50 .

“ This is an application to set aside the sequestration of a cer

tain vessel lying in the barbour of Colonibo, granted by the Court

on the 11th instant . The sequestration was applied for on the

ground that the defendant was about to sail in the said vessel,

which is mortgaged to plaintiff for a sum of £ 42 . The applica

tion is not made under the circumstances referred to and provided

for in the Rules of the Supreme Court, confirmed by the Ordi

nance of last year ; but it appears to have been hitherto the prac

tice of the Court to grant sequestration in cases not contemplated

by the Rules and Orders of the Supreme Court, where the re

quisites prescribed by the Dutch Law authorities are present, and

the Court in its discretion has considered such a remedy called

for. 'l his course has been adopted upon the ground that the

Rules of the Supreme Court are intended only to prescribe the

mode of procedure to be adopted in obtaining sequestration in the

particular case of a fradulent alienation, and not to limit or curtail

the rensedy previously existing under the Dutch Law, which was

much more extensive, applying also to cases where the defendant

is in meditatione fuge. This practice of the Court has been

bitherto acquiesced in ; and no decision to the above effect has

been taken into appeal. It appeared to me, therefore , that I was

bound by this practice, and that it could only be questioned in a

higher Court ; and as the circumstances of the case appeared to

me to call for a sequestration , I allowed the motion . It is now

mored to set aside this sequestration on the following grounds :

1. That there is no sufficient cause of action set out in the Libel ,

and two grounds of insufficiency are alleged :—First, that the

instrument sued on is not in favour of the plaintiff. It is a docu

ment drawn at Cochin and signed by the defendant, by which the

defendant, in consideration of £422 paid to him by Moottoo

Carpen Chetty, mortgages to the said Moottoo Carpen Chetty

his Brig, on condition that, if within seven days of his arrival

in Colombo he should pay to the plaintiff, partner of the

said Moottoo Carpen Chetty, the said sum , the deed should be

void . It is argued that this is a bond to M. C. Chetty for £422, to

become void on payment to plaintiff of the like sum in Colombo ;

and that plaintiff is not the obligee of the bond, but is only nam

ed in the condition as the person to whom the money is to be

paid, upon which the bond is to become void. The instrument

ܪ

a
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is executed at Cochin, and must be construed according to the

rules of construction prevailing there ; but in the absence of

any express information respecting those rules, we must look to

the intention of the parties as it can be collected from the in

strument, which, though in some parts it follows the forms of

expression used in a bond, is not a bond but a mortgage . I

think that the words ' on condition that if the defendant pay

&c.' means no more than for the
purpose of securing the pay

ment by defendant' to plaintiff'; and that plaintiff being describ

ed as M , C. Chetty's partner shows that it was a partnership

transaction , and that plaintiff might sue either in his own name

or in his partner's name. The Libel alleges that the defendant is

indebted to plaintiff, and proceeds to set out the instrument on

which the debt accrued. The debt is sworn to, and I think that

the instrument is capable at any rate of bearing such a constr.:c

tion as to sustain the action ; and this is, I think , sufficient to

sustain the grant of a sequestration. Further, in my opinion ,

the Court should always take a liberal view in construing Libels

filed for the purpose of accompaning motions for sequestration

or arrest. They are almost always drawn upon short notice, and

must frequently be founded on instruments whose exact legal

construction may admit of doubt . If the libel and the Affida

vits are sufficient to shew a debt due from defendant to plaintiff,

or for which plaintiff is entitled to sue, the Court should not re

fuse the motion for sequestration on the ground of any infor

mality in the Libel, which may afterwards be amended. Here

there is sufficient at any rate to shew a debt from defendant, for

which plaintiff is entitled to sue, either in his own • name, or, if

not, then in the name of his partner. Secondly, it is said that

the debt is not due, the action having been commenced before

the expiration of seven days from the arrival of the ship in

Colombo,—the period allowed for paying the debt. On this point

I need only refer to the authorities cited at the Bar, which shew

that sequestrations might be granted to secure a debt which was

to become due on a future day, as well as to secure a present

debt. The affidavit of the defendant shews that he did intend

leaving the country without performing the condition or stipula -

tion contained in his bond,-the period for the performance of

which has now elapsed . 2. It is said that there is not sufficient

damage to be apprehended to justify the sequestration . The

damage to be apprehended is the absence from the country of

both debtor and security. If he were about to proceed to Co

chin , the case would be different , but this is not pretended, and

-
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we do not know his destination . It is said that the Court has no

jurisdiction,-the cause of action having arisen at Cochin, and

the defendant being resident out of the District of Colombo.

This is a matter to be specially pleaded. But it appears that

such a plea could not be sustained, as the money was to be paid

in Colombo. The breach therefore of the Agreement, has taken

place there, and part of the cause of action has arisen there :

which is sufficient to give jurisdiction. ( Wilson and another v.

Don David Bernard.* ) If the affidavit of the defendant, to the

effect that the vessel is incurring danger by remaining in the

barbour , of Colombo , were to be credited, I should at once dis

solve the sequestration ; but it is very difficult to believe that the

brig • Mahomed Samdany' would be safer at sea than in harbour

during the present very boisterous weather.

“ It is therefore decreed that the motion to dissolve the Seques -

tration granted on the 11th instant, be dismissed . Costs to stand

over."

Against this Judgment the defendant took an appeal, on the

grounds, 1. that the plaintiff was not entitled to sue for the

debt claimed by him ; 2. that, granting he was entitled to sue ,

he was not entitled to a Writ of Sequestration in respect of a

debt, for which he had adequate security in the mortgage of the

vessel ; 3. that he had not shewn any apprehension of fraudu .

lent alienation, or irremediable damages from the defendant

being allowed to retain possession of his vessel .

Lorenz ( Mutukistna with him) now appeared in support of the

appcal.

Rust ( W. Morgan with him, ) for the Respondent, suggested to

the Court that the defendant had not entered appearance in

the case.

Lorenz.] The objection was taken in the Court below and

overruled , on the ground that my appearance with a Proctor

was a sufficient appearance. Mr. Ball has filed his Proxy from

the defendant.

The Judges decided upon hearing the appeal.

Lorenz. ] The plaintiff clearly cannot maintain an action on

this instrument. It is a Bond or Mortgage to a Merchant in

Cochin, conditioned for the payment of the money to his partner

in Colombo , within seven days after the arrival of the defendant

here. The Merchant in Cochin is the obligee, and is the only

party entitled to sue on the Bond. Nor can even he sue on it,

until there has been a breach of the condition . He lent the

money to the defendant on the mortgage of his vessel ; and the

* Seo fart I. p . 147.

ܪ

1



06

1857 .

May 18 .

se

coudition of that loan was , that, if the defendant seven days after

his arrival here, would pay the money to his partner in Colombo ,

the mortgage was to be void ; but otherwise to be and remain

in full force and virtue ." Nothing can be clearer than the in

tention of the parties, as gathered from the instrument ; -that

defendant might, if he choose, pay the money in Colombo,

but that if he fails to do so, his vessel must remain subject to

the mortgage. There is no covenant on the part of the defen

dant to pay the money to the plaintiff : the covenant was to

pay it at all events to the Merebant in Cochin . [ Rowe C. J.

But the plaintiff is the partner of the Merchant in Cochin .] He

does not sue as partner ; nor is the merchant in Cocbin made a

party to the suit. The plaintiff sues expressly on the condition

of the Bond, and as the payee named in that condition 2. But

granting he might sue, - either as payee, or as partner, or

on behalf of the firm , yet be bas shewn no case for å

questration. True there is an affidavit that the defendant is

about to leave the country, and that is not denied. But every

master of a vessel leaves the country, when he wishes to make use

of his vessel. The Merchant in Cochin, when he lent the money on

the vessel , knew that the vessel was going to leave Cochin for

Colombo ; and knew that it would then leave Colombo for some

other port . He accepted the security, knowing the nature

of it, -- that it was something which must nécessarily travel from

place to place, and was built and held solely for that purpose : and

therefore to complain of its leaving Colombo, is to complain of that

which he knew would inevitably take place in the course of de

fendant's business. But further, it does not follow that because

the vessel leaves Colombo, therefore the plaintiff loses his sècuri.

ty ; for, wherever the vessel may go, it still continues liable to his

debt ; for the bond is registered, and the defendant can neither

sell nor re-mortgage the vessel , unless be produces the Registrý,

which contains the endorsement. It is a coasting vessel of

75 tons, and can go no further than perhaps Ceylon. It returns

to the Coast ; and the plaintiff has his mortgage on it, when

ever be chooses to enforce it, provided he does so within the

limits of his bond , -- after the condition shall bave been broken ,

3. The plaintiff has shewn no case for a sequestration . Both

the Ordinance and the Dutch Law require three things ; -1st, a

sufficient cause ofaction ; 2nd , the absence of adequate security ;

and 3rd, a reasonable cause of apprebension, such as a fraudulent

alienation or destruction of the property sought to be sequestered .
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Fraud is not even alleged against the defendaut. No irremedi

able damage can be shewn to arise from the departure of the

éssel, because though the vessel leaves Colombo, it still con

tinues liable to the debt, and may be seized and sold by the

plaintiff at any port at which it may touch, The remedy sought is

one of an extraordinary nature, and the plantiff must be held to

the strict letter of the Law . If he has, through his own careless -

ness, failed to provide himself with sufficient security, he cannot

claim the interference of a Court to better his position. It is at .

tempted to detain a vessel in this port, at a time when it is dan

gerous to continue long in the harbour : - to prevent a vessel

from pursuing the object for which it was built, and for which

perhaps this very loan was advanced . And a Court ought not to

adopt an unusual proceeding unless for good and valid reasons,

which would entitle the plaintiff to claim its interference .

Rust for the Respondent.] The plantiff is entitled to sue in

Colombo ; for the contract is ambulatory. Although the

instrument was made at Cochin , yet the defendant could be

sued upon it wherever found. The plaintiff is not only the

holder, but the obligee. The money is to be paid to him , and

although the mortgage is somewhat informal, it is clear that the

parties intended the payment to be made in Colombo, and to the

plaintiff. It is in fact a bond with but one condition, viz ., that

the £422 is to be paid to the plaintiff within seven days after

the arrival of the vessel at Colombo. [ TeMPLE, J. Perhaps the

circumstance that no Interest is reserved on the instrument

shews an intention that the money was finally payable in

Colombo.] The only answer to an action founded upon such

an instrument, is performance. 7 Bing. 487 [ Rowe, C. J. But

can the plaintiff sue ?—is not that right in the merchant at Cocbin?]

No ; a consideration moving from the partner at Cochin to the

defendant, by virtue of which he undertakes to pay to the

plaintiff, will support an action at the suit of the plaintiff. There

is an implied covenant to pay to the plaintift. If B, in

consideration of money received from A , promises to pay C, C can

maintain an action on such a promise : and a fortiori, if the

advance is made by one partner, and the payment is to be made

to the other partner, as in the present case. [Rowe, C. J. Ought

not the Cochin partner to have been made a co - plaintiff on the

record ?] He is out of the jurisdiction of the Court, and it has

been frequently held , as in the Rajawelle case for instance , that

a party out of the jurisdiction need not be joined . It is here

argued that the plaintiff holds the security of the vessel ; but

the defendant was on the point of sailing away with her . Where
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would have been his security then ? [TEMPLE, J. All you seek

is to keep your security.) We want to make it available .

[ Rowe, C. J. We will not trouble you on this point, but do

you contend that you are entitled to the writ, the debt not being

due ?] Certainly under the Dutch Law, which in this respect is

considerably in advance of the English Law. I rely on the

circumstances of the case, which clearly shew an intention on the

part of the defendant to leave Colombo without paying the debt

due by him. And by the Dutch Law, in order to entitle a plain -

tiff to a writ of sequestration, it is not necessary that the debt

should be actually due at the time. The rule is clearly laid down

in Van der Linden, 430,5 ; Van Leeuwen's Comm , 543 § 5 ; Cen

sura Forensis, p. 2. lib 5. c. 15. § 25 ; Voet ii . 4. § 17 18, 19,

50. • [Rowe, C. J. These cases speak of flight. Can you call

that flight which is in the ordinary course of business ?] The

defendant is not about to sail in the ordinary course , -he reaches

Colombo on the 7th, unloads as quickly as possible, and gets his

clearance on the 11th without cargo. His intention is best

evidenced by his acts. He tried to get away within seven days.

But an actual flight is not necessary ,-if the party is about to

leave the jurisdiction, it is sufficient. Here the defendant evi

dently contemplated flight to avoid payment of the debt which he

admits to be due.

Lorenz, in reply .] So far from any fraud being shewn on the

part of the defendant, he is admitted on all bands to have behaved

in the most upright manner possible. There has not been

the slightest attempt to conceal his intended departure. The

plaintiff swears that he first heard of it from the defendant him.

self. The defendant, on appearance , so far from questioning any

part of the plaintiff's case, admits every circumstance that could

go against him. He admits the bond , the partnership, and his

intention to leave Colombo ; he simply contends that he never

bound bimself to pay the money to the plaintiff, but is ready to

pay it to the man who lent it to him. Can it be said that the

circumstances of the case are against him ? Are not rather the

circumstances against the plaintiff,who demands a debt which is not

due to him, and sues for it before the time allowed to the defend .

ant has elasped ; and seeks to detain a vessel which he has accepted

as a sufficient security; and to compel a party to give further security

in a country in which he is a perfect stranger ? And all that can

be said to justify this extraordinary proceeding, is, that the de

fendant is under a condition to pay the money in Colombo. He

has certainly agreed " that if he does not pay,
then the security

is to continue ; " but there is nothing in the bond to shew either a

a
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covenant on the defendant's part to pay, or a right on the plain .

tiff's part to recover. There is an election left to the defendant

either to pay the money in Colombo , or to have his vessel

still burthened with the security ; but nothing has been shewn

which could entitle this Court to deprive the defendant of that

election which by the terms of the bond he is entitled to. It has

been suggested by the Junior Puisne Justice, that no interest

being reserved in the bond, it is probable that the parties intended

that the debt should be paid in Colombo, and therefore did not

stipulate for interest beyond the time of its intended payment.

But the suggestion is equally applicable to the intention of the

parties as contended for by the defendant : for if the money was

ultimately to be paid in Cochin, as asserted by the defendant,

the difference could be but a few days. Nor again can any in.

ference be drawn from the absence of any stipulation respecting

interest ; for it is well known that Native Merchants generally

include the intended interest and a great deal more, as a bonus,

in the principal amount appearing in the instrument. The vessel

may indeed go to pieces , as suggested by the opposite party, be

tween this and Cochin : so may a housebe burnt to the ground :

and yet no sequestration has ever been applied for on the ground

that a certain house mortgaged to the plaintiff is likely some

day to be destroyed by fire. The law contemplates only an act

of the party, in granting a sequestration. If a defendant be

about to set fire to the house himself, or to alienate the vessel or

to scuttle it, in order to deprive the plaintiffof his security, or avoid

the payment of the debt, that would be good ground for a seques

tration ; but to ask the Court to interfere, because a house muy

be burnt down , or a vessel may sink , would be equivalent to

asking it to make provision against the operation of the laws of

nature. The plaintiff may claim security, if he has none ; or de.

tain the security he has , if such a right of detention was con

templated in the bond , or acquired by the lapse of the time agreed

upon ; but in the present case there is neither a right of action

for the money, nor an apprehension of a loss by reason of the

defendant leaving the country ; while on the other hand, the

plaintiff has security reserved to him wherever the vessel may go.

Rowe C, J. ] The process of sequestration is an unusual and

extraordinary remedy, which ought not to be resorted to, unless

there be good and valid reasons shewn for its adoption . We

would not feel ourselves called upon to grant such extraordina

ry remedy, or rather to uphold the decision of a Court which

has granted it, unless we are convinced of the necessity which

existed for exerting the authority here exercised. In this case
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it appeared to us at first that the plaintiff having accepted a

security of a certain description - a vessel, which is locomotive

in its very nature, and which in order to be useful must necessa

rily be carried from port to port,-- he cannot complain if the

defendant, in the pursuit of the object for which that vessel was

built, should choose to navigate it from port to port. The plain

tiff should be taken to have assented to its navigation, as a

natural consequence of its peculiar nature . To prevent a vessel

leaving a port, is to render it valueless to its owner, and to inter

fere with the legitimate pursuit of a commercial undertaking,

But then we must look into the agreement of the parties, and

examine whether they did not really intend that the money

should be paid in Colombo, and that the vessel should be there

liable for the payment of that money. If so , then the plaintiff

had a right to sue for it , and would be entitled to detain the vessel

until the money is paid ; and the vessel would not be an adequate

security for that money , unless it were so detained and forth .

coming at the time the plaintiff had his Writ of Execution to

levy on it. We are all agreed that the intention of the parties

was that the money should be finally payable in Colombo. The

Bond ambiguous in its terms, and does admit of a different

construction ; but we cannot suppose the intention of the plain;

tiff to have been otherwise than to lend his money on the vessel

for the voyage, payable at Colombo. The circumstance that no

interest is reserved in the Bond in case of a breach of the condi

tion, raises a presumption that the parties contemplated that the

payment should be in Colombo. And at Colombo, therefore,

the vessel becomes liable to be seized and sold for the debt so con

tracted ; and a sequestration was therefore necessary to keep it

here until the plaintiff is able to seize and sell it. The judg.

ment of the Court below must therefore be affirmed ,

Lorenz suggested a division of costs ;

And in view of the ambiguous nature of the document, which

in aa measure justified the defence adopted, the Court decreed

each party to bear his own costs.



TI

1

a

1657 .

May 20. May 20 .

Présent, Rowe , C. J., TEMPLE and Morgan, J.J.

In the goods of Galgamegey Carolis, deceased .

No. 1,116,

D. 0. Galle. } Silva v. Saneratne.

The facts of this case are stated in the arguments of Counsel. The Father

W. Morgan for the Appellant.] The father of the deceased of the Intest
ate's widow is

applied for administration de bonis non of the deceased. The entitled to ad

estate had been previously under the administration of the widow ministration ,

of the deceased . The application of the father is opposed by to the widow's
in preferer:co

the 2nd husband of the widow, supported by the mother of the second Hus

widow. The estate of the deceased had not been divided by the
band , though

supported by

previous administratrix (the widow),and on her death, her husband, the widow's

who is entitled to a half share from her estate , is interested to the
Mother.

extent of of the original estate of the intestate. He managed

the whole estate jointly with his late wife ; and is the party best

entitled to administration . (TEMPLE J, -- The share to be ad.

ministered you have no interest in.) But to ascertain that share

we must administer the whole estate,

Rust, contra. ] At the husband's death one-half went to his

widow, the other to the father. Upon the widow's death , the

father is entitled to administration de bonis non, not only by

right of a greater interest, but also as next of kin. As to the

second husband's intermeddling, that clearly can give no right to

administration .

MORGAN J. quoted Toller, p. 117 ; Eyre v. Shaftesbury, 2 P.

Wms. 121 .

Per Curium :) The father of the deceased, both as next of

kin and having a direct interest, is entitled to administration ,

whether original or de bonis non ,-in preference to the husband

of the administratrix , who is interested only as the representa

tive of his wife.

S

In the goods of

1,819

D.o. Jaffna.} Caderasipulle v. Paramanander.

In this case the District Court had granted administration of 1. The At.

the estate to the Secretary of the Court, in preference to a party torney ofa Husband is not en

who applied as Attorney of the husband of the deceased . titled to admin

On appeal br the husband's Attorney, nistration of
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tate .

preme Court

1857 . Coomareswamy, for the Appellant, contended that the husband

May 18 .
was entitled to administration in preference to all persons. [TEM

the wife's es- PLE J.—But it is a third party who applies for administration ;

it does not appear to us that the husband applies for it. ] He
2. The Dis

trict Court
does so by his Attorney. The Power of Attorney gives a speci

having given fic power to apply for administration " for him and on his behalf.'

administration

to the Secreta

[Rowe C. J.-Should not a person resident within the see of

ry, the Su Ceylon apply for himself?] Coomareswamy quoted i Wms. on Ex.

357,358. Administration may be granted to the Attorney of all

refused to en

tertain an ap
the next of kin who are resident out of the Province. And in the

plication in ap- present case administration need not necessarily be given to the

peal that admi.

nistration
Attorney, but directly to the husband for the application is made

should be by his Proctor. It is only on default of parties entitled to ada

granted direct. ministration that the Secretary can apply for it . [MORGAN J.
ly to the Hus

Land. The only difficulty is, who is the real applicant ?] The real ap

plicant is of course the husband, who applies by bis Attorney.

( MORGAN J. There are some circumstances which raise a sus .

picion against the Attorney , lle does not seem to have come

forward until the first administrator had put a debtor of the

estate in Court.] The Court may make an order granting ad.

ministration to the husband himself,

lowe C. J. This is an extraordinary application . Ifthe hug .

band himself comes forward , he will be entitled to administration

of course. But the Attorney had no right to administrarion, for

he bas applied that administration may be granted to him per

sonally. The Court has under the circumstances of the case ex

ercised a very proper discretion in granting administration to

the Secretary. The alleged general Attorney must personally

pay all costs.

D.c. Matura,} Ibrahim Lebbe v.Harmanis and others .

1. The Su- The plaintiff in this case obtained a Writ of Sequestration

preme Court against the defendant, and pointed out a quantity of plumbago

received a Pe .

tion of appeal .
to the Fiscal's officer for sequestration . On his proceeding to

though not execute the writ, the defendant and several others opposed and

signed by a resisted the sequestration. The Fiscal's officer made a return to
Proctor, Coun
selagreeing to the Court of what had taken place, together with an affidavit

sign it at the of the facts stated in the return ; and the Court thereupon issued

argument.
a warrant of attachment against the parties who were alleged to

have resisted the writ. The parties accused having been brouglit
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case

up, the plaintiff's Proctor moved that a day might be fixed to 1857 .

inquire into the alleged contempt; when the District Judge com
May 20.

mitted the defendant, and as regards the other parties made the 2. A third par

following order :
ty resisting a

“ The Fiscal is referred to the Police Court to prosecute the

sequestration,

on a claim of

parties accused, if he be so advised ; but it is the opinion of the right , cannot

Court, that beforethe District Judge can punish them for con
be committed

for contempt

tempt, it must be shewn clearly that the accused (except the till after the

defendant) had no reasonable ground whatever for resisting the title has been
determined

process of sequestration . The right to the property claimed by byanincident,

the claimant must be tried by the plaintiff in an incidental suit, al suit; but
the D, C, can

and the present suit must be stayed ." not stay pro

Against this order the plaintiff now appealed.
ceedings inthe

Dias appeared for the Appellant.
original

pending such

MORGAN J. ] This appeal cannot be maintained. It is not
incidentalsuit.

signed by a Proctor,

Dias proposed to sign the Petition, nunc pro tunc, withdrawing

an obnoxious clause occurring in it. And the Court agreed to

accept it .

Dias : ] It is submitted that the opponents should have been

tried for Contempt. They might have preferred their claim in

due course ; but they were not at liberty to resist the process of

the Court. (MORGAN J.-The sequestration commands the Fiscal

to seize property of the defendant - not of a third party. And

that is the question to be tried ,-whether the property belongs to

the defendant or to the third party.] That is no ground for re

sisting the process of the Court. If ihe property sequestered did

really belong to the claimants, that would be a ground for 'miti

gation of punishment. But when the Court has directed a certain

act to be done, that act must be done : and the party who is

aggrieved has his remedy, either by application to the Court, or

by an action for damages against the party who issued the seques

tration . So in the case of a Writ fo Execution which is worded

terms—to seize the property " of the defendant;"

the proper course is to tender security and prefer the claim,

[Rowe, C. J.-Suppose a Fiscal's Officer comes to your house

and seizes your goods as the goods of A., do you mean to say you

cannot resist him ? I mean not to the extent of a breach of the

Peace - but can you not resist him ?] That is my contention .

[Rowe, C. J. Judgment for Contempt is the extreme rigour of

the law. Can you punish a man because he said “ This property

is mine ?''] Resisting a Sheriff's Officer is a contempt of Court.

Gobby v . Dewes, 10 Bing. 112. [Rowe, C. J.-The Officer

a

in the same

K
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May 20.

must act within the scope of his warrant " to take the goods of

A." He canoot on that warrant take the goods of B ; and if be

does so , B can resist. ] The Judge should have tried that point,

.viz : whether the goods were the property of A, or of B. He

does not do so. He issues an attachment, and when the claimants

are brought up, he refuses to try the question. [MORGAN, J.

The Judge cannot find the Contempt, until he has found the

ownership of the property ; and it was for the purpose of ascer

taining the ownership that the District Judge has referred them

to an incidental suit.] But then the District Judge commits

the defendant for Contempt. [Rowe, C. J.-I can understand

that ; the defendant resisted process against his own property .]

Your Lordships will admit, that if these parties, knowing the pro

perty to belong to the defendant, had knowingly resisted the

sequestration, they are guilty of a Contempt. ( MORGAN, J.

The proceeding for a Contempt is a matter between the Court

and the Prisoner. What right has the plaintiff to interfere ? In

the Queen's Bench the Court is generally satisfied with the oath

of the prisoner that he meant no Contempt.] The act complained

against as a Contempt of Court, materially affected the plaintiff's

rights. May not a party move for an attachment against an

absent witness ? [Rowe, C. J.-But wben brought up, it is for

the Court to punish him, or not, according to its discretion . Here

the Court has exercised a very wise discretion in referring the

point to be decided in an incidental suit, before it visits a party

claiming property with the rigour of the law .] Secondly, the

Court had no right to stay the proceedings in the priocipal case

until the ownership of the property claimed has been settled .

Per Curiam :] The order of the Court below is affirmed, as

respects discharging the accused from the charge of contempt

and requiring the plaintiff to bring his suit, if so advised , to try

the right to the plumbago ; but that which directs the present case

to be stayed pending the incidental suit, is set aside. Each party to

pay his own costs.

There can be no contempt unless the plumbago belonged to

defendant, and it was quite right for the Court to require this

question to be first determined in an incidental suit . But as the

present claim is one for money alleged to be due, there is no

reason why it should be stayed ,



75

No. 18,734,

D. C. Matura.

Mohamadoe Lebbe v. Assen Saibo and

} otbers.

1867 .

May 20 .

a

The plaintiff in this case brought his action in the 2nd class Where the

(under £75) to recover certain lands which he claimed upon two D. C. hadby

Bills of Sale. The value of the land, as stated in the two Bills
consentof both

parties, ap

of Sale, was £80. The defendant pleaded to the merits, and pointed Com

issuebeing joined, the case was set down for trial. On the day missionersto
ascertain the

of trial, the defendant was examined, and after the examination , value of cor

his Proctor moved for a non-suit upon the ground that the case tain land in

was instituted in the wrong class. The plaintiff's Proctor con•
question , withi

& view to As

tended that the objection was too late, and should have been certain the

urged before filing Answer. The District Judge however thought
sufficiency of

the stamps

otherwise, and ordered a Commission to appraise the land. To this used in the

the plaintiff's Proctor agreed ; but afterwards appealed on the case, the S. C.
refused to en

ground that be consented “ under protest,” and that the objec tertain an ap

tion , if any, to the class of the case, had been waived by the peal against

defendant pleading over.
The order,

Dias for the Appellant.] The property claimed is, on the face

of the Bills of Sale, of the value of £ 80. The action is brought

in the 2nd class ; but no objection being taken to this in the

Answer, issue was joined , and the case came on for trial. The

defendant's Proctor having taken the objection that the case had

been brought in an inferior class, the parties agreed to the ap

pointment of Commissioners to ascertain the value of the land.

I confess that the entry as to the consent of the plaintiff's Proctor

to the appointment, is a difficulty in my way. (MORGAN, J.-

But can you amend the defect as to the stamps, under the new

Stamp Ordinance ?] Yes, by affixing other stamps to make up

the value. No. 1335. D. C. Tangalle, 19th November, 1856,

[MORGAN, J. - All that the Court there held was that it was not

the fault of the plaintiff, but the fault of the Secretary. In that

case some of the pleadings only were on insufficient stamp ;

and you might have taken out those pleadings and substituted

others on the proper stamp.] The insufficiency of the stamp does

not vitiate the pleading. Marshall's Judgts., 647.

Rust for the Respondent.] The order of the District Court

was by consent, and it was not competent for one of the parties

to appeal from such an order. The proceedings were wholly

irregular,the case having been instituted in the wrong class ; and it

was not competent for the Court, as contended on the other side,

to order the present pleading to stand upon the additional stamp

being supplied. The District Judge should have quashed

the proceedings, as was done in several cases by the Supreme

-
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1887.

May 20 ,
Court. The Stamp Ordinance is imperative, and the discretion

of the Court is entirely taken away.

MORGAN, J.] The proper course for the plaintiff to follow was

to submit to a non - suit, and appeal against the order. Ile bas
He

appealed against an order to which he assented.

Dias ]. We did so under protest.

MORGAN, J.] You ought to have submitted to a non - suit .

Besides there is nothing to shew the insufficiency of the stanıp

now ; and as you have agreed to a Commission to ascertain that

very point , you cannot appeal against an order you have assent

ed to .

Affirmed

} . ,

May 22.

1857 ,
Present, Rowe, C. J., TEMPLE and MoBGAN, JJ.

May 22 .

No. 8,502

D. C. Jaffna.
Ramen Chetty v . Casinader, Modliar.

Where a Judgment had been entered in this case on the 9th January

judgment pro- 1856, in the following terms :
vides for the

payment of
“ That defendant should pay the plaintiff £ 1,500, in three

the amount at instalments, viz. £500 on or before the 31st October, 1856 ;

a future date,

the plaintiff £500 on the 30th Jauary, 1858, and £500 on the 3 : th January,

may ou de 1859.”

fault issue ex
The defendant having failed to pay the 1st instalment, which

ecution after

a year from was due on the 31st October, 1856, the plaintiff on the 23rd Fe

the date of
bruary, 1857 , (more than a year after the date of the Judgment)

the judgment, moved for writs of execution for the recovery that instalment.
without a

Rulo to revive This motion was allowed by the Judge ; but on the 9th March,

judgment.
1857 , the defendant moved that the writs sued out against him

should be recalled and quashed, on the ground that they had

been issued without judgment being revived in terms of the 35th

clause of the Rules and Orders. The Judge thereupon order

ed that the writs should be recalled and cancelled.

On appeal from this order.

Mutukistna ( Coomarasamy with him) appeared for the Appel

lants, but was not called upon ; the Court being of opinion that

the writ might issue without revival of judgment.

Rowe, C. J., quoted Hitchcock v. Kemps, 3 Ad. and E. 676.

The Judgment of the Supreme Court was as follows:

“ The Interlocutory order of the Court below is set aside, and

theWrit of Execution should re-issue . The 35th Rule obviously re

fers to the ordinary class of cases where the Judgment has force
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9

1857 .

May 22.
from the day it is pronounced , and where, from the lapse of a year,

the presumption of payment arises . It cannot, however, apply to

the present case where the judgment (dated 9th January, 1856 )

prescribes certain future periods of payment, to wit , £500 on the

31st October, 1856, £500 on the 30th January, 1858, and £500

on the 30th January, 1859, In such a case no Rule is required.

According to the English practice, a practice which Lord

Denman in Hitchcocks v, Kemps, 3. Ad . and E. 679, says, is well

recognized, on which all persons have acted for a long series of

years, and neither unreasonable nor inconvenient in itself, if the

plaintiff has judgment wi'h a cessat executio , or stay of execution,

for a year, he may after the year take out bis execution without

a scire facias because the delay is by consent of parties and in

favour of the defendant."

,
D.c.Galle.} Assen Saibo v. P. J. Ludovici.

amount

The plaintiff in his libel stated that he was entitled to an 1. In a suit

eighth share of the Estate of the defendant's intestate. The against an
Administrator

estate has been originally administered by one Sinne Lehbe
a plea “ that

Marcar, who died before the Final Account ; and administration the defendant

de bonis non , was then granted to the present defendant. In an
is not liable

Account filed by Sinne Lebbe Marcar, there was an item of

to pay the

L87 10s. 5fd. brought into account as having been paid to plain- chimed in

tiff in 1842. This was disputed by the plaintiff, who claimed his
the Libel,"
and two other

8th share out of the whole estate. To this Libel the de- pleas wh. did

fendant pleaded that he was not liable, as administrator, &c . , to not admit or

pay to the plaintiff the amount claimed in the libel, and also that stated in the

deny the facts

the item referred to in the Account filed by Sinne Lebbe Marcar Lihel,h Id in .

was sworn to by him , and was never contested by the plaintiff ; set aside on
sufficient, and

and that he the defendant was not responsible for maladministration, demurrer.

if any, on the part of the said Sinne Lebbe Marcar. To this Answer
2. The plain .

tiff having by

the plaintiff demurred upon two grounds,-first, that the Answer plending irre
did not admit, or deny, or confess and avoid, the cause of action set levant matter,

forth in the Libel ; and secondly that the official capacity of the apparently led

defendant being admitted, no issue of fact was raised for the into error,

plaintiff to reply to : and further that the Answer was, in other costs were
divided .

respects, bad, uncertain, informal, insufficient, and ill- pleaded .

The District Judge over-ruled the Demurrer, holding that the

Answer was sufficient. From this the plaintiff appealed.

>
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May 22. W. Morgan for the Appellant.] The Answer is bad, There

is no denial or admission of the allegations in the libel . It is true

that no formality is necessary in pleading ; but under the Rules

and Orders, a clear denial or admission of the facts alleged , is

required. The plaintiff's claim to 1-8th of the estate was

neither denied nor admitted, and the correctness or incorrect

ness of the alleged payment contained in the Account filed by

Sinne Lebbe Marcar, is left in equal uncertainty.

Dias for the Respondent.] Demurrers were always discouraged

by this Court. Here there was a sufficient denial of the plaintiff's

claim , which put him to the proof of his whole case . It is true

that there is no express denial of the facts; but the Answer,

in substance, amounts to that. The first paragraph of the Answer

is a clear denial of the plaintiff's claim ; for the non -liability of

the defendant is equival ent to a denial of the plaintiff's claim so

far as the defendant is concerned . All that follows might be

struck ont as surplusage. The objection urged in this Court was

neither taken in the Conrt below , nor in the Petition of Appeal;

and the plaintifi, if sucessful here, is not entitled to his costs in

either Court.

W , Morgan in reply .] A denial of the plaintiff's claim is

insufficient; the facts which constituted that claim should have

been distinctly admitted or denied. That has always been re

quired by the Supreme Court. Under the general allegation that

the Answer was in other respects bad, the Appellant is clearly,

entitled to costs, though the objection was not taken below,

Per Curiam :) The order of the Court below is set aside, and

the demurrer upheld.

The defendant is bound by the Rules to “ admit , or deny, or

confess and avoid , all the material facts alleged by the plaintiff .''

The Answer is uncertain , for it does not appear therefrom whether

the defendant denies altogether the plaintiff's claim , or merely

avoids it by a plea of payment ; and the plaintiff is entitled to

demand that one or other issue be distinctly taken.

The defendant is allowed to amend bis Answer. But as the

plaintiff's libel contains much irrelevant matter respecting the

Account of the original Administrator, which seems to have led to

the error of the defendant in relying on that Account without

taking a distinct issue, costs of the amendment and of this appeal

are divided .”
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May 27,
1857 .

May 27 .

Present, Rowe, C. J., TŁMPLE and MORGAN, JJ.

No. 15,843,
D. C.Colombo,} Silva v. Perera .

a

In this case the plaintiff had obtained Judgment against the de.
Payment tos

the Plaintiff '

fendant upon a Bond, issued execution thereon , and seized cer " Proctor, a suf

tain landswhich were specially mortgaged under the Bond : On ficient dis

the day of sale, however, a third party claimed the land upon a Judgment .
charge of a

Bill of Sale from the defendant, and he was directed by the Court

to bring his action to establish his claim, An action was accord

ingly instituted, in which the claim was set aside with costs.

Under these circumstances,with a view to preventing the property

being sold in execution, the claimaint proposed to pay the amount

of the Judgment on the Bond with costs ofsuit, amounting together

to the sum of £35 . This be paid into the hands of bis Proctor to

be paid over to the plaintiff, who had given his Proctor a receipt

for the amount, to be delivered over to the claimant, on his pay

ing the £36. This receipt was accordingly received by the

Claimant on behalf of the defendant in the case. With respect

to the appropriation of the £36, there was some arrangement

between the plaintiff and the proctors on both sides . Part of

this money, it appears, was detained by Mr. Vanderstraaten

(the claimant's proctor ) who held a writ against the plaintiff for

that amount from the Court of Requests, and another sum was

deducted by Mr. Prins (this plaintiff's proctor ,) for bis own costs.

I he plaintiff having bad disputes with Mr Prins in respect of

the sum received by him for his costs, and not being able to

arrange matters with him, proceeded to re- issue the writ against

the defendant for the full amount, to wit, £36 . On the day of

return the case was allowed to stand over on the motion of the

defendant's proctor ; and on a subsequent occasion the defendant

appeared ly bis Advocate, who stated the above facts to the

Court, offered, if necessary, to file affidavit to substantiate his

statement, and also prayed the Court to fix a day for summarily

inquiring into the facts stated by him. The Court, however,

thought that such a proceeding was inadmissible, and ordered the

writ to be re - issued against the defendant for the full amount of

the plaintiff's claim . From this order the defendant appealed .

Dias, for the Apellant, produced two affidavits from Messrs.

Vanderstraaten and Prins, and submitted that the stateinent

made by him as counsel in the cause ought not to have been

disregarded by the Court below . It was not to be presumed
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that counsel would make statements which he was not prepared

to substantiate . Besides the defendant offered to file affidavits,

but the Court would not allow bim time to do so. The statement

made by him was borne out by records, and the plaintiff 's own

receip ' ; and the usual course such a case was to fix a day to

inquire summarily into the matter. (MORGAN, J.--You ought to

have had affidavits ready to support your statement. You took

time to shew cause, and on the day fixed for shewing cause you

produced no affidavits .] The plaintiff's receipt was conclusive ,

and upon the bare production of that receipt the rule should bave

been discharged. The defendant had nothing to do with the

disputes be ween the plaintiff and his proctor, he having paid the

whole of the money upon the plaintiff's receipt.

Rust, for the Respondent, filed an affidavit from the plaintiff,

stating that his client had not received any part of the £36. It

was true he had signed a receipt, a lilank receipt as stated in his

affidavit, but the money never came to him. It was admitted that

Messrs . Vanderstraaten and Prins had deducted some £17, out of

the £36 ; but the plaintiff had a right to his Writ of Execution

till the whole of his Judgment was satisfied . [Morgan, J.

What has the defendant, who paid the whole ofthe money, to do

with the disputes between plaintiff and his proctor ?] Mr. Prins

was not the plaintiff's proctor in this case, and had no autho

rity to receive the money. [ MORGAN, J.-But he was his proctor

in the connected case, and your client gave him the receipt to be

given to defendant. TEMPLE, J. - If, as you say , a blank receipt

was given by plaintiff to Mr. Prins, it shews that there was some

arrangement between him and his proctor.]

Per Curiam :] The order of the District Court is set aside,

and the Rule discharged ; each party paying his own costs in the

Court below and in Appeal.

The plaintiff's Receipt discharged the defendant from his

liability, and he cannot be inade answerable for the alleged de

fault of the proctor,

>

14,674,

D.c.Badulla } Koraremudianselagey v . Narangarawe.

1 A Judg. The plaintiff had brought a case of ejectment against the de

ment for the fendant (No. 14,421 ) in respect of a certain field, and obtained

by the plain- judgment thereon. In the present case he sued for the recovery

tiff, is nobar to of £ 16 4s. being the value of the issues and profits of the same
a second action

for the mesne field during the time he was kept out of possession .
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not

CNS

The defendant in bis Answer denied his liability to pay the
1857.

May 27,

sum claimed, or that the plaintiff had sustained any damages as

alleged . profits thereof,

On the day of trial, the District Judge called upon the plain. ed in the pre
though claim

tift “ to argue the grounds on which he considered himself viousaction ,

entitled to maintain his action ; " and thereupon held that , as the
the judgment

being silent on

Libel in the previous case claimed the profits of the field for that point,and

which the plaintiff had got judgment, the present action was not no
evidence

having been

maintainable ; and that, as the judgment in that case did not given thereon ,

allow any damages or profits, and had been acquiesced in by the 2. The plain

tiff will

plaintiff, it was a bar to the present claim.
however te en

The plaintiff appealed against this decision , on the ground that titled to the

the judgment in the previous case did not deal with the question
of the

second action,

of damages, the plaintiff having produced evidence only in res

pect of his right and title to the land .

On A¡ peal,

Dias (amicus curia) mentioned No. 4,122, C. R. Matura, 28th

January , 1851 .

Per Curiam : ] The order of the Court below is set aside , and

the trial is to proceed. The defendant does not plead thejudgment

in 14,421 in bar, but takes issue with plaintiff on the merits.

Furthermore, that judgment is quite silent as to the mesne profits

claimed by the plaintiff,and cannot therefore operate as res judicata.

The fact however of plaintiff not prosecuting his claim for mesne

profi's in No. 14,421 , is a good reason why he should not

be allowed bis costs ( in case he succeeds) of this second action

80 unnecessarily brought.

.}

800ment

ܪ

No. 19,550.
Sultan Markar v . Aronaselam and others .

Where a lla

gistrate sen

The defendants were charged with Assault ; and after evidence fenced a pri

heard were found guilty, and the first was sentenced to pay a soner to three

fine of £5 , and to imprisonment at hard labour for 3 months,and
mon'hs'impri.

and

in default of payment to be imprisoned for 5 months more at a fine of £5,

hard labour ; the second was fined £5 , and the third was acquitted .
and in de

fault of pay

On Appeal by the defendants, ment to be im

Mutlukistna, for the Appellants . ] I will not draw your Lord- prisoned for 5
inonths more,"

ships' attention to the excessive punishment, because the matter the Supree

is not one on which an appeal lies. But in respect of the sen- Court amend

tence, the Magistrate has clearly exceeded his jurisdiction. He ed the sentence
by striking out

could not award the further imprisonment. The course he ihe latter part

ought to have pursued is laid down in Ordinance No. 4 of 1841 , of it.

L



82

1857 .

May 27.

§ 21 ; and the Ordinance No. 6 of 1855. cl . 5 , makes the same

provision. It is not until distress issued and a return thereon ,

that the Magistrate can commit the defendant to further impri

sonment in respect of the fine. [TEMPLE, J.-The Magistrate

only did in anticipation what he would have been called upon to

do hereafter. It is no part of the sentence.] I submit the Ma

gistrate intended it to be a part of the sentence. The sentence

against the second defendant in the same case is only a fine of £5 ,

without the additional clause respecting imprisonment to follow

in case of default. What part of the sentence will your Lord .

ships set aside ? [TEMPLE, J. -The question is whether it is a

part of the sentence, or a mere provision in case of a future

default ? ] The course in a case of default is clearly laid down in

§ 4 and 5. What is the default contemplated ? The Magistrate

sentences him to five months' imprisonment in default of paying

£5 . Suppo ing the prisoner pays £4 19s. and a shilling only

remains due, he will still be in default, and be liable to five

months' im prisonment [Rowe, C. J.-Look at § 11 of No. 7 of

1854 : it gives us power to “ vary ” the sentence according to Law. ]

According to Law. There is a case in which your Lordships

held that an excessive punishment vitiates the entire sentence .

[ Rowe, C J.-The Magistrate fines the prisoner £5 , and three

months imprisonment certain. Then he goes on to add five

months more in case of a default in paying the fine. The former

part of the sentence is perfectly correct, the latter is not . We

may vary the sentence by striking out the latter part. And if

we do so how can we be said to prejudice the substantial rights

of the prisoner ? We do not interfere with the merits of the

case, or the discretion of the Magistrate ; but we only strike out

the surplusage in the sentence. The punishment I admit is exces

sive, but that we cannot interfere with . The rest of the sentence

is surplusage Suppose the defendant is detained,—not on the

regular proceeding under the Ordinance,-but under that part of

the sentence which is irregular, he has got a good case for a

Habeas Corpus.]

Conviction afirmed ; but the sentence against the first defendant

was amended by striking out all except “ that first accused is

sentenced to be imprisoned at hard labour for three months, and

to pay a fine of £ 5 . '
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No. 1,012,
Doc.Gaile.} Aleyawardene v. Wiresekere.
D. C ,, 1857 .

May 27 .

In this case a Will was produced by one of the Executors

therein named, and application was made for Probate on the 1st
In a contest

for administra

May, 1855. One of the heirs of the deceased entered a caveat
tion , the betier

and filed Allegations. Pleadings were filed by both parties , and course is to fix

the case was set down for trial . There were several postpone
an early day

for determine

ments in the case, and nothing was done till 1857, when a per- ing the rightto

son calling himself a creditor of the deceased filed an applica- administra,

tion and prayed that administration pendente lite might be
tion , instead of

appointing an

granted to the Secretary of the Court, or to such other per- administrator

son as the Court should consider fit. This application was found. pendente lite .

ed upon two grounds, – first that the applicant had no person

to proceed against, to enforce his claim ; and secondly, that the

property of the deceased was in jeopardy, This application was

resisted by the opponent, on the ground that no such administra

tion was necessary.
The Court, however, overruled his objec

tion, and granted administration pendente lite to the Secretary of

the Court : and from this order the opponent appealed .

Dias, for the Appellant, submitted that no such administration

was necessary. In the first place, a creditor bad no right to

make such an application . ( MORGAN, J.-I cannot agree with

you.] If he had , a strony necessity for such a step must be

shewn. The contest between the executors and the opponent

could be decided by the Court without delay. If the case was

fixed for a distant date, the Court would entertain a motion to

advance it. If the property of the estate was really in danger,

and it became absolutely necessary to take care of it pending the

8. it , the 12th clause of Section IV . of the Rules and Orders has

provided for such an extreme case, by authorising the Court to

issue letters ad colligenda, which is a less expensive proceeding

than granting a limited administration. There was no evidence,

not even an affidavit before the Court, shewing any cessity for

administration.

Per Curiam :] The order of the Court below is set aside, and

it is ordered that the case be set down peremptorily for trial

within a month from this date, taking precedence over other

cases ; costs of this appeal and of the proceedings in the Dis

trict Court to be borne by the applicant and opponent personally .

The proceedings in this case have been very dilatory. On the

1st May, 1855, the Will was produced for Probate. Contrary to

the Rules, and without any explanation to account for the delay,

allegations in opposition thereto were received on the 17th No.

a



84

1857.

May 27 .

vember, 1855. The case was then set down for trial on the 16th

September, 1856, and on that day put off, for alleged want of

time, to the 17th September, 1857. On the 17th March , the

Court, at the instance of a creditor, who very properly com

plained of the delay, appointed the Secretary Administrator

pendente lite, against which the present appeal is lodged.

Such an appointment. involving as it necessarily does much

expense to the heirs, should not have been made unless delay, in

finally determining the case , was unavoidable. The simpler

course would have been to have advanced the trial . In Colombo,

suits involving contests for Administration or Probate are not

entered in the Trial Roll , but taken up at an early date, certainly

within a month after the parties join issue, -having precedence

over other suits . To this precedence su vh suits are entitled ,

regard being had to the interests of heirs (often minors) and

creditors, which might otherwise be prejudiced by the delay.

The Supreme Court would suggest the propriety of a like prac

tice being followed by other District Courts .

P. C.Kaigalle.} Evatt v. Perera.

the

May 30.

Present , Row., C. J., TEMPLE and MORGAN, J. J.

No. 12,781 ,
1857 .

May 30.

A defendant, The defendant in this case was charged with “wilfully sub

charged under jecting the plaintiff's cart with baggage, to a detention of two

Tull-Or- hours, whereas the same was exempted from toll ; and also with
dipance with

detaining a taking one shilling as toll-money, whereas the same was not pay

cart alleged to able ; in breach of the 11th clause of the Ordinance No. 9 of

be exempt
1845."

from toll ,

pleaded not
The defendant pleaded Not Guilty.

guilty, and

stated that At the close of the plaintiff's examination, the defendant made

having asked
a statement as follows : “ I deny the charge. I asked the carter

for and seen

the Page, he
for the

pass about 10 or 11 o'clock at night ; the carter said the

allowed the cart belonged to Mr. Evatt, when he shewed the pass, and I

cart to proceed ,

and did not
passed the cart. I delayed the cart only one - fifth of an hour. ”

detain it . The Evidence was then entered into as to the detention , and the

defendant bo

payment of the shilling to the defendant. And the Magistrate
ing convicted

on evidence of thereupon found the defendant guilty, and sentenced him to pay
the detention a fine of £2 .

only : Held

that no ovi. On appeal against this sentence,

donee was no
Rust for the defendant and appellant. ] There is no evidence
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of the plaintiff being an Officer on duty, under clause 18 of the 1857.

Ordinance. He ought to have proved that he was entitled to Muy 30.

the exemption ; and in the absence of that proof, the defendant cessary to

is clearly not guilty ; for it is only the fact of the plaintiff being provethe ex

entitled to the exemption, which could have rendered the deten
elliption .

tion of his cart unlawful. [MORGAN, J.-You admitted the ex

emption ; but denied the detention .] We pleaded not guilty ;

and it was for the plaintiff to have proved his whole case.

[ MORGAN, J.-You said y u were not guilty , because you did not

detain. ] We said we were not guilty, and further we did not

detain . Under the plea of not guilty, we were entitled to proof

of the plaintiff's exemption , over and above the proof of the de

tention which we challenged by our subsequent statement .

Sed per Curiam ,--Afirmed,

June 3,

June 3 .

Present Rowe. C. J., TEMPLE and MORGAN, J. J. 1857.

No. 18,928, Muruyaser Ayer v. Cathergamer and ano

}C. R. Jaffna. S ther .
A Court of

This case came up on the petition of Mr. Robert Brodie. Requests can

appealing against his committal by the Commissioner of the not commit for

Court of Requests on a charge of Contempt.
Contempt, ex

cept where the

Muttukistna appeared for the appellant, and argued the case Contempt is be

at great length,
fore the Court,

A petition to

The facts and arguments are f lly set out in the Judgment, the Supremo

which is as follows : Court, bona fide

seeking redress

Rows, C. J. delivered judgment :] This case has received against the

from this Court the grave consideration due to its public im- proceedings of
à Commission .

portance.
er, is a privi.

The extent of the power vested in a Commissioner of the leged commu.
nication , and

Court of Requests to commit for contempt, the privileged right cannut be

of appeal from his decision, the vindication of the authority of treated

the Supreme Court in the exercise of that appellate jurisdiction the Court of

and above all the liberty of the subject, and the redress which Requeste.

the law affords to the humblest as well as the highest of those

subjects, where that liberty has been unjustly abridged, have

been all passed in review before us ; and as the Commissioner

did not avail himself, as he might have done, of legal assistance,

we have not failed in the course of the argument addressed to

us by the Appellant's Counsel tu moot ourselves all such points

as required to be thoroughly discussed in the interests of even

handed justice .

ag &

of
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The main present question for consideration is , whether an

order made by Mr. Purcell, the Commissioner of the Court of

Requests at Jaffna, on the 17th April last, wherein he adjudged

Robert Brodie to be guilty of a contempt of that Court, in writ

ing and forwarding to the Supreme Court of this Island a Peti

tion of date the 27th February last, and whereby he sentenced

the said Robert Brodie to be imprisoned in the Jail of Jaffna for

fourteen days, is a legal order ?

But for the proper understanding of the case it is essential to

revert to the earlier proceedings which led to the transmission by

Brodie of that Petition,

It appears then from the Records of the Jaffna Court of Re.

quests, and from the documents and petitions filed or presented

in the case, on all of which the Commissioner has now bad full

power of commenting, and on some of which he has comment

ed, that on the 26th January last Mr. Purcell, as Comunissioner

of the Court of Requests at Jaffna, recorded in his Court a judge

ment in the case of Murugaser Ayer vs. Cuthergumer, against

which judgment a Petition of Appeal was filed on the 2nd Feb

ruary by the defendant ; the drawer of that petition , as evincedi

by the signature thereunto affixed, was Robert Brodie. To that

petition the Commissioner took exception, and an order was

issued by him on the same day requiring Brodie to appear and

answer for a contempt of Court in making in it the following

statement: " And the Commissioner, to get rid of these cases " [it

had been alleged in the petition that upwards of a hundred had

been fixed for hearing on that day, owing to a long absence of the

Commissioner,] " paid less attention than he would have done at

other times." On the 3rd February,Brodie appeared in pursuance

of that order and handed in another petition to the Commissioner

himself, alleging that the petition in which the above statement,

so excepted to, occurred , was a Petition addressed to the Judges

of the Supreme Court, and lodged, as prescribed by the Ordi .

nance, with the Clerk of the Court of Requests, simply for

transmission to the Supreme Court ; and praying that the Com

missioner would not interpose in the matter, as bis Court had no

right to interfere with a Petition of Appeal.

Notwithstanding this, as we think, warrantable exposition of

the law, by this l'etitioner, the Commissioner forth with commit

ted Brodie to the custody of the Fiscal to be brought up the

next day for sentence,-having further, according to an aver

ment in Brodie's subsequent petition of the 6th February (which

averment is not negatived in any comment of the Commis

sioner,) refused to take bail for his appearance.

>
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On the 4th February, Brodie, having been accordingly brought

u ; ', was sentenced, as the Commissioner records, “ in pursuance of

the 15th clause of the Ordinance No. 10 of 1843, to be im ; ri

soned at hard labour in the Jail of Jaffua for 14 days.”

On the 5th February, the following entry appears in the Re

cords of the Commissioner's Court.

“ With reference to the sentence of yesterday, the Magistrate

perceiving that he has inadvertently imposed hard labour, which

the Ordinance does not permit, it is ordered that the Fiscal do

stay so much of the sentence as relates to hard labour.

• N.B. - The foregoing order was in the bands of the Fiscal

before the prisoner was called on to perform hard labour . ”

On the 6th of February, Brodie, at that time a prisoner in the

Jail at Jaffna, caused to be lodged in the Commissioner's Court

a l'etition of Appeal to the Supreme Court, setting forth, as we

feel bound to say, in temperate but firm language, the circum

stances which had led to his imprisonment, and praying the Su

preme Court to reverse the sentence of the Court below.

This petition appears not to bave reached the Registry of the

Suprene Court at Colombo until the 15th February, 1857 , and

two of the Judges being at that time absent on their respective

circuits , no immediate hearing of the case could be had .

In the neantime Brodie, having fulfilled the period of his im

prisonment, transmitted direct to the Registrar of the Supreme

Court a Suppleinentary petition , dated the 27th February, being

the petition in respect of which he was subsequently committed

a second time for contempt ; wbich committal is the immediate

subject of the present appeal .

On the 24th March , the first appeal came on for hearing in my

absence on circuit, before my Brothers Temple and Morgan, and

although this petition of the 7th February was then , together

with all other documents in the case, duly brought before them

by the Officers of the Court, it is worthy of remark that they ,

feeling doubtless that the Commissioner had at that time no op

portunity of seeing and answering the very serious allegations

therein contained, abstained altogether in their judgment from any

comment thereon. They confine themselves, in their consider

ation of the legality of Brodie's first committal, entirely to the mat

ter stated in his first petition of the 6th February, and set aside the

order for that committal in language as moderate as the adınoni

tion therein conveyed to the Commissioner ought to have been

salutary. After dealing with the facts and the law of the case ,

the judgment concludes thus :



88

1857 .

June 3.

- Too much caution and forbearance cannot be evinced by those

appointed to administer justice, in cases of contempt where the

Court acts in vindication of its own authority, and where there

is danger of the Judge's feelings influencing his judgment."

Unhappily for the decencies of justice, this sound advice was

lost on the Commissioner ; for no sooner is this judgment, toge

ther with the three accompanying petitions transınitted to him ,

on the 15th April, than we find him ordering Brodie to attend his

Court on the 16th , on which day, bail being again refused , he is

again committed . On the 17th , being again brought up , he is

adjudged guilty of contempt in writing and forwarding to the

Supreme Court the supplementary petition of the 27th February,

sentenced to be imprisoned for 14 days, and finally, by the order

of Mr. Purcell, then and there handcuffed and so conducted to the

public Jail at Jaffna.

Against that adjudication and order Brodie has now in his

petition of the 20th April appealed, praying that the judgment

of the Court below, dated the 17th April, be set aside, and for

such further relief as this Court shall deem meet.

In reviewing this petition , we come again and at once to the

question , were the adjudication and order of the 17th April

warranted by Law ? And that leads to the immediate considera

tion of the extent of the power of committing for Contempt

vested in a Commissioner of the Court of Requests.

Now , that Courts of Record generally have a power of punish

ing for contempt by fine and imprisonment, is an axiom of the

English Common Law as old as the constitution of the Courts

themselves. Hawkins, Pleas of the Crown , C. 22. Comyn's

Digest, “ Attachment, ' and the Civil Law, the Dutch Law , the

Law of France and of America, although the punishment varies

in degree, invest the Judge with

A contempt thus promptly punishable consists for the most part

in contumelious or contumacious behaviour, by words or acts, in

the face, or in the immediate precincts, of the Court,

insult ,” says Lord Cottenham, " offered to a Judge in the exercise

of the duties of his office, is a Contempt, ( Charlton's case, 2

Mylne and Craig, 239 ;) any thing, in short, to use the language

of Blackstone, " which demonstrates a gross want of that regard

and respect to which Courts of Justice are entitled, and of which

if they are once deprived, their authority so necessary for the

good order of the kingdom, is entirely lost amongst the people ;

for laws without competent authority to secure their adjudication

from disobedience and contempt, would be vain and nugatory ,"

4 Commentaries, 286 .

similar power .

“ Every
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Further upon the same principle, in the superior Courts of

Record is vested power to fine and imprison not only for con

tempts committed in the face or in the precincts of the Court ;

but for contempt of, or disobedience to, the process and judgments

of such Courts, wherever within the realm and whenever com

mitted , and for the publication anywhere within the realm of

defamatory or libellous matter touching the Court itself, or

any of its Judges when acting in their judicial capacity.

The King v. Wiati, 8 Modern Reports, 123; The King v, Almon ,

Wilmot's Notes, 243 .“ It is evident, ” says Mr. Justice Erle “ that

although not published whilst the Court is sitting, such defama

tory matter may have a strong tendency to paralyse the authority

of the Court. " ( Crawford's case, 13 Queen's Bench .) Again

Lord Hardwicke, when committing the Editor of the Evening

Post for a publication amounting to a contempt, observes that

s nothing can be more incumbent on Courts of Justice than to

preserve their proceedings from being mis -represented.” 2 Atkyns,

469. And finally we thus find the Court of King's Bench laying

down at once the principle of Law, and the principle of action ,

in language which ought never to be absent from the mind of one

on whom are cast the responsibilities of the judicial office.

“ It is not on his own account, ” says, Mr. Justice Holroyd,

" that the Judge commits, for that is a consideration which should

never enter his mind. But though he may despise the insult, it

is a duty which he owes to the station to which he belongs, not to

suffer those things to pass which will make him despicable in the

eyes of others. It is his duty to support the dignity of his station

and uphold the Law, so that in his person at least, it shall not be

infringed.” R. v . Dawson, 4 Barnwell and Alderson , 329.

On which case and on the other authorities on this subject a

recent learned Editor of Blackstone remarks, “ In England, owing

as well to judicial discretion and forbearance, as to the universal

and deep-seated respect entertained for the administration of

justice, the exercise of the power under consideration is very rare ;

but it is well that its existence should be known; " - (Warren's

Blackstone, 541 ;) a sentiment in the justice of which this Bench

entirely concurs.

It must be observed, nevertheless, that it is in the Judges of the

Superior Courts only, as in men whose education , experience and

habitual self- control, exercised daily in the face of the public,

the Bar and the Press, may be presumed to qualify them to be

safe depositories of such power, that this large discretion in com

а

N
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mitting for contempt is vested . To inferior Courts the Common

Law has conceded a more restricted jurisdiction. Hawkins, Pleas

of the Crown, C. 22 ; R. v. Revel, Strange, p. 420 ; 2. Salkeld ,

697 ; R, v . Clements, 4 Barnwell and Alderson, 218 , R. v. Bartlett,

2 Sessions Cases, 176.

But in the case of a Comissioner of the Court of Requests, it

is unnecessary to resort to such authorities in order to ascertain

the limits of his power. That Office is one of recent creation in

this Colony ; and we think that as it is by Ordinance alone that

the Commissioner is made a Judge of a Court of Record, so his

authority as such Judge has been purposely limited by Ordinance

also. According to this view of the matter it is clear on refer

ence to Ordinance No. 10 of 1843 & 15, that with the sole excep:

tion of a witness who has failed to attend in pursuance of a sum

mons, and who for such failure may be attached, the only instances

in which the Commissioner is thereby empowered to fine or impri

son, are in the case of persons guilty of any contempt or prevari

cation before the Court,

Now the act for which Brodie was imprisoned on this occasion ,

was, as recorded by the Commissioner, for writing and forwarding

to the Supreme Court the petition of the 27th February ; and in

asmuch as that petition was sent direct to the Registrar of the

Supreme Court by post, the publication of that petition in Co

lombo, certainly does not fall within the provision of the Ordi.

nance. We are unanimously of opinion, therefore, that if the

matter rested on this ground alone, the order for imprisonment

of the 17th of April is illegal .

On reference, however, to a remark endorsed by the Commis .

sioner on the proceeding, we find him stating that the petition

of the 27th February was a Libel reflecting upon the administra

tion of Justice in a minor Court ,—which having been clandestinely

forwarded to the Court above and returned to him to be filed as

of Record—be, as the Judge of the Minor Court, had a right at

Common Law to treat the matter as a contempt, and punish sum

marily, or to call upon the Crown Prosecutor to proceed by In

dictment.

Now as the Commissioner has put forward these observations

as his justification, we feel compelled by the course which he has

thus adopted, to go further into the case and consider the validity

of this defence,

It is perfectly clear then that a Petition or Memorial. although

containing defamatory statements, if addressed by a party aga

grieved to a public functionary for the purpose of obtaining redress ,

a
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stated,

-the party honestly believing that such functionary is empowered

to give that redress, —is a privileged communication ; (see Fair .

man v. Jones, 5 Barnwell and Alderson, p . 642 ; Harrison v. Bush,

i Tur. N. S. 846.) So again a Petition presented to a Commit

tee of the House of Commons, containing criminating matter,

was held privileged , the Committee having power to enquire,

although no power to give redress to the Petitioner ;-a decision

afterwards confirmed by the Queen's Bench. Lake v. King, I

William Saunders, 181 .

The question then arises,-Does Brodie's Petition of the 27th

February, fall within this class of cases ? And this makes it ne

cessary to consider the contents of that petition , and the grounds

for its presentation to the Supreme Court. According to that

statement, after the Commissioner bad committed the petitioner

on the 4th February to the Gaol of Jaffna at hard labour (a sen

tence subsequently admitted by himself to be, as far as the hard

labour was concerned, illegal,) the Senior Member of the Jaffna

Bar was deputed by his brethren to represent to the Commis

sioner the illegality of that sentence. The Commissioner, it is

was at first relentless ; but on second consideration

stayed the hard labour, conditionally, that nothing against the

Commissioner be stated in the Petition of Appeal ; "—and the pe

tition goes on to aver “ that the former petition of the 6th Feb.

ruary, was accordingly carefully drawn without any detail of what

transpired on the matter of the first contempt between the Com

missioner and the Petitioner .” In corroboration of which aver

ment a cancelled paper is appended to this petition , being, as it

is said , a petition of appeal, which was struck out in consequence

of this compromise.

Now the whole of these statements in the petition of the 27th

February, have been, since the 15th April last, fully known to the

Commissioner ; and as he commented to a certain extent on that

petition, but passed over in silence this most material allegation,

we are driven to the painful conclusion that it is true, that he, sit

ting as a Judge in a matter affecting himself personally, and sen

sible that he had imposed on Brodie a sentence (of hard labour

namely,) not warranted by Law, consented to stay that part of

the sentence on a condition only which restricted the appellant

from setting forth the whole extent of his grievance in his Peti

tion of Appeal.

That it was essential for the purposes of Justice that these

facts should be brought under the notice of the Supreme Court,

wbilst the appeal was still pending, there can be no manner of
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doubt. We think , therefore, that under the special circumstances

of the case, which shew that the petitioner had been thus pre

vented from stating his whole case in his original petition, and that

the ordinary channel of transmission through the Commissioner's

Court, as by Law provided, was thus virtually closed against him

he was justified, on his liberation from the Jaffna Gaol, in sending

the Petition of the 27th February direct to the Supreme Court ;

and we are further of opinion that, as that petition embodies a

statement of facts relevant to the issue then pending before that

Court, and made by a party aggrieved, then bona fide seeking

redress from the tribunal legally empowered to redress his griev

ance, the petition was in point of Law a privileged communica

tion ; and that the Commissioner, on the receipt of that petition ,

was not justified either by Common Law or by the Ordinance, in

treating it as a contempt and committing the petitioner .

Having thus disposed of the important legal question submit

ted for our consideration, we wish it distinctly to be understood

that this Court is by no means inclined to encourage, as a general

practice, the presentation of Supplemental Petitions, when free

and unconditional opportunity is given , as should invariably be

the case , for the full statement of all that is necessary for this

Court to know in the original Petition of Appeal ; still less could

it be tolerated that such a supplemental petition should be

presented for the mere purpose of attempting by libellous

matter to prejudice this Court against a Respondent.

We have no hesitation in saying that if statements put forward

in that manner should be proved to be false, and that to the

knowledge of the party making them, we should treat it as a

malicious act of a contumelious stamp to mislead this Court

itself, and punish the offender, as we undoubtedly have the power

of doing, by ourselves committing him for Contempt. And this

leads us to remark with regret that , whilst we make every allow

ance for the feelings of a man considering himself to have been

unjustly imprisoned , and who, according to our judgment, had

been unjustly imprisoned, we think some of the expressions in the

Petition of the 27th February, intemperate and very reprehens -

ble. It is stated that Brodie is a person to whom suitors resort

for the purpose of getting petitions drawn. It is essential there

fore that he, as well as all others frequenting Courts of Law,

should understand that the cause of the Client is damaged, rather

than advanced , by intemperate language ; and that, although we

have, in this instance, felt ourselves bound to vindicate in his

person the free right of petition , it will be equally our duty to
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confirm the condign punishment of all such as personally insult a

Judge or degrade a Court of Justice by making it an arena for

the display of their private antipathies.

On the conduct of the Commissi ner bimself throughout these

transactions we should willingly have been spared the pain of

commenting ; but, appealed to as we have been publicly in this

case, we feel that no private or personal considerations ought to

prevent our declaring, unequivocally from this Bench, our disap

probation of the whole tenor of his proceedings ; and we more

especially characterise as signal departures from the high tone and

temperance which ought to characterise the judicial office :

firstly, his attempt to shackle the free right of Appeal by pro

hibiting Brodie from inserting in his first Petiti in any averments

personal to him , the Commissioner ; secondly, his precipitate

committing of Brodie a second time, in perverse contempt of the

mild caution of the Supreme Court, with the moral certainty

unoreover, that owing to the distance of Jaffna from Colombo, no

appeal could possibly save him from having to endure the greater

portion of the fourteen days' imprisonment; and lastly , the op

pressive harshness with which (by virtue, as he records, of his

power as a Magistrate, for as a Commissioner he certainly had no

such power,) he placed handcuffs on his prisoner, and caused him

to be thus ignominiously conducted to the Gaol of Jaffna. In

that gaol it has been this man's great misfortune to have had

twice to endure, unjustly and illegally, a period of fourteen days'

imprisonment. The delay incidental to postal coinmunication

in this country and the absence of the Judges on circuit , made it

impossible for this Court to interfere in time for his liberation on

the first occasion ; whilst on the second, we further remark with

strong animadversion, that the Commissioner on the very day

after he had committed the prisoner,when he actually anticipated ,

as appears from a passage in his judgment, that a Petition of

Appeal to this Court would be immediately lodged , sent off all

the documents in the case to the Colonial Secretary at Kandy,

thereby not only depriving the Petitioner of his undoubted right

to have them transınitted forth with together with the Petition to

Supreme Court, with a view to his immediate liberation, but also

virtually attempting to substitute, on a pure question of law , the

udgment of the Executive for that of the Supreme Court, the

legally constituted tribunai . This attempt, which we are bund

to say was immediately discountenanced in the highest quarter,

eems to have originated, as we regret to observe , in the saine

spirit of defiance to all propriety, which characterises the lan

a
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guage towards this Court in which the Commissioner has em

bodied his judgment of the 17th of April. We feel that the most

severe visitation which could be inflicted on him as a Lawyer

and a Judge in respect of that document, would be to give it

general publicity by its insertion in extenso in this judgment.

We think it most consistent,however , with the decencies of justice,

to abstain from such an exposure ; sensible that the dignity of this

Bench will be best consulted by simply observing that , although

Mr. Purcell has by such language clearly laid himself open to

punishment for a grave contempt of the Supreme Legal Tribunal

of this Island, we are content to take a more merciful view of his

case than he did of that of Robert Brodie.

We feel that the well- establi : hed confidence and respect which

has time out of mind attached to this Court, makes it unnecessary

for us to resort to a more extreme course ; but we also feel that

we should be ill- deserving of that confidence and respect, as the

vindicators of the right of Petition and the guardians of the

liberty of the subject, if we did not publicly state for the infor•

mation of the people of this country, that for such wrongs as

bave been endured by this Petitioner, the ordinary tribunals of

this land are open and competent .

It is clear law that altho' a Judge of Record is not liable for

any act done by him in the exercise of his judicial functions, pro

vided that act be done within the scope of his jurisdiction, he is

answerable for any act done by his command when he has no

jurisdiction, and where he is not misinformed as to the facts on

which his jurisdiction depends. Holden v . Smith , 14 Queen's

Bench, 841 .

Sitting , however, as we on this occasion do, as a Court of

Appeal, all that remains for us is to declare that the Judgment

and Order of the Commissioner of the Court of Requests of Jaffna

of the 17th April last, be and the same is hereby set aside.
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Present, Rowe, C. J., TEMPLE and MORGAN, J. J.

The S. C.

No. 10,976,

.}
| Apolonchyhamy v . Mayedonegey Tinna will not grant

and others , Mandamus

Procedendo

Lorenz, on behalf of the Complainant, moved for a Mandamus against a J.P.

to the Justice of the Peace for Colombo, to compel bim to hear where it ap

evidence on the complaint. On the 22nd May, the Complainant pears that he
has partly

swore an affidavit charging the defendants with Abduction, in that heard evi

they did “ on the 21st instant, unlawfully and forcibly enter into her dence, and dis
inissed the

compound, and forcibly carry away her daughterInnohamy, against complaint ;al
her will and consent ;" and "charging the defendants with Ab- though such

duction ." The Justice thereupon issued a warrant, directing dismissalpro

that Innohamy and the defendants should be brought up ; and on inisconception

the 27th May, the defendants being rought up, the Magistrate of the Law .

proceeded to examine a witness (a Vidahn ,) who stated that he

had accompanied the Police Vidhan who was entrusted with the

warrant, and had found the ist defendant and Innohamy in a

madua on the side of the public road to Kandy ; that Innohamy,

on being questioned in the presence of the Ist defendant, said

“ I came of my own accord, and no force was used ; ” and that it

seemed to him that she had not been forced away. Hereupon

the Justice made the following entry :

“ There is no use in goiny further into this case. Innohamy said

she had gone with the 1st defendant of her own accord . She

said so under circumstances when she was likely to speak the

truth. She now says that she does not wish to go with him. She

is advised to go home with her mother.

66 Case struck off.

J. DALZIEL, J. P."

Lorenz ] The Complainant produces affidavits in support of

her application, from which it will be seen that she had several

witnesses in attendance before the Justice, to prove the abduc

tion ; but that the Justice after hearing the evidence of the

Vidban, refused to hear any further evidence . The record itself

bears out this statement ; for the Justice seems apparently to have

been led away by the fact that the young woman had consented ,

and to have concluded from that, that there was no crime come

initted. It is quite clear that he was wrong on the Law ; (V. d.

Keessel, th . 72 ; ) and that he has confounded the crime of Ab.

duction with that of Rape . [ Rowe , C J. — Perhaps the Justice

was nt made aware of the distinction . If he were applied to

again, he may perhaps take up the matter and commit the de
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a

fendant to trial . But can we com pel him to proceed on with the

present complaint ? ] The Supreme Court has power under the

Charter, $ 36, to issue a Mandamus Procedendo ; and this is

cisely a case where a Mandamus should issue ; for the Justice

having a duty to perform , has positively declined to perform the

duty on a mis-conception of the Law. [ TEMPLE, J. - Why don't

you go to another Justice of the Peace ?] Because, it is submit

ted, Mr. Dalziel has commenced to investigate, and is bound to

go on with the complaint. Ordinance No. 15 of 1843 , cl . 24 .

[Rowe, C. J.-But does a Mandamus lie where a Justice has

partly heard a complaint, and dismissed it on the evidence before

him ? ] Ile has virtually refused to hear the complaint, because

he thought the crime did not amount to Abduction . [Rowe, C.

J. - Of course he was wrong there : -- but still he had also some

evidence of the fact before him. The rule on the subject is that

where a Justice refuses to entertain the complaint on the ground

of want of jurisdiction or the like , a Mandamus will issue ; but

not where he has heard evidence in part ; for the Court is then

unable to say whether the Justice based his decision on the fact

or the law .] Here the Justice expressly goes upon the law.

Cur . adv . vult.

On a subsequent day (June 6,) Lorenz quoted R. v. Keesteven ,

3 Q. B. 810 ; R. v . Cumberland (Justices,) - Ad . and El. 695.

Rowe, 1. J. referred to R. v. Bridgman, 15 L. J. M. C. 44.

The Justice is clearly wrong on the law ; but can we interfere ?

He has partially enquired into the case ; and (no doubt incorrect

ly) has dismissed the case ; but if we are to set these Justices

right in the law , in all cases where after entering upon evidence

they come to a wrong conclusion, we shall be constituting our

selves a Court of Appeal in all points in preliminary investiga

tions before a Justice ,

Mandamus refused.

a

No. ,

D.C.Jaffna. } Mohamadoe Ibrahim v. Cadeachepulle.

1. Objec- Libel: - That the defendant, on the marriage of his daughter

tions founded

on the Stamp with the plaintiff, promised to give him as Kaykooly £ 11 58 , and

Laws can
be for and an account of the said Kaykooly, agreed and undertook to

taken by plea

onlywhere the make over and give to the plaintiff, a piece of land called Panan

instrument is kytotem , as appeared by a Cadotam deed ; that defendant failed to
not capable of

being stamped make over the said land to the plaintiff, and so became liable to

before trial , make over to the plaintiff the said amount of £ 11 58. , which the

ܪ
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defendant refused to do. To this Libel the defendant demurred 1857 .

on the following grounds : -1 . That the deed upon which the June 6.

plaintiff founds his action is invalid, as it is not stamped under 2. Where by

the Ordinance No. 19 of 1852 ; and that therefore it cannot be a Cadotam ,tho

given in evidence, as provided for by the 6th cl . of the said Or- Baycooly, was
fixed at £ 11 58,

dinance ; 2. That the deed is invalid, because it is not exec ut- and the do

ed in terms of the 2nd cl. of the Ordinance No. 7 of 1840, fondant agreed

to transfer &

though it purports to make over and give to the plaintiff a piece piece of land

of land, and that the libel is in other respects informal, irregular on account of

and insufficient. it , Held that

an action was

After hearing argument, the Court below pronounced the fol. maintainable
for the £1155 .

lowing judgment :: - “ The Court acting on the decision (Marshall, though the

p. 636) quoted by plaintiff's Proctor, decides that it is not neces- Cadotam

not notarial ,
sary that the Cadotam should be stamped, neither is it necessary

that it should have been executed before a Notary for the pur

poses of this action. The action is for Cingoal (money ), and not

land. The demurrer is therefore dismissed with costs."

On appeal against this Judgment, Comaraswamy for de

fendant and appellant.] The Ordinance No. 19 of 1852, re

quires that every agreement or contract should be stamped ;

again , cl . 5 enacts that “ no instrument whatsoever liable to be

stamped shall be pleaded or given in evidence in any Court, or

admitted in any Court to be good, useful, or available in law or

equity , unless the same be duly stamped ." The agreement in

question, which is a Cudotam , or Mohamedan Marriage -Contract,

and which purports to settle and transfer property, falls clearly MICHIGA

under the provision of the Ordinance. The words of the exemp

tion under “ Agreements," viz, “agreements to marry, not con

taining any settlement or transfer of property ," shew that contracts

of this nature must be stamped to have any effect at all . [Rowe,

C. J. -We are agreed that this document must be stamped .

TEMPLE, J. - But the original is not produced in Court ; it is only

a copy that is filed. What is there to shew the original Cadotam

is not stamped ?] It has been assumed both by the Proctors

engaged in the cause, and the Judge who decided it, that the

original is not stamped ; else where is the necessity for either

contending or deciding that the Cadotam does not require to be

stamped ? [ TEMPLE, J.-You ought to have had the original

produced in Court ; and when that is produced, it would be com

petent for you to object to its admissibility in evidence. You

must not raise any objections to it at the present stage of the

case , nor demur to it, as you have done.] The Ordinance No.

19 of 1852 does not state merely that an unstamped document is

L
A
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inadmissable in evidence, but it provides further that such á

document cannot be pleaded, and that it is not useful for any

purpose whatever . Here the entire action is based on the Cado

tam ; and if this fails, the action must fall to the ground. Your

Lordships in a case from Kandy held that when a document, on

which the action is brought, is unstamped, it could be demurred

to . (MORGAN, J. - There it was competent to demur, because the

Promissory Note, which was the foundation of the action, was

not stamped, and could not have been stamped under any circum

stances. See § 9 of the Stamp Ordinance. There is nothing to

prevent the plaintiff from getting the proper stamp affixed to the

original Cadotam against the day of trial . In the case from

Kandy, the original Note was filed ; but here a copy only of

the Cudotam is produced .] The Cadotam forms part and parcel

of the public Registry . Hence the difficulty of filing it with the

Libel. Secondly, as to the Ordinance of Frauds. According to

the tenor of the document, there is no promise whatever to pay

money. The only promise or agreement is to transfer a piece

of land. The Kaycooly, or marriage gift, from the defendant to the

plaintiff is only estimated at 150 dollars. There is no contract

to pay this 150 dollars ; but an agreement to assign over a piece

of land in lieu of it. Therefore, no action can be maintained

for the money ; and none for the land, because the agreement is

not notarial. The action is not here for money, other than

money due as damages arising from the failure of the cové.

dapt to transfer land ; nor can the defendant be compelled to

pay any damages for not fulfilling a contract, which by law is

void. [MORGAN, J. - You cannot take advantage of your own

wrong. The action is maintainable for money, the value of land ,

if not for the land itself.] It was the business of the plaintiff

to see that the contract, by which something was stipulated

in his favor was a valid instrument. The defendant has com.

mitted no wrong. She only avails herself of a provision of the

law.

Per Curiam :] As to the first ground of demurrer, viz, the

want of stamps, the Supreme Court considers that objections

founded on the Stamp.Laws should only be taken by plea or de

murrer, in cases where the instrument is not capable of being

made good by being stamped before trial. ( Bradley v. Bardsley,

16 L. J. (N.S.) Ex. 115 ; Tilsley on Stamp Laws, p. 214.) The

Agreement declared upon in this case is not one of this descrip

tion, and it may be stamped before al . The fac referred to

in the case quoted in Marshall, 636-7, that Cadotams are in prac
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cice not stamped, may be a very good reason to entitle a party to

remission of the penalty, but cannot be allowed to weigh against

the stringent provisions of the Ordinance No. 12 of 1852.

The Supreme Court further considers that although the plain.

tiff could not recover the land given as Raycooly, inasmuch as

the instrument granting it is not notarial, still that as regards

the 150 Rds. given as Raycooly it is valid.--Affirmed ,

Jure 13. 1857 .

June 13.

Present Rowe. C. J., TEMPLE and MORGAN, J. J.

42,343,
d Bullock

P.C. Colombo.} Brampy Appoohamy v. Perera. cart is a vehicle

for passengers,

and as such

In this case the question was whether a cart in which 5 per
liable to toll .

sons were travelling, constituted a loaded cart under the Ordi.

nance No. 9 of 1845. The Court below bad fined the defendant

for having exacted from the plaintiff ope shilling for such cart, as

toll at the Cotta Bridge; and against this sentence the defendi

ant now appealed

Rust for the Appellant. ] The Police Magistrate of Colombo

in No. 26,386, Civ. Din . 13th September, 1853, held that a cart

loaded was not liable to pay 18 ; and this judgment was affirmed

by the Supreme Court. The 15th clause does not however ex

plain the term loaded vehicles as loaded with goods only. But

granting that the term may be so limited, yet it is submitted that

the cart was liable to toll as a cart conveying passengers. It is

true that the amount levied, (one shilling ) is ihe amount wbich

may be charged for a loaded vehicle, and that the defendant

ought to have charged 18. 1fd. on the cart, as conveying passen.

gers ; but the fact of his taking less toll than he was entitled to,

does not subject him to a penalty. (MORGAN, J. - The 11th

clause makes it penal to receive greater or less toll .] ( Rust, after

referring to the clause, begged his Lordship's pardon, He wag

not aware that such an absurdity existed in the statute book .)

[ Rowe, C. J., thought that those words applied to a case beº

tween a farmer and his sub - lessee, where the sub - lessee by taking

less toll defrauds his employer. That was not the case here.]

A bullock -bandy may be a vehicle for the conveyance of passen.

gers. [MORGAN, J.-I believe a vehicle for passengers has been

defined to be one built expressly for the conveyance of passen

sengers, and adapted for that purpose .] [ Rowe. C. J .-- 8 bula

lock bandy is built and adapted for the conveyance of passen
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gers . ] And I therefore submit that the defendant was entitied

to charge toll in the present case . Of course he has charged legs

toll than he was entitled to, viz : the toll for a loaded cart, in

stead of the toll for a vehicle with passengers ; but that does not

render the defendant liable on the complaint of the party paying

the toll.

Rowe, C. J . ] - It seems to us that the decision must be set

aside. The defendant may have claimed less than he was entitled

to ; but he is not charged with that : that would be a good

charge by the employer against his employee, when the employee

is bound to account for the receipts . But the question here is as

to the defendant's right to the toll . Without deciding a bullock

bandy carrying passengers is a loaded vehicle, within the provi

sion of the Ordinance No. 9 of 1845, the Court is of opinion that

facts of this case, as found by the Police Magistrate, bring the

bullock cart in question within the description of a vehicle for

passengers drawn by 2 bullocks, The complaint in this case is that

the tollkeeper charged too much in demanding one shilling ; but

as the toll for such a vehicle as the last mentioned was more

than one shilling, the charge was not in excess. We express no

opinion as to the old case No. 26,386, Colombo ; for that case did

not touch the point.

1

The Supreme
No. 19,744,

coure Selimona P. O.Fatima.} Hofman v. Morris.

to open up a

previous jndg This case had been heard in appeal, and a Judgment affirming

ment (affirni• the decree of the Court below had been recorded on the 22nd

ing a convic

tion of thePo: May, subject to a recommendation by the Judges to the Execu.

lice Coort) on tive in respect of the punishment decreed against the defendant

affidavits stat

ing that the On a subsequent day, Rowe, C. J., said that the Governor bad,

Magistrate had , on such recommendation, remitted the sentence of imprisonment

in pronouncing at hard labour, and reduced the fine of £5 to five shillings.
the verdict ex

pressed his dis Rust ( Lorenz and Mutukistna with him) now tendered affidavits
belief of the

only evidence
of Mr. Dyke, the Government Agent, and Mr. Price, the District

on which the Judge of Jaffna, to the effect that the Police Magistrate in pro

Supreme Court nouncing judgment in the Court below, had expressly stated his
( in ignorance
of this fact) disbelief of the evidence of the Horsekeeper- (on which alone

had proceoded the Supreme Court had relied in affirming the decision, as the
to affirm the

conviction . only evidence on the record which could support the finding of

Such affidavith the Magistrate. )
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The affidavits were as follows :-- 1857.

“ I Percival Acland Dyke, of Jaffna, do swear that I was present
June 13 .

in the Police Court of Jaffna, on the 9th of May, instant, when ought to have

the case of the abovementioned parties was under investigation ; been produced

and I do remember the Police Magistrate, Mr. Purcell, after the
at the argu

evidence was closed, saying within the hearing of every one

present, that in forming his judgment he should entirely reject,

as unsatisfactory, the evidence of the horsekeeper of the Com

plainant,-- the first witness examined for the Complainant,--

words to that effect."

“ I Joseph Price, of Jaffna, do swear that I was present in the

Police Court of Jaffna, on the 9th of May, instant, when the

case of the abovenamed parties was under investigation ; and I

do remember the Police Magistrate, Mr. Purcell, after the evi

dence was closed, saying within the hearing of every one present

that he entirely disbelieved the whole of the evidence of the

horsekeeper of the Complainant,-- the first witness examined for

the Complainant,-or words to that effect."

Rust.] It is our intention to ask the Court, upon these affida

vits, to re-consider itsjudgment ofthe 22nd May, and to cancel it .

Rowe, C. J.] Weshall hear you on Wednesday, if you like.

But I may tell you that you will find some difficulty in the

matter. We have considered the question very carefully , and we

think it would be a dangerous practice to allow parties to move to

open judgments, after they bave been solemnly pronounced, and

wben it was in the power of the party to bring the matter to our

notice at the hearing of the appeal,

Rust .] It was our intention to submit some authorities in sup

port of our motion .

Rowe, C. J.] We shall hear you on Wednesday. We are

unanimously of opinion that the young man Morris has been

substantially acquitted of the charge preferred against him . The

Executive have, of course, allowed a small fine to remain on the

record , under the peculiar circumstances which we were bound

to represent to them , namely , the existence of some evidence

(however slight and unworthy, in our opinion,) which may have

weighed with the Magistrate. But after reading these affidavits,

we have now no hesitation in saying that Morris was wrongfully

convicted ; and that if the matter bad been brought to our notice

in due course, and at the proper time, we should have set aside

the judgment at once. But looking to the facts and the peculiar

circumstances of the case, we do not consider that we should be

furthering the ends of justice by opening up the judgment
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already recorded. We do not however say that there may not be

cases in which a judgment may be opened up, on affidavits, and

under certain circumstances ; but we say that the present is not

such a case .

Rust said he was perfectly satisfied with His Lordship’s expres

şion of opinion, and would not press his motion.

Selby, who had on the previous appeal appeared for the plain

tiff, here said that the Court was proceeding upon affidavits on

which he had no opportunity of cross -examining the deponents.

Rowe, C. J.] We have refused to hear the motion, and there .

fore have no ccasion to enter into the truth of the statements.

In saying what I did , I took it for granted that the affidavits of

these gentlemen were true. I say, if these affidavits are true

(and I have no doubt they are ,) Morris has been unjustly con

victed. His Counsel may state it to him as the opinion of this

Court.

June 18. June 18 .

On a claim Present, Rowe, C. J., Temple and MORGAN, J. J.
in execution , it

No. 2,019,
, 10enter into via C.R. Pt.'Pedro. } Sanmogam v. Moroger.

dence to ascer

tain who W98 The judgment delivered in this case sets out the facts.

in possession, The proceedings, sent up after a delay of seven months, are in
with & view

a very confused and defective state and teeming with mistakes,
to deciding

which
party 80 that the Supreme Court has had great difficulty in ascertain

is to bring the ing from them the facts in question .
action , The

Fiscal's Report It appears that Can'ler Myler, (the plaintiff in the case No.

is generally ac- 2 ," 19) recovered judgment on the 1st August, 1854, against
cepted as coule

clusive ou this Cander Sanmogam , and issued bis Writ of Execution ,-upon
poiut. which certain land was seized in May, 1855. Comarer Moroger,

said to be living in a house standing on the land, opposed the

seizure and gave security. The defendant ( Cander Sanmogam )

then brought a suit against the claimant ( Comarer Moroger ) in

No. 3,189, to try his title to the land. The claimant (defendant

in that case) pleaded to the jurisdiction . The plea being a good

one, the plaintiff then contended (as it is recorded ) that the

" burden of proof rested on the defendant," and the Court ordered

the case (No. 3,189 ) to stand over until it should determine in the

suit in which the writ originally issued (No. 2,019) “ who should

bring the case." Evidence was then heard in No. 2,019 as to

possession, and the Court determined that the claimant should ,

within a stated time, bring his action in the District Court of

.
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Jaffna, to prove his title to the land in dispute. It further

fined the claimant £1 for making false statements when examined.

It is clear that the after proceedings bad in the original suit

were irregular. When land seized in execution is claimed by a

third party, the Fiscal is, in practice, called upon to report who

was in possession of the land at the time of the seizure. If it

appears from the report that the defendant was in possession,

sulely, or jointly with another, the claimant is called upon to

bring suit. If, on the other hand, the claimant is in possession,

or the Court is in doubt who is in possession, the party who

pointed out the land for seizure is left to bring his action. To

enter into evidence to ascertain who was in possession is irregular,

for the Court would then, to a certain extent, be prejudying the me.

rits of the main question as to the title to the land ; and it would

be equally unnecessary, for the party bringing the action will, if

he proves the possession of the debtor at the seizure, be entitled to

all the benefits which results in law from the presumption of

possession, though he be plaintiff on record. It would have been

wrong tberefore in view of the return of the Fiscal in No. 2,019

to require the claimant to bring action, much more to require

bim to do so after the defendant brought his action, and failed

therein on an exception to the jurisdiction of the Court. All that

the Court had to do, when it upheld such exception, was to refer

the parties to the proper Court, and not to take the subsequen

proceedings it did in the original suit. All those proceedings

were irregular, and the orders made thereon must therefore be

set aside.

ܪ

.: }

June 20 ,
June 20.

Present Rowe, C. J., TEMPLE and MORGAN J. J.
By consent

of boh parties

No. 29,208, Neweregedere and another v . Neweregedere certain
facts

D. C. Kandy. S and another .
were ansamed ,

with a view to

Libel : - That Newregedere Keeraale died possessed of certain the opinion of
Assessors being

lands, leaving a childless widow (the first defendant) who as such obtained on

widow was entitled to a life-interest in the said lands ; and the question of law

plaintiffs (the brother and niece, and heirs-at-law, of the deceased )
arising there.

and such

complain that the 1st defendant alienated the said lands to the opinion
and

2nd defendant. Prayer,—that the 1st defendant may be declared obtained
recorded , but

to have forfeited her life -interest in the said lands, and that tbe app'aled from

2nd defendant be ejected therefrom , and the plaintiffs put and by one of the
parties. The

placed in possession of the same.

8

on) ,

was
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June 20.
deceased ; but that the 2nd defendant, as his adopted son, is his

Supreme Court sole heir- at-law.

set aside the

whole proceed

On the day of trial the defendants on examination admitted

ing as irregu
that the first had made a gift of the lands to the second ; but

Jar, and ro. stated that the lands were not the property of Keeraale, but of

manded theCase for trial the 1st defendant ; that the 2nd was the adopted son of Ist defen

ou the facts at dant ; and that neither of them had any right to Keeraale's

issue, previous estate. Hereupon the Court (W. H. Clarke, A.D.J.,) made the
to the

deration ofthe following order :

question of “ On the suggestion of the Judge, and by mutual consent of the

law.
Advocates for both parties, it is declared that the further hearing

of this case be stayed until Wednesday next the 15th April ; that

on that day some of the chiefs shall be summoned to serve as

Assessors, ( under provision of the Ordinance No. 21 of 1852 ; )

and that there shall be submitted to such Assessors, the question

of Kandyan Law now raised, viz : Whether a widow, by transfer ,

ring to a third party the lands she holds in right of her deceased

husband, makes an absolute forfeiture thereby in favour of the

heir -at - law . It is further agreed, that for the purposes of this

question only, it shall be assumed that the lands now spoken of

were Reeraale's ; and that the question having been thus submit

ted on that assumption , shall not in any way prevent the de

fendant from disputing that fact."

On the 15th of April, the following proceedings were had.

Wednesday, April 15th, 1857.

Before W. H. CLARKE, Esq. , A. D. J ; and

1. Mollendande, late Ratte Mahatmeya,

2. Arranwawelle, late Ratte Mahatmeya,

3. Nugewille Basnaike Nileme,

Assessors,

Evidence as to Kandyan Law and Custom called by the Court

to assist it in coming to a right decision.

1. Dehigame Ratte Mahatmeya, affirmed :

“ If a husband die leaving by his widow no children, and if

that husband has no brothers or sisters or children by any other

wife, then the widow becomes the absolute heir to the estate of

her husband in parveny. If there be heirs, such as children or

brothers and sisters, then a widow has a right only to mainte

nance out of the estate, wbich is proportioned to the wealth and

respectability of the parties ; and the amount of which in case

of dispute is determined by the Judge, in proportion to the cir

cumstances of the party. Amongst the poorer classes, the allow
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ance would be 4 amunams and 2 pellas of paddy, and 2 cloths

annually. Secondly, I am of opinion that it with the consent of

the heirs, such widow be in possession, and if she should, while

so in possession , sell or transfer the lands of her late husband to

third parties, she would not thereby forfeit her right of mainte

nance as hereinbefore described,-though doubtless such sale

would, as a sale , be invalid ; in such a case the heirs' remedy

would be by action against the vendee, to have the sale cancelled ,

and due maintenance awarded . "

2. Madoogalle Ratte Mahatmeya, affirmed : - " I have heard the

opinion of Dehegamme Ratte Mahatmeya read over. I agree with

him in the former part of his opinion ; but I think that, by act of

sale to third parties, she absolutely forfeits her right to mainte

nance."

3. Waterantenne Ratte Mahatm eya, affirmed : - " I agree in

the first part of Dehegamme Ratte Mahatmeya's opinion. I also

think that the widow would forfeit her right to maintenar.ce by

selling to third parties her husband's estate, of which she was in

possession as widow . "

4. Hewehette Ratte Mahatmeya, affirmed : - “ I am of opinion

that by the act of sale above stated a widow would forfeit her

right to maintenance."

5. Perenegamme Ratte Mahatmeya , affirmed : - " I am also of

opinion that, by the act of sale to a third party of ber late hus.

band's land, a widow commits such an act as involves forfeiture

of her right of maintenance thereon.”

The Court now puts it to the Assessors on the evidence, and

they state they are unanimously of opinion that a widow commits

an act involving for feiture of maintenance by selling her deceased

husband's land to third parties.

The Court concurs with the Assessors, and over-rulos Mr.

Vander Wall's motion for a non-suit on the point of Law ; and

the further hearing of the case is stayed, pending appeal to the

Supreme Court by consent.

(Signed) W. H. CLARKE,

A. D. C.

On appeal against this order,

Morgan, W., appeared for the Appellant,

Lorenz for the Respondent.

But the Supreme Court refused to hear Counsel, and pronounc

ed the following order :

“ The Interlocutory order of the Court below is set aside and

the case remanded for hearing. One of the issues between the

parties is whether the land belonged to Keeraale or the defendant,
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It is premature to consider the point of Law submitted to the

Assessors, which will not arise if the 1st defendant was the owner .

The first defendant should be allowed to amend her Answer, and

put in is - ue on the pleadings that the land belonged to her and

not to Keeraale . Costs to stand over. "

»

contrit binos

A Contract No. 6,284 ,

} Mendis v . Naido Hamy.to teach Devil C , R. Bentotte.

daneing is not
Plaint : - That the defendant is indebted to the plaintiff in

mores, and the £3 158. fur bis trouble in teaching the defendant's son the art of

l'eward s'ipu- Devil-dancing, at the request of the defendant.
lated for may

be recovered Answer : - That the contract is contra bonos mores .

by action . The Court below ( G. Stewart, Commissioner,) after hearing

evidence, gave judgment for the plaintiff. On appeal therefron .

Lorenz for the Appellant. ] An obligation tainted with illegal.

ity or immorality is void. } Smith's L. C., 279 ; Vander Linden

190. All writers on Ceylon have characterized Devil-dancing as

not only contrary to the precepts of Buddhism, but as a practice

resorted to only for the purpose of Fraud and Deception . Davy,

p . 228, 229 ; Selkirk , p. 234. [Rowe, C. J.-It is a proceeding

whereby the people seek to appropriate a wrathful deity. Where

is the immorality of such a proceeding ?] It is oppo ed to true

religion and common sense, and is based on the ignorance of the

peo le. It can only be practised for the purposes of deception

and to extort money on the pretence of securing a supernatural

effect. [Rowe, C. J.-Why should we not let the people have

a devil- dance, if they choose to have it ? The Legislature has

not interfered with it.] The Legislature need not interfere with

a proceeding in order to make it legally or morally wrong . All

that is contended for is that, although the efficacy of Devil

dancing may be believed in by a particular class, and although

the Legislature may properly abstain from interfering with the

belief of individuals, yet, where it tends to immorality, the

Courts of Justice should not lend their aid in enforcing a con

tract grounded on it .

Sed per Curiam . ] - Affirmed .

A No. 2,569,

Sile
irregular by

In this case the plaintiff had obtained a judgment, issued exe
reason of its

not having cution , and sold certain land, the property of the defendant.

3.le
,though C. R. Rainapoora.} Kuda Heneya v. Silva.
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The sale took place at the Ratrapoora Cutcherry, and not on the

spot, as required by the Fiscal's Rules. It appeared that owing been held at

to some irregular practices of the Fiscal's officers, Mr. Mitford, the spot,can
not be set aside

the late District Judge and Deputy Fiscal of Ratnapoora, order. except inare

ed all Fiscal's sales to be held at the Cutcherry. At the sale in gularsait.

question , the present Appellant became the purchaser for £ 11 12s .

It appeared that the sale took place after several postponements

on the application of the defendant, who had applied for time to

pay the amount of the judgment. After the appiontment of Mr.

Mooyaart, as Deputy Fiscal as well as Commissioner, the de

fendant presented to him a petition complaining of the sale in

question, on the ground that the land had been sold at a low price .

Mr. Mooyaart, as Deputy Fiscal , reported the matter to himself

as Commissioner of the Court of Requests, when he, as Commis

sioner, made the following order : - “ It is ordered that the sale of

the 29th day of December last be cancelled, and that the writ be

re-issued for execution ."

From this order, the purchaser appealed.

Dias, for the Appellant submitted, that the order of the Com

missioner was quite irregular. Under the Fiscal's sale, the Appel.

lant had acquired a good title, which could not be set aside or

cancelled without a regular suit . The objection taken by the

Commissioner in his report as Deputy Fiscal, was not the one

urged by the defendant. His complaint was that the price was

too low. The mere fact of the sale not having taken place at

the spot, did not, as urged by the Commissioner, make the sale

bad, under the 14th Clause of the Fiscal's Rules . The defendant

might have consented to such sale ; and the appellant, when pro •

perly brought before a competent Court, might have urged many

other valid reasons for upholding it . These matters must be

enquired into, not in the summary way the Commissioner has

thought proper to do, but by a regular suit before a competent

Court. The land in question was worth £ 11 . 12s. and clearly

beyond the jurisdiction of the Court of Requests ; but, by the

present proceeding, the Commissioner arrogated to himself a ju

risdiction which he had not by law. Further, the Commissioner

had no authority to bring a third party into a suit and to dispose

of his right just as he pleased. Such a proceeding was clearly

illegal and not binding ; but if the present order were simply

affirmed by the Supreme Court, it might be made use of against

his client as a valid cancellation of his purchase.

Per Curiam :] The Order of the Court below is set aside,

each party paying his own costs . The Supreme Court concurs

with the Commissioner in holding that it was irregular to sell
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lands seized in execution at the Cutcherry, without an express

order from the Court in each case authorizing the Fiscal to do

80 ; and the practice which, it appears, prevails in Ratnapoora,

of selling all lands at the Cutcherry instead of at the spot, with.

out an order from the Court, should be put an end to at once . The

Commissioner had no right, however, to set aside the sale in the

summary way he did, in the original suit in which the writ issued.

The purchaser should be left to his remedy against the Fiscal for

refusing to complete the sale when the whole question would

come properly before the Court for adjudication.

A Moorish No 8,859, Meera Kandoe and anotber v. Saroewa

wife may diso
O. R. Matura . } Qemma and another,

pose of her own

property, with The plaintiffs claimed certain lands which they alleged the 1st

out joining her defendant (a Moorish woman) had sold and transferred to them ,
Husband .

and which the 2nd defendant had since entered into and taken

possession of. Prayer :—that the 2nd defendant be ejected there

from, and the 1st defendant do warrant and defend the said sale,

or in default thereof pay the purchase amount thereof with in

terest.

The 1st defendant having died since the institution of the suit,

her heirs appeared on summons and filed a bill of sale in here

favour from the original owner of the premises.

The 2nd defendant denied the plaintiff's title, and claimed the

premises as his own property.

A Survey was then ordered ; but subsequently, on the day of

trial, the plaintiffs, having in their examination admitted that

their vendor (the 1st defendant) was at the date of the sale to

them a married woman, and that her husband, who was then

- alive, had not joined in the conveyance, Kempsz for the 2nd de

fendant objected that the sale by the Ist defendant was invalid:

And the Court below (H. Pole, Commissioner,) was of opinion

that the special laws concerning Mabomedans, (Govt. Proclama .

tion, 5th Augt, 1806,) had reference only to matters of Inherit

ance and Marriage ; and that the rules respecting a wife's absolute

right of property, (McNaughten, pp . 245,254 and 255,) could not

prevail in the absence of express enactment.

The plaintiff's suit was therefore dismissed .

On appeal, Dias for the plaintiff and appellant.] The land in

dispute being the admitted property of the Ist defendant, the
Commissioner has mistaken the law applicable to the case . The

Dutch Law does not apply to Moorish parties ; and the Mohame
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dan Law should govern the case. Among Mohamedans there is

no community of property, and in this respect their law is similar

to the law which obtains in the Kandyan Provinces. The rule of

the Dutch Law , that during the marriage the wife cannot dispose

of her property, is founded upon the doctrine of community or

property, by which the husband becomes absolute owner of the

wife's property which comes into the community, and can dispose

of it at his free will; but according to the Mohamedan law, the

husband has no such authority, and the wife has the sole

control over her property. This rule of the Mohamedan law has

been acted upon in this country, and has been recognised by the

Legislature. ( Special Laws concerning Mohamedans, 1806, cl. 1. )

Even according to the Dutch Law, a sale by a married woman

or a minor is not void, but nerely voidable ; and none but the

parties for whose benefit the law has been made, to wit, the mar.

ried woman or the minor or their representatives, can avail them

selves of it. The 2nd defendant was an utter stranger and could

not urge the objection . In No. 13,320, D. C. Colombo ( 10th

Feb. , 1851 , ) which was an action against a Moorish woman, a de

murrer on the ground that she was a married woman, was over

ruled ,

Lorenz for the Respondent.] In the absence of an express

legislative enactment, the rights of property must be governed

by the law of the land, which requires the husband's consent to

an alienation of the wife's property, [Rowe, C. J.-The wife

here is absolute owner of her property . MORGAN, J.-The

husband in the Dutch Law may alienate, because he is absolute

owner of all the common estate.] The right of alienation does

not depend on the ownership of the property , but on the status

of the person. The wife may be absolute owner of the property,

but she is incapable of alienating it, because she has no status

in the eye of the law , her husband being her guardian . Vander

Linden , 84. So a minor may be absolute owner of his property,

and yet he cannot alienate without the consent of the guardian,

Rowe, C. J.-You give with one hand to a woman the absolute

right to a property, and with the other hand you take it away by

requiring the husband's consent to its alienation . ] For the same

reason that in the Dutch Law, a wife is absolutely owner of a

balf of the common estate, and yet is not permitted to alienate

it without her husband's consent . That reason is that the right

of alienation depends, not upon the nature of the title, but the

status of the individual. [ Rowe, C. J. - You are late in your objec

tion . You put the parties to great expense by having a survey,

and when you see the survey making against you , you take an

a
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objection to the plaintiff's title .] We could take the objection

only at the trial , when the deed was put in evidence .

Per Curiam .] The Judgment of the Court below is is set

aside, and the case remanded for a new trial ; the SupremeCourt

being of opinion that the Vendor, being a Mohamedan woman

had an uncontrolled right to dispose of her property.

June 24, June 24.

Present Rowe, C. J., TEMPLE and MORGAN, J. J.A plaintiff

suing to reco

pro
No.

perty isnot C. R. Colombo.}Fernando v. Don Antho.
bound to pro

ceed criminal . This was an action instituted in November 1856, to recover

!y in the first £8 . 10s . Ild. from the defendant, under the following circum
instance ,

stances. In May 1856, the plaintiff's son, with another, was

charged with burglary before a Justice of the Peace at Colombo.

A search -warrant was issued to the 1st defendant, a Peace- officer

to search for the stolen property. The 1st defendant, with the

prosecutor in the burglary case and several others, went to the

plaintiff's house, and there, in the presence of plaintiff's wife

and son, examined a box. The plaintiff now complained that a

few days after the search, he being informed of it by his wife and

son, wentand examined the box, but found the sum of £8 10s. lld .

wbich was in it, missing. The witnesses for the plaintiff were

himself, bis wife and bis son. Upon their evidence, the Commis

sioner gave judgment for the plaintiff against the 1st defendant.

From this the 1st defendant a pealed.

Dias, for the first defendant and appellant, before entering into

the merits, had a preliminary objection to urge against the plain

tiff's right to recover. According to the plaintiff's story, the 1st

defendant was guilty of a felony, and no criminial proceedings

had been instituted against him. He submitted that that was

a necessary preliminary proceeding, as it was a rule of law that a

man should not be allowed to make a felony the foundation of a

civil action . It was true that he could proceed against third

parties for the recovery of the stolen goods, (even that was not

allowed in some old cases ; Simpson v, Woodfall, 2 C. and P. 41 ; )

but the felon hi mself could not be proceeded against civilly, be

fore the criminal prosecution : Stone v. Marsh , 6 B. and C. 564 ;

White v. Spettigue, 13 M, and W. 603 ; Gibson v. Minet, I. H. Bl .

569 ; Davies v. The Bank of England, 2 Bing. 411.) [ MORGAN,

J.--There is a case which was heard before the Privy Council in
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which it was held that the rule of law referred to by you did not

exist in the Datch Law) . The rule is founded on a principle of

public policy, and is applicable here as well as in England . (He

then argued upon the evidence calling the attention of the Judges

to the suspicious circumstances in the case .)

Lorenz, contra , quoted Ord. No. 15 of 1843, § 46 .

The Judgment of the Court was as follows:

“ The decree of the Court below is set aside , and Ist defendant

absolved from the instance ; each party paying his own costs .

The Supreme Court considers that the fact of the plaintiff pot

complaining till November of the loss which is alleged to have taken

place in May, throws great suspicion on bis story, which seems

otherwise also an exceedingly improbable one."

July 1 . July 1 .

C.R. Chavagacherry,}

ance

A Comnis .

Present Rowe, C. J. , TEMPLE and MORGAN J. J.
sioner has no

power to order

Sidembery v. Cadergamer and ano. the attendance
ther. of a witness at

a place other

This was a land case, in which the Commissioner fined an
than the Court ;

and a fine im

Odear for failing to attend with the Thombo at the locus in quo, posed on

on the 25th May, as required by the Commissioner. The Com- witness for
non - attend.

missioner reports that he gave an order to that effect to the at such

Odear in open Court, to which order the Odear at the time took place was set

no exception ; that he (the Commissioner) went himself to the aside .

land on the day appointed , a distance of 44 miles, which journey

was fruitless in consequence of the absence of the Odear ; where

upon, on a subsequent Court day, he ordered the Odear to be

brought up, and fined hiin £ l for a contempt.

Judgment per Rowe, C. J.] It is much to be regretted that

the laudable anxiety of he Commissioner to do justice between

the parties, as evinced by the trouble he took in thus visiting the

land, should have no better result ; but the simple question for

us is, wbether the Commissioner was legally justified under the

circumstances in imposing this fine ; and we are ofopinion that he

was not. It is clear that he had no more power over the Odear

than over any other witness ; and, although the Ordinance No. 10

of 1843 , § 11, authorizes him to fine or imprison any person sum

moned as a witness to attend his Court, and not attending in pur

ܪ
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suance of such summons, we think that it did not empower him

to make the order in question,

The Odear states in his Petition of Appeal that he was engaged

on duty at the Jaffna Cutcherry, 33 miles from the land in dis

pute on the 22nd, 23rd and 26th of May last ; Monday the 25th ,

moreover, the day fixed on by the Commissioner, being the

Queen's birthday. This statement is put forward as affording

reasonable ground for his absence, on which statement we observe

that it would have been more proper and respectful for him to

have mentioned these matters to the Commissioner at the time

the order was given , and that being a headman or a public func

tionary himself he should have been on that account all the more

careful not to have allowed the Commissioner to make that dis

tant journey on the supposition that his, the Odear's, assistance

could be depended upon.

We think such conduct reprehensible, and do not doubt that, if

it had been duly reported to the proper authoriries, he would

have been suitably admonished. The sentence of the Court

below, nevertheless, must be set aside.

,C. R.Calie Meera Lebbe v. Natter Saib.

On a Plajot,
Plaint :-That the defendant (a Mahomedan Priest, ) by an

that defunde Agreement entered into on the 1st November, 1852, did, in consi.

ant, in consi deration of £3 158. paid by the plaintiff, and of the customary
der ation of

£3 158. agreed, charges to be paid on the performance of the ceremonies, agree

&c ., Held that to officiate as Priest at any festival, &c . , of the plaintiff, and in

it was not com
default thereof to pay to the plaintiff £7 10s. (i . e . £3 158. , being

potent for the

plaintiff (the the amount advanced, and £3 15s., as damages ;) that on the 15th

consideration April 1857, the plaintiff had a festival, at which the defendant,

being denied )
to prove a pay- although requested, refused to attend .”

ment of 158,

in cash , a P.N.

Defence : — Want of consideration .

for £3 , and a The plaintiff, on the day of trial, stated that he had paid only

previous parl• 15s . in money, and that he had given a promissory note for the

performanceby the defend- residue £3, which however he had never paid. And hereupon

ant , as evi the plaintiff's counsel proposed to call evidence, as to the pay

dence that the
whole consi- ment of the 15s., and 2nd, as to the performance by the defendant

deration had of ceremonies since the agreement. But ihe Court (C. H. De sa

been received . ram , Commissioner,) declined to hear evidence on these points,

on the ground that the promissory note, given in lieu of the £3 ,

had never been paid .
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On appeal , Lorenz appeared for the plaintiff and appellant.]

A promise to perform is a good consideration , though not yet

performed, for the party has his remedy to compel performance ;

Com . Dig. “ Accord,” B. 4. It ought indeed to be proved that

the promise was accepted in satisfaction of the consideration ; and

that was the evidence the Court declined to hear. The accep

tance may be gathered from the conduct of the creditor, or the

special circumstances of the case. Camidge v. Allenby, 6 B. and

C. 373 ; Hebden v. Hastinik , 4 Esp. 47. Here the evidence offered

by the plaintiff would have established the acceptance of the

promissory note as consideration, for if the defendant had since

1852 performed the ceremonies stipulated for, without calling

on the plaintiff for payment of the note, that was evidence to go

to a Jury of the defendant's intention to accept the note in satis.

faction .

Rust, (W. Morgan with him ) contra .] So far from the note

baving been accepted in satisfaction , it appears to have been handed

to the defendant after the execution of the agreement. The plain

tiff now seeks to recover a sum of money which he never paid to

the defendant. That payment was clearly a condition precedent

to the plaintiff's right to require performance of the agreement.

Lorenz, in reply. ] To say that the payment of the note was

a condition precedent to the plaintiff's right to enforce the agree

ment, is to decide the very question on which evidence was

offered on behalf of the plaintiff. The consideration is denied

by the defendant ; and the plaintiff asserts the note to have been

received in full satisfaction of the consideration. That was the

issue in the case ; and the Court below ought not to have refused

the plaintiff' a hearing.

Rowe, C. J., delivered the judgment of the Court.] We do

not think that the plaintiff was entitled to call evidence on the

points he has stated. The promissory note may or may not have

been accepted in satisfaction of the consideration ; but without exl

pressing any opinion as to the said admissibility of evidence on that

point, we are of opinion that that question was not raised at the

trial, and the points on which evidence was really offered would

not have met the defendant's plea.

Affirmed.

P
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A Pawnee is Libel :--That the Plaintiff, on the 15th February, 1814, depo.

not liable for sited with the defendant certain articles of jewellery of the value
the value of

the goods of £45, and borrowed and received of him the sum of £20. That

pawned to
the plaintiff on the 15th November, 1854, tendered the sum of

him , where

they have been £20 and interest to the plaintiff, and demanded the said goods ;

robbed from but the defendant refused to receive the same or to redeliver the

him without

his default or
goods. Prayer : -- that the defendant be condemned to deliver

negligence. He the said goods to the plaintiff or to pay him the value thereof.

may , notwith .
Answer :-1 . That admitting the said goods to have been

standiug his

inability to re
received in pawn, the defendant is not liable to deliver them ,

tuin thegoods, because in October, 1854, the same were robbed from him with
recover the

out bis default, and notwithstanding he had taken reasonable care
anjount lent

on them . and exercised due diligence in the safeguard thereof. 2. That

the plaintiff is liable to pay to the defendant the said sum of £20

and interest ; -- which the defendant now claims in reconvention .

The Replication denied the first plea ; and as to the second,

the plaintiff was willing to pay the amount claimed in reconven

tion , if the goods be returned to him .

It was proved at the trial that the goods had been deposited

by the defendant in an English chest of drawers, together with

his other valuables ; that the chest and the room in which it was

placed, had been properly locked ; and that during the defendant's

absence at Kirinde, his house had been broken into by robbers

at night, the chest beaten in, and the goods taken away. It was

also in evidence that no one bad slept in the room on the night of

the robbery, and that the room might be broken into by robbers

without passing through the rest of the house. It appeared also

that the Military guard faced the house, and that there was another

guard within 20 fathoms ; that a Hospital Orderly slept in the ad

joining room ; and that the chest had been broken in from beneath

as the robbers seemed to have found difficulty in opening it .

The Court below ( Rosemdlcocq, D. J.,) hereupon dismissed the

plaintiff 's case ; and entered judgment for the defendant in re

convention for £20 and interest, as claimed in his Answer ,

On Appeal, by the defendant,

W. Morgan , for the appellant, was heard as to the facts .

Lorenz, for Respondent, cited Coggs. v . Bernard, 2 Ld . Raym . -

917, and notes thereon in 1 Sm . L. C. 84 ; Doormau v. Jenkins,

2 A and E. 256 ; Story on Bailments, § 332,337 ; and as to the

claim in Rcconvention, Voet ad Pand. v . 1 , $ 78–80 .

Per Curiam :] - Affirmed.

ܪܪ
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Prosent Rowe, C. J., Temple and MORGAN, J. J.

A party, en

No. 14,538,
closing fish

within a Madel

le, though he

Plaint :—That on the 23rd February, the plaintiff, at great has not actual
ly captured

expense and labour, caused a large net to be cast and thrown into them , has suf

sea near the Bona Vista Hill, for the purpose of catching and ficient posses
sion of them to

taking fish, as he lawfully might have done. And the net having
entitle him to

been cast as aforesaid, a large number of fish was enclosed within maintaintres

the net ; but the defendants, unjustly and forcibly, and after the pass against

one who enters

plaintiff bad cast the net and enc'osed a quantity of fish, entered within the cir

in boats, the space of water bounded by the net, and by casting cle of the net

hand -nets within the said space of water encompassed by the
and capturesor

disturbs the

plaintiff's net, took up and appropriateand appropriated to their own use a por- fish therein .

tion of the fish enclosed and secured by the plaintiff's net, -- and

which of right belonged to plaintiff; and further, the defendants

did then and there maliciously cause the rest of the fish not taken

by the defendant to escape out of the plaintiff's net, by frighten

ing the fish therein , by means of plunging and dashing a number

of oars in the water, and by other unlawful means. Whereby,

and by reason of the grievances committed by the defendants, the

plaintiff lost the fish which he otherwise would have taken up, and

is in other respects damnified," to the extent of £10. Prayer :----

that the defendants may be condemned to piy the damage afore

said and costs of suit .

Answer :-Not guilty.

The Court below ( C. H. De Saram , Commissioner ) after hear

ing evidence, pronounced the following judgment :

“ In this case it appears that at a very early hour in the morning

of the 22nd February last, the defendants and several others

were off Bona Vista in Canoes, catching fish with hand -nets, and

that plaintiff later in the day encircled a large body of water

with an immense net called a Madelle ,-one extremity of it being

cast some 30 fathoms from the defendants' boats.

" While this most cumbersome net was being dragged by par

ties on shore , but before the bag in which the fish are ultimately

secured was attached, the defendants got within its circle, and

with their hand -nets caught up and took away two canoes load

of fish . It is alleged that not only did the defendants so take

and carry away fish to the damage of the plaintiff, but that they

did by their acts on the occasion , scare away a great number of

fish , which were then within the compass of the plaintiff's net.
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“ There can be no doubt that the ocean being common to all

Her Majesty's subjects, the defendants had as much right as the

plaintiff to fish off the coast at Bona Vista, The question then

for consideration appears to be, Ist, whether the plaintiff by en

circling a body of water as he did, acquired a right thereto, to

the exclusion of others ; and 2nd whether by that act , he secured

to himself the sole and exclusive right to the fish within that

circle.

“ As regards the first point, it is clear that one subject can in

no way deprive or abridge a fellow -subject of his common-law

right ; - and that therefore the act of encircling a large body of

water common to all, with a net, neither conferred on plaintiff

an exclusive dominion thereof, nor took away the defendant's

equal right thereto .

“ Secondly, that as the fish were merely encompassed with a

net, of itself inadequate and insufficient to ensure their ultimate

capture, they were still res nullius, being fere naturæ . It is

therefore the opinion of the Court that plaintiff had not acquired

a right to the fish , to the exclusion of others .

" The Court has no reason to doubt that the defendants sailed

within the plaintiff's circle, and caught up fish , If however they

did this wilfully and maliciously, or after the bag had been attach

ed to the net,-and when consequently the fish were, if not in

the actual, in the constructive possession of the plaintiff, —they

would perhaps have rendered themselves liable to an action for

damages; but that does not appear to have been the case, for

both parties were in pursuit of fish , -the defendants having

commenced early, and the plaintiff later in the morning, and the

defendant turned out to be the successful party.

“ Under these circumstances the Court is of opinion that the

plaintiff has not established his claim . ' It is adjudged that plain

tiff be and he is hereby nonsuited with costs."

On appeal against this judgment by the plaintiff,

Dias ( Lorenz with him ) appeared for the plaintiff and appel

lant ;

Selby (J.) for the respondents.

Dias.] The Commissioner finds that the defendants got with.

in the circle after the plaintiff's had enclosed fish in it. Nobody

therefore had a right to disturb them in the possession of the

fish . The two ends of the net were already drawn on shore .

The defendants were about 30 fathoms beyond ; and sailed into

the circle of the net and appropriated the fish enclosed by it . It

is quite clear that the fish at that moment had already been re,
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duced into possession and become the property of the plaintiff.

Justinian, Inst. ii . i . § 12 ; Van Leuwen, Comm . 107 ; Grotius,

Introd. p. 80 ; 2 Burge, 12, [ Rowe, C. J.-I do not think we

need trouble you on the Law. Is there any contest as to the

facts ? The Law of all countries recognizes the common right

of people to catch fish, and when caught to keep it . ]

Selby contra .] The question is-was the fish in the possession

of the plaintiff ? The fact of the possession is not found . These

nets are very large, the width of them being at times 70 to 100

fathons. It is clear that the water enclosed by the Mudelle was

a part of the water within which the defendants had a right to

fish with hand -nets. [Rowe, C. J.-The fact of your being with

in the plaintiff's circle was entirely your own act. ] I am ready

to admit, if the fish had been already secured , the plaintiff would

have been entitled to them . But the Commissioner himself finds

that without the bag being attached , the fish could not be secur

ed. The meshes are stated to have been large enough to allow

of the passage of an elephant. [TEMPLE, J.-But the larger

meshes are towards the shore. ] If a piece of rope were used

instead of the net, would the plaintiff be entitled to complain of

the defendant coming within the circle made by it ? [ l'emple,

J.-The meshes form a part of the net, and contributed towards

keeping the fish within the circle, by frightening them away from

it into the circle. ] The evidence is unsatisfactory as to the prin

cipal point, viz : -whether the plaintiff bad encircled the defend

ants or the defendants had entered the plaintiff's circle . [ Tem

PLE, J .--- The Commissioner expressly finds that the defendants

entered the plaintiff's circle . ] Granted the defendants entered .

They may have pursued a particular shoal of fish . [ Rowe, C. J.

That does not appear in the evidence.] Both parties, says the

Commissioner, were in “ pursuit of fish." [ Rowe, C. J.- " Pur

suit" is an equivocal word. MORGAN, J.-The Commissioner

gives the reason of the defendants entering. The Madelle was so

large that it was inadequate to secure the ultimate capture of the

and therefore, the defendant had a right to enter the net ,

because the fish had not yet been captured, and were in fact res

nulius.]

Per Curiam : -There is no question as to the Law. On the

facts we are of opinion that the plaintiff had the fish under his

coercion, and but for the acts of the defendants he would have

reduced them under his actual possession .

Reversed.

-

fish ;
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Claim for pro- Doc.Callura } Dona Francina v. Andris Rodrigo.

21

6

1857 .
July 22.

July 22.

Present Rowe , C. J., Temple and MORGAN, J. J.

An order

made No. 16,489

ference

the Widow of The judgment in this case pronounced by MORGAN, J. fully

one of the sets out the facts.

claimants, held

not bioding on
Rust appeared for the plaintiff and appellant ; Dias for the

his estate ; and respondent.

the fact of the

“ This is a claim for preference, and the facts established in
money having

evidence
beon actually

appear to be these. One Cornelis Perera Appoohamy

paid over , will and his wife, granted a Bond on the 9th August, 1842, in favour
make no dif

of Don Aberan for £6 188., money borrowed , -mortgaging 1-5th
ference .

of Kongahawatte, described as belonging to them.' Judgment

was given upon this bond in favour of the obligee in the case

No. 13,362. Before that date however, on the 1st June, 184 ' ,

Cornelis Perera appears to have solely granted a bond in favour

of Andris Rodrigo for £4 108., mortgaging half of Kongahawatte

described as belonging to him the said Cornelis Perera ; and on

the 24th January, 1842, he again , with his wife, granted another

bond in favour of the said Andris Rodrigo for £9., of which

£4 10s. is said to be the amount secured by the bond of 1st

June, 1842, and £ t 10s, money then borrowed, mortgaging

1-5th of Kongahawatte described again as belonging to the two

persons. Andris Rodrigo obtained judgment on this bond on the

3rd September, 1850 ; (see case 14,522. ) The 1-5th of Konga -

hawatte having been seized under the writ issued in another

case (No. 14,021 , ) instituted by certain simple-contract creditors

of Cornelis Perera, a claim for preference was lodged by Don

Aberan on the one hand, and Andris Rodrigo on the other.

Before such claim was disposed of, Aberan died ; and his widow

was, at the instance of Andris Rodrigo, noticed to shew cause

why the proceeds-sale of the land should not be paid to him ;

(see order of 2nd January, 1854, in case No. 14,021 ) ; and she

having been absent on notice served , an order was made se! ting

aside the claim of the said Don Aberan ; (see order of 29th May,

1854, in case No. 14,021 . ) . This order was subsequently appeal

ed from by the widow ; but affirmed by the Court on the 29th

May, 1854. The widow now, she having been appointed in the

course of the present proceedings Curator ad litem (sce order of

13th August, 1856, in case No. 16,849, ) of her minor children ,

(the said widow and children being the sole heirs and representa

tives of the estate of the late Don Aberan ,) seeks to recover back

the money drawn by Don Andris.
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The questions arising for consideration are as follows :

" ] . To whom in fact was the land ( 1-5th of Kongahawatte

belonging to Cornelis Perera and his wife,) first mortgaged ?

“ 2. If to Don Aberan , can bis representatives now recover the

same after the order of the District Court, which was affirmed

in appeal, and after the money has been actually paid over to

Don Andris ?

* In considering the first question , it should be borne in mind

that Don Cornelis was entitled to two portions of Kongahawatte.

1-5th by right of his wife, and 2-5ths by right of purchase.

The land, the proceeds of which are now claimed, is the 1-5th

held by him in right of his wife. To whom was this portion first

mortgaged ? It is admitted that it is mortgaged by the Bond of

the 3rd August, 1842, in favor of Don Aberan , and by that of

the 24th January , 1843, in favor of Don Andris ; and the only

difficulty rests in determining whether it is also mortgaged by the

Bond of the 1st June, 1842, in which case Andris Rodrigo would

be clearly entitled to preference. The Supreme Court considers

however that this was not the portion mortgaged by the Bond

of the 1st June, 1842, ( 1. ) Both husband and wife join in the

Bonds of the 3rd August, 1842, and 24th January, 1853 ; and

the part mortgaged is specially said to be the 1-5th belonging to

both ,—whereas the husband alone is the party to the Bond of

the 1st June, 1842, and the part mortgaged is said to be the

half belonging to him individually . ( 2. ) The Southern bound

ary of the land mortaged by the Bund of 1st June, 1842, is de

scribed to be the land of Bastian Appoohamy, which it is clear

from the evidence of the debtor, taken at the trial in this case,

is the southern boundary of the portion purcbased by the debtor,

not that held in right of his wife. It is clear then that the por

tion in question was first mortgaged to Don Aberan ; and it re .

mains to be considered whether the money can be received back

after the order setting aside the claiın in the case No. 14,021 ,

affirmed in appeal , and after it has been paid over to the defend .

ant. An order, to bind the estate of Don Aberan, could

only have been made after that estate was duly represented

either by an Executor or Administrator, or by all the heirs sued

as such , and duly authorized to appear in Court . The order in

question was made at the instance of the widow only, and after

Don Andris had notice of the death of Don Aberan , It does not

appear that the widow was even in possession of her husband's

estates, nor was she appointed, as she has been in this case,

Curator ad litem of her minor children . Thc order cannot there
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fore, as it appears to the Supreme Court, be held to bind the estate

of Don Aberan then not duly represented.

Nor can the fact of the money having been actually paid over

make any difference. By the Roman Dutch Law, when proceed.

ings are adopted, (as in the case, No. 14,021 ,) to ascertain the

priorities of the claims of several creditors , it is competent for

parties, who were absent or ignorant of the proceeding, even

after the decree had been pronounced and the proceeds distri

buted according to the order , by restoring things to their former

state, to obtain another debate on the order of the preference.

And the same time is granted to parties for assigning cause for

their delay, as is allowed for their relief by restitutio in integrum .

(3 Burge, 229, quoting Matthæus de Auctionibus , lib . 1. c. 11

and c. 17 , and Voet. xx, 4. 10. )

The heirs not represented are clearly in the situation of parties

absent or ignorant, and entitled to the like relief. There is no

difficulty in restoring things to their former state, as the only

interest affected is that of Don Andris, who had notice of the

death of his opponent, an :) pressed on the claim against a party

not representing his estate . He is clearly liable therefore to

refund the sum which was improperly drawn by him, the same

belonging of right to the estate of Don Aberan , viz . £6 188 .

principal, and £6 188 interest, and £3 3s . Gd. costs . In view

however of the laches of the widow in not then clothing herself

with the necessary authority and opposing the claim of Don

Andris, it seems equitable not to allow her costs, anl the same

are therefore divided ; the costs of the widow being paid by her

personally from her own share of the estate.

July 29 , July 29 .

D.C.Kanáy. } Mammaloe Lebbe v.Dingiralle Aratchy .

1. By the R.D.
Present TEMPLE, J. and MORGAN, J.

Law , a vel

dor is bound

28,383
to warrant the

title, though

there be no

This action was brought to recover from the defendant halfexpress cove

pant in that of the purchase amount of certain lands sold by the defendant to

Iohalf in the Audel Cader Mohamadoe Candoe (of wbom plaintiff was son and
derd .

2. In the sole heir,) and the cost of improvements made thereon . The facts

absence ofany of the case are fully set forth in the judgment.
Kandyan L 'W

on this point, W. Morgan appeared for the defendant and appellant, and

the same rule Rust for the respondent.
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Judgment, per MORGAN, J .] -The facts of the case are as fol- 1857.

lows : -In February 1837, and in April 1841 , the defendant sold July 29.

to the plaintiff's father upon two deeds a piece of Chena land, in the Kandy

and two pelas of a paddy field . The purchaser possessed these an Provinces.
3. Notice

lands till August 1851 , when two persons Illookgedere Appoo and

Illookgedere Kella, brought an action claiming these lands, and may be given

praying that he be ejected from them . He, the purchaser, pleaded after issue

to this case, denying the title of these two persons and justifying
joined .

4. Q. whe

under his seller, the defendant. After issue was joined between ther the ven

the parties, and after the case was set down for trial,the purchaser dor isliable,
where the pur

moved for a notice on the present defendant to intervene in chaser has

support of his sale ; but the defendant failed to do so, though compromised .

the notice is reported to have been served upon him . On the

day of trial the purchaser agreed to judgment being entered

against him for half the lands ; which was accordingly done, with.

out any evidence on the part of the plaintiff.

After examining this case, and considering the evidence led by

the plaintiff to prove the improved value of one of the lands, the

District Court held in the suit now in appeal that defendant was

liable to pay the half of the purchase-money with interest, plus

half the improved value of one of the lands , and pronounced a

decree accordingly. The defendant appeals against this decree

on the ground that, as the plaintiff's father was aware of the de.

fendant's title, he cannot be made liable in the absence of an ex

press warranty in the conrract of sale ; that the defendant did not

obtain notice till after issue was joined in No. 24,976 ; and that

the plaintiff cannot recover, he having expressly consented to

judgment in that case.

The deed for the two pelas of the field contains a clause of

warranty ; but there is none in that for the Chena. This is how.

ever immaterial. It is no where shewn that the plaintiff's father

knew of the defects the title of the defendant, --who expressly

describes the lands in the deeds as “ bis parveny property ; " — and,

by the Roman Dutch Law, (which as there seems to be no Kan

dyan Law, or custom having the force of Law, applicable to the

decision of the question , is the Law for the determination of such

question ; see Ord . 5 of 1852, clause 5 ; ) though the deed con

tains no warranty, the vendor, in every transaction, where the

property of one is transferred to another for valuable considera

tions, incurs the implied obligation to warrant the purchaser

against eviction . 2 Burge, 554 ; Voet, xxi . 2. $ 1 ; Cens. For.

lib . 4, c . 49, n. 11 .

The fact also of notice having becn given to the seller after
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issue was joined , makes no difference ; as that notice was given on

the 10th August 1852, and the case was decided on the 7th June

1853, Sufficient time therefore elapsed to admit of the vendor

assisting before the judgment was pronounced. 2 Burge, 561 .

The third objection, however, seems, judging from the decree ,

to have escaped the attention of the District Court. The

purchaser ought not to have entered into a compromise with the

claimants in the case 24,976, and surrendered the lands to them

according to such compromise . Having done so , he cannot pro

ceed against the vendor, without shewing that he acted bona fide ;

that the claimants had a right to the land ; and that the seller's

title was absolutely defective, in which case the purchaser's right

of recourse continues competent to him notwithstanding the com:

promise. 2 Burge, 560, 1 ; Voet, xxi. 2. § 2 , & 23. The ad.

mission in case No. 10,711--17,346 referred to by the learned

Counsel for the appellant, and the stipulation as to division of

costs, raise a presumption in favour of the purchaser, and would

seem to show that the seller had really no title ; but that case

was not adduced in evidence, the defendant has not been heard

upon it, and there is no finding by the Court below in respect of

it.

In case the District Court ultimately finds the defendant

liable, it will be necessary to consider in awarding damages, how

far the plaintiff is entitled both to the interest upon the purchase

money, and a moiety of the full improved value of the land ; and

as respects such improved value, so far as it has arisen from im

provements made by plaintiff and his father, how far the plaintiff

was entitled to recover them from the party who ejected him,

and improperly failed to do so,-in which case he cannot claim

them from his vendor,

Upon these and the other points indicated in this judgment,

the case obviously calls for further investigation, and it is hence

that the Supreme Court remands it for a New Trial.

1

(

1867. August 8.

August 8 .
Present TEMPLE J. , and MORGAN, J.

An action

of slanderwill D. c. Badulla.} Attenaike v . Don Juanis.

words used by The words, upon which the present action of slander was based ,

a party in the

course of his were used by the defendant in a previous suit, instituted by him in

examination . the Court of Requests, when he was examined as a party, and

in answer to a question put to him .
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Per MORGAN, J .] -- For words so used , no action lies . “ It often

happens, ” says Borthwick in his Treatise on Libel, p . 215,-and

this seems to be quite in accordance with the Roman Dutch Law

on the subject, (see Voet, xlvii. 10. § 20,), “ that a just right cannot

be made good in a Court of Law, without being necessarily accom

panied by some aspersion upon the conduct or character of some

one; and when this reason does not apply, the law makes allow

ance for the partiality, prejudice, and warmth of feeling, which

may compel a person, placed in this situation, of bringing or sup

porting an action bona fide, in vindication of his legal rights. It

permits him in that situation to employ language which would be

deemed unwarrantable in other circumstances. This privilege

will protect a litigant in throwing out invectives against the oppo

site party and witnesses under examination, in the course of the

process ; and even in certain cases, though not to the same extent,

against third parties. "

August 25 . 1857.

August 25 .

Present TEMPLE J., and MORGAN, J.

An objec-.

No.18,609, ? Mohidin Lebbe and another v . Omoer tion to a deed ,

D. C. Matura } Lebbe. for the want

of stamp, will

The plaintiffs, as the daughter and son-in - law of Alima Natchia, not be en

claimed one -fourth part of a certain garden, They alleged in tertained for
the first time

their Libel that one-half of the said garden originally belonged in appeal.

to one Alima Oemma, who died ahout 16 years ago ; that letters .

of Administration of her estate were granted to three persons,

two of whom having died, the survivor Sultan Markar (who had

also since died) continued in the possession of the said half till

January 1853, when a half thereof was sold under a writ issued

against the said Alima Natchia, and the other half was claimed

by the defendant. The defendant pleaded that Alima Natchia .

was only entitled a fourth of the land, and that the other fourth

belonged to him by inheritance, It appeared at the trial that

the entire garden belonged to Tanga Oemma and her brother ,

the father of the defendant ; that Tanga Oemma's only daughter.

Isa Natchia, married Sultan Matejan, and died in 1849, leaving

an only daughter Alima Natchia (the mother of the plaintiffs :)

that Sultan Matejan, who had in the mean time contracted a .

second marriage with Sevata Oemma, the sister of the second

defendant, granted a Cadotam at the marriage of Alima Natchia,

whereby he settled on her the half which had devolvel upon his
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former wife Isa Natchia from her mother Tanga Oemma, -sub .

ject, nevertheless, to a life - interest in favour of Sevata Oemma.

Alima Natchia and her husband both died within a year after

their marriage. Sultan Matejan occupied the land in question

from the date of his marriage with Isa Natchia till his death in

1847 ; and after his death, his widow Sevata Oemma con

tinued to occupy till her death in 1851. It appeared also that

the house of the defendant's father, which stood on the other

half, having fallen down about the year 1845, he and the other

members of the family had removed into Sevata Oemma's house,

and continued to live with her till the time of the interruption .

There were other facts established in evidence, wbich will

appear from the following judgment of the Court below, ( Pole,

D. J.)

" The dispute in this case is confined to the one-fourth part of

the garden called Mahaletta Mira Lebbegey Gederewatte. It is

admitted on both sides that Isa Natchia was originally entitled

to half of the said garden and the entire house, and that in 1853,

one- fourth thereof was sold under a Writ of Execution in case

No. 16,006, as the property of Alima Natchia deceased. Both

parties claim through the said Isa Natchia . It is admitted also

on both sides that she was the mother of Alima Natchia , and

that the second plaintiff was the daughter of the said Alima

Natchia, and first plaintiff her son in -law. A Cadotam, or Ma

hometan marriage-contract respecting dower, dated February

1836, is filed by the plaintiff, to shew that defendant admitted

the said Alima Natchia's right by signing the said contract ; and

the defendant in his examination admits that in the said Cadotam

he finds bis name, but he denies his hand -writing. He admits

however having been present at the said Alima Natchia's wedding.

In this Cadotam, the donor, who was then the husband of Sevata

Oemma ( the sister of the defendant, ) and the father of the donee

Alima Natchia, gives the said half part of the land and house in

question to his daughter Alima Natchia after his said wife's,

said Sevata Oemma's, death ; and it is admitted that the latter did

not die till 1851. The plaintiff has also filed two Testamentary

cases ; —first, No. 109, which are the proceedings taken in the said

estate of the said Alima Natchia and her husband both deceased,

and in the inventory filed in that case, being of the property and

effects of that estate, this half part of the said garden Ma

haletta Mira Lebbegey Gederewatte and the house of 9 cubits

covered with tiles and built bordering the street, are inventorized

as the property of the said Alimx Natchia's estate , and the de
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fendant's own brother - in - law was the guardian of the 2nd plain

till in this case. Secondly, the Testamentary case No. 117, of

the estate and effects of defendant's own father, who appointed

him sole executor of the last Will. In these proceedings the

defendant did not include the property now in dispute, nor any

part thereof. From the documentary evidence adduced by the

plaintiff, it is clear that from May 1837, when the said Alima

Natchia died, leaving a daughter ( the 2nd plaintiff in this case,)

until January 1850, when the defendant filed the final account of

his father's estate, he never laid claim to the property in dispute.

On the contrary he allowed it to remain in the inventory of the

estate of the said Alima Natchia for 13 years, without any claim

whatever ; and he actually admits in his answer that said Alima

Natchia and her busband were entitled to one-fourth of the land

and to one-half of the house in question , and that they posssessed

the same till their death ; and that subsequently the guardian

of the 2nd plaintiff, the heir of the said Alima Natchia, possessed

until 1853, when the premises were sold in execution ; - and the

Court,on reference to the said case, No. 16,006, under which a por

tion of the premises in question were sold, finds that, on the

14th April, 1853,one Ahamadoe Lebbe Coomister Saiboedorey pur

chased one - fourth of the garden, (except the planting share , ) and

the half of the house in question , as the property of the estate

of the said Alima Natchia. On comparing the foregoing docu

mentary evidence with the evidence adduced by the plain

tiffs, the second witness for plaintiffs has (notwithstanding

the defendant's denial of his hand -writing ) satisfactorily proved

that the defendant did sign the said document — the Cadotam ,

and, by his so doing, the Court is of opinion that he not only ad

mitted the donor's right, and the said Alima Natchia's right, to the

said property in question, but he abandoned any right he might

then have had or which might thereafter arise .

“ From the other witness , it appears that Sevata Oomma, the

Sister of the defendant, died about 4 years ago , about the time of
4

the marriage of the second plaintiff, who was born in 1837 , and

at the time of her marriage could not have been more than 15

years old ; and, it having been admitted that her guardians were

in possession of what was sold in 1853 under writ case No. 16,006,

the only question is whether they were not also, at the time of the

sale, in possession of half of the garden and the entire house ,

Sevata Oemma having lived in the house until she died , according

to the intentions of the donor of 1836, under the said Cadotam ,

* The Court is of opinion , both from the documentary evia

66
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dence , and by the admission made by the defendant, and the

plaintiff's evidence, that second plaintiff's guardian bad possession

of half of the said garden and the entire house, from the death of

Alima Natchia in 1837 until 1853 ; and that they had undisputed

possession for 16 years ; and that the remaining half of the house of

9 cubits and one- fourth part of the garden ,which remained unsold,

is the property of the second plaintiff, by inheritance and posses

sion, from her mother Alima Natchia , who died in 1837, and by

possession, through her guardian in Testamentary case No. 109 ,

till 1853 : and the judgment of the Court is that the plaintiff be

quieted in the possession of the one-fourth of the garden Maha

letta Mira Lebbegey Gederewatte, and half of the house of 9

cubits built thereon on the road side, situate at Cadewedeye,which

remained unsold, under the said writ No. 16,006, in 1853. The

defendant to pay costs of suit."

Against this judgment the defendant appealed, on the grounds,

that the Cadotam , not being attested by a Notary and witnesses,

was of no force or avail in law ; 2, that it was not admissible for

want of proper stamp ; 3 , that Alima Natchia , having died pre.

viously to Sevata Oemma, the fidei commissum created by the

alleged Cadotam was at an end, and no property vested in Alima

Natchia ; 4 , that Isa Natchia was entitled only to half the garden ;

she having died leaving only a husband and a daughter, the daugh

ter was only entitled to half of her estate, and therefore could

recover only one-fourth of the land ; and 5, that no exclusive

possession was proved on the part of the plaintiffs.

Rust appeared for the Appellant : Lorenz for the Respondent.

Per Curiam :] That the decree of the Court below be affirmed .

Second plaintiff is clearly entitled to the land,and the objection to

the Cadotam not being stamped comes too late in appeal. Isa

Natchia died in 1849, and the fact of the property not having

been included in the estate of the defendant's father, (see case

No. 117 , ) shows that the father did not inherit or possess it, and

quite puts an end to the defendant's claim through his father.

1857. October 14 .

October 14 .

Present Rowe, C. J. , and TEMPLE J.

Noquestion No. 27,341..} Silva v . Mendis .
C. Galle

a party during

examination, This was an action for defamation . The defendant had pre

the answer to sented a petition to the Governor, complaining of certain alleged

tend to crimi- malpractices of the plaintiff as a Notary. The plaintiff, in his

nate him . libel , set out this petition , and claimed damages. The defendant

which may
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filed a simple plea of not guilty. Some time before the day

fixed for the trial of the case,the Proctor for the plaintiff obtained

a notice on the defendant to attend Court,on a day therein named ,

to be examined viva voce. On that day the following proceedings

were had, according to the record .

“ Mr. Ludovici, for the plaintiff, moves to examine the defendant

on the following points, in order to save the necessity and expense

of summoning the Colonial Secretary to appear as a witness on

the cause on the day of trial : - 1st,whether the defendant admits

or denies the Petition in question ; 2nd, whether he forwarded

or caused it tobe forwarded to His Excellency the Governor.

66 Mr. Advocate Dias contends that no such examination should

be allowed, and refers the Court to Murray's Reports, No. 39 ,

Jayewardene vs. Cripps.

“ The Court does not see what hardship the defendant would

be put to by being interrogated on the points alluded to by plain

tiff's Proctor, and on the other hand the plaintiff appears to be bona

fide in his object, viz. , to save the expense and inconvenience of

summoning the Colonial Secretary from Colombo.

- " The Acting District Judge is of opinion that it is in the dis

cretion of the Court to allow or refuse the examination ; and as

it sees no reason to the contrary, the objection is over-ruled , and

it is ordered that the examination be proceeded with.

" Mr. Advocate Dias states that his clients were in attendance

on Rule served, and that since the case had stood over by a pre

vious order, private affairs had prevented their being present to

day, and intimates his intention of appealing against the order

of the Court allowing the examination .

• C. H. DE SARAM,

" Acting District Judge."

On appeal against this order,

Dias, for the defendant and appellant, contended that the

notice was issued irregularly. Before a party can be allowed to

notice bis opponent for an examination, he ought to satisfy the

Court that such examination is necessary. It would be a great

hardship , if a notice were always allowed as a matter of course :

for the defendant might be residing at a distance, and the notice

might be issued merely with a view of harassing him. [Rowe,

C. J.-The District Judge may exercise his discretion in such a

case. See clause 31. It would appear he has no discretion in any

case not falling within the exception stated in that clause . The

examination depends on the circumstance whether the Judge



128

1857.

October 14.

1

considers it would conduce to the purposes of justice. ] No such

circumstance appears on the record, and the motion for a notice

seems to have been granted as a matter of course. [Rowe, C. J.

The record is silent ; but we must presume omnia esse rite acta .]

Secondly, it is submitted that the defendant was not bound

to answer the questions proposed to be put to him , as they would

tend to criminate him. 1 Russell on Crimes, 220, 240 ; 4 Bl .

Comm . 150, 151 ; 1 Taylor on Evidence, $ 38, p . 53.

Lorenz, for the respondent, confined himself to the second ob

jection .] The objection was premature. It was for the party

to take the objection when the question was put to him, not for

the Counsel during an argument on the motion . Osborne v. Lon .

don Dock Comp., 3. C.L.R., 313 ; Boyle v. Wiseman, 3 W. R.

[TEMPLE, J.—The party was taken to be present, and you pro

posed certain questions which his Counsel objected to . Your

objection is very technical .] It is perfectly sound ; for, although

the defendant's Counsel may see objections to his clients answering

the question, the client himself may be willing to answer them, i

allowed to be put to him. [Rowe, C. J.-It will simply come to

this then : you will go back with liberty to put the question , and

the defendant when asked the question, will , I have no doubt, be

advised to decline answering it . You had better compromise the

matter. The petition may be proved without such examination,

for it does not appear to be a privileged communication .]

Dias, referred to Rule 29th, which authorises the Court to dis

allow a question being put, where the Court considers that the

answer to it would have the effect of criminating the party.

The order of the District Court was set aside, each party pay

ing his own costs , on the ground that, under the 29th Rule, neither

of the questions proposed to be put to the defendant could be

leaglly put, as the answers would have the effect of criminating

9

the party .

No. 13,531 ,

D.C.Kurnegalle,} Essendy v. Menika and another.

On the 23rd of February, 1855,the plaintiff filed his libel,claim
An Interve

nient may ing certain lands by right of his father, Abadia Dureya. The

claim adverse- defendant denied the plaintiff 's claim , and set up title in himself
ly to both the

partie in a On the 5th January, 1857, a party calling herself the widow o

suit Abadia Dureya intervened for herself and on behalf of her minor

child, and denied the right of both plaintiff and defendant. After

this intervention , thc case came on for trial on several occasions '
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and on one of those occasions (the 21st July , 1857) , a motion for 1857.

a postponement by the intervenient's Proctor was allowed by the October 14 .

Court. Upon these pleadings the case came on again on the 11th

August, 1857 , and the following proceedings are recorded on that

day :

“ Parties and their Proctors present. On being interrogated as

to their readiness to go to trial , the Proctors for plaintiff and de

fendant jointly answer that, before stating their readiness or not,

they jointly move that the Intervention be set aside, as being

adverse to the title of both parties,and that the case be proceeded

with between plaintiff and defendant only.

“ The Court is of opinion that the intervenient is entitled to

be heard on the pleadings as they now stand, and that, under

the 32nd clause of the 1st Sec. of the Rules and Orders, an inter

vention adverse to botb parties is allowed ; and the Court is fur

ther of opinion that the case No. 13115 , District Court Chilaw,

referred to by plaintiff and defendant, does not warrant the doc

trine contended for by them.

“ The Court now again calls upon plaintiff and defendant to

state if they are ready to go on ;-they again reply that they

are ready as between themselves, but not as between themselves

and intervenient, the latter not having served them with copies

of the intervention or legal notice ."

The Court then ordered the case to be struck off the rolls ,

directing the Intervenient to serve the opposite party with due

notice of Intervention .

From this order the plaintiff and defendant appealed.

W. Morgan for the appellants .] An Intervention adverse to

both parties cannot be allowed. [Rowe C, J. Look at the 32nd

clause of the Rules.] In construing that clause, you cannot give

the words adverse a larger meaning than the law allows. Inter

venients by the Dutch law are of two kinds ;-1st, where the

Intervenient substitutes himself for one of the litigant parties,

as in the case of a principal taking up a case instituted by his

agent, or a daughter taking up a case instituted by the father for

her dower ; 2nd, when he intervenes in support of one

other of the litigants ; (Van der Linden's Jud . Pr. b. 2 , c . 5,

sec, 4 ; Merula, 1 , 4, t. 47, c . 1 , sec. 1. Voet v. 1. 34. ) The

result of the Dutch authorities upon the point, is that a party

can only intervene where it appears that his rights would be so

affected as that they could not be rectified by another suit . A

and B may litigate for land, and one of them obtain judgment;

but if the land did not belong to either,but to a third party, such

or

R
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same case .

.

ajudgment cannot bind the latter ; so the Dutch law did not allow

an intervention by him . If the word adverse were given so large

a meaning as will be contended for on the other side, all kinds of

claimants for the thing in contest, may come in and embarrass

the proceedings. In fact it would be to allow several rights of

be tried in the same case, wbich can only be done by several

suits. It would lead to several independent judgments in the

The practice in claims in execution is analogous.

The Intervenient cannot be heard , as she has not obtained

leave of the Court to intervene. This is the invariable practice

of the District Court here, and in outstations. You must file

an application, setting forth the nature of your right, and if the

Court is satisfied of the right upon the face of the application ,

it is allowed at once : but if such right is not clear, the Court

then fixes a day for summary inquiry ; (No. 15663, District

Court, Colombo ; Vanderlinden , Jud. Pr. b. 2, c. 5, sec. 4 ;

Merula, 1. 4. t. 47, c . 1. sec. 1 ; Voet. v. 1. 37.) In this case

the Intervenient comes in long after issue was joined between

plaintiff and defendant, and she cannot throw open the issue

again by requiring the opposite party to answer the Intervention.

(Merula, ib . sec. 5. 6 ; Voet. ib. sec . 34. )

Dias, for the Intervenient and Respondent.] I admit the con.

rectness of the statement as to the practice of the Colombo Dis

trict Court; but that has not been the practice in the outstations.

It is not competent for the other side to take this objection .

It would be otherwise, if we were bound to give them notice of

our application. This, it will be admitted, we were not bound to

do. The District Judge had a discretion to allow or reject the

Intervention, and he having allowed it, the opposite party,

cannot object. Again, they were estopped by their own acts

from now raising the objection. After the Intervention, the

case came on several times, and on one occasion (27th January

1857,) the case was postponed , " parties not being aware of the

Intervention . ” Under these circunstances, the opposite party

must be taken to have waived all their objections both formal

and substantial. Upon matters of Intervention we must first

refer to the local law. The 32nd clause of the Rules and

Orders was framed by Sir Charles Marshall for the very purpose

of giving Interventions a more extensive operation than the

Dutch law allowed ; so that instead of narrowing the rule by

bringing the Dutch law to bear upon it, we must use it for the

purpose of giving the Dutch law a much wider operation. If

the intention of the framers of that rule were to leave the Dutch

8
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law where it was, there was no occasion for the words used therein ;

and they were clearly intended to cover cases of Interventions

adverse to both the litigants in the fullest sense of the word ;

indeed the majority of Interventions in this country is adverse

to both parties. It often happens that after the institution of

a suit, a survey is ordered and made, and third parties discover

that their lands are drawn into the contest between a plaintiff and

defendant, and then they apply to intervene. Indeed there is a

case in which such a claimant was actually compelled by the

Court to intervene. (No, 19557, District Court Colombo, No. 1

South .) In fact the decisions from 1853, many of them of Sir C.

Marshall, have been uniform on the point ; and there is a case in

wbich it was contended that if A. allowed his property to be

litigated between B and C, and stood by without interposing his

right, he was estopped from questioning the judgment in the case

between B & C. ( Morgan's Dig. p . 81.) The object of the

framers of the 32nd clause was to avoid multiplicity of suits, and

this is quite in keeping with the general spirit of the Dutch law .

In the present case the Plaintiff and Intervenient claimed

through the same party , and the difference between them is,

whether the Plaintiff or the Intervenient is Abedia Dureya's heir

at-law. The case clearly fell under the class of cases referred to

by Lordship the Chief Justice. (Voet 5. 1. 35 , u invito

litigantium , & c." ) It is quite clear that plaintiff and defendant

are colluding together to defraud the Intervenient . In her

Intervention she says that she was about to prosecute the defend.

ant for the land, when he put up plaintiff to sue him with a view

to obtaining a collusive judgment. This statement is borne out

by the record . On the day of trial the plaintiff's and defendant's

proctors acted together, and the appeal petitioni also signed by

both of them. It plaintiff and defendant were bona fide oppos

ed to each other, this could not have happened.

Affirmed .



132

1857. October 30.

October 30 .

Present TEMPLE J., and MORGAN, J.

A Lossee, No. 23,331, V, Mahamadoewho had for. D. C , Colombo | Armogam and another

Saibo and others .

feited his lenge

by non -pay

nient of rent, The plaintiffs brought this action to be quieted in the posses -

and had more. sion of a spot of ground and a house thereon, which they had

over agreed to taken on a Lease dated the 14th July 1857, for a period of two
quit the pre

miso-, held 'not years, from the owners thereof ; and upon affidavits setting forth

entitled to an their lease and possession, and that the defendants were about to
Injunction

against a party
convert the spot of ground into a burial ground, they moved for

who had since an injunction to restrain them from so doing . The defendants

purchased the
prenijels from opposed this motion on the ground that the Lease, which con

ibe Le Bor , tained a clause rendering it void on non - payment of rent, had

been forfeited, and produced affidavits to the effect that the

lessors had, on the 12th August 1857, transferred the property

for valuable consideration to the defendants ; that the plaintiffs

were at the time aware of such transfer, and had agreed to quit the

premises within a couple of days ; that subsequently they failed

to pay the rent which accrued due on the 14th August ; and that

due notice was given calling upon them to quit, which they fail

ed to do ; whereupon the defendant re- entered and took posses -

sion,

Upon these facts the District Court (LAWSON D. J.) made

the following order :

“ This is an application for an injunction to restrain the defend .

ants from using as a burial ground a certain piece of land, which

had been purchased by the 3rd, 4th and 5th defendants from the

other defendants in the month of August last, but which had

been leased to the plaintiffs for a term of two years on the 14th

of July preceding. This lease demises the land , with the house

standing thereon , to the plaintiffs for a term of two years, at a

monthly rent of £ 1, reciting that £2 had been paid beforehand ;

but containing a proviso that this £2 was to be taken in pay

ment of the rent for the last two months of the term . The

defendants have appeared and opposed the motion, and filed affi

davits to which I will refer presently. Independently of any

facts disclosed in these affidaviis, I think that the plaintiffs are

entitled to an injunction :—and that on two different grounds,

and under two different aspects of the question. I think that

they may restrain the defendants, as their landlords, from com

mitting a breach of the covenant for quiet enjoyment, to be

implied from their lease ; and that, without refere nce to their

>
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relationship as landlords and tenants, they may restrain the
October 30 ..

defendants from an act which is a nuisance, --and a nuisance pre

judicial to health , and not to be compensated by damages. But

the defendants put in affidavits to show that the laintiffs have

forfeited their lease, and that the same has become null and void,

because the plaintiffs have failed to pay their rent for two

montbs, which rent is now due ; and the deed contains a condi

tion declaring the lease void on non-payment of rent. But here

again, I think that this Court possesses, and is called upon to ex

ercise, the power exercised by Courts of Equity in England, and

confirmed to them by Statute, of treating such conditions as be

ing in the nature of a penalty, and relieving lessees from their

effect on payment of all arrears of rent. The plaintiffs in this

case should , I think , have tendered the arrears of rent, but the

omission may be met by postponing the issuing of the injunc

tion until these arrears be paid into Court . It is therefore or

dered that an injunction do issue of the nature prayed for, so

soon as plaintiffs should have paid into Court the sum of £2.”

Against this order the defendants appealed .

Rust ( Lorenz with him) for the defendants and appellants . ]

The lease contained a condition that it should be void on non

payment of rent. This is distinguishable from the English

right of re-entry ; 2 Story, Eq. Jur. § 315 ; Hill v. Barclay, 18

Vesey, 56. By the Dutch Law non -payment of rent absolutely

forfeits the lease . Van Leeuwen's Comm. 405 ; Toussaint v.

Sathrocalsinga, ( No. 4591 , D. C. Jaffna ,) Coll . Mir , 3rd June

1852. Upon the forfeiture we entered into possession, and we

are in possession ; and the result of the injunction would be that

the defendants, who are in possession , will be distrurbed by a

wrong-doer, and that the plaintiffs will be entitled to hold the

property for two years without paying any rent for it, or at least

by driving the defendants into Court at the end of every month

for the recovery of that month's rent. 2. The plaintiffs have not

shown a clear right to the land ; and this is essential to their

obtaining an injunction ; V. d. Linden, 440. It is distinctly

sworn that they agreed to quit the property in a couple of days

after the transfer. Such an agreement is not perhaps valid under

the Statute of Frauds ; but that would be a question for ultimate

decision. But the defendants, who are third parties , having been

induced by such agreement to enter into a contract with the

lessors, are clearly entitled to protection as against the parties

who have thus misled them by an agreement which they did not

intend to fulfil. [ Morgan J. In other words the plaintiffs can
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not ask to be restored to the property, inasmuch as the rights of

third parties have supervened .]

W. Morgan, (Dias and Muttukistna, with him,) for the res .

pondents .] The defendant's conduct was not bona fide. On

the 12th of August, two days before any rent was due, they go

and take a conveyance from the lessors, to which no allusion is

made in the lease. The plaintiffs received notice of the

sale only after the conveyance. This shows clearly that

the defendants were determined from the commencement to get

rid of the plaintiffs. We come to Court with a valid lease in

our hands , and the defendants have nothing to urge against it,

except that we verbally agreed to relinquish it . Is it to be be.

lieved that the plaintiffs would have consented to give up a lease

withuut any consideration , when by holding it on they might

have compelled the defendants, who are anxious to get the

ground, to make a favorable compromise ? One month's rent

hadalready been paid to the lessors. [TEMPLE J. But that

was to be appropriated to the last month of the term .] It is not

improbable that the plaintiffs made a mistake in this respect in

appropriating it to the first month ins ead of the last ; 2 Story

$$ 1319, 1323. 'The lessor is always entitled to relief against

forfeiture. [TEMPLE J. That rule would apply but for three

circumstances sworn to, the non-payment of rent, the assent to the

conveyance , and the rights of the third parties supervening .] But

the lessor cannot re- enter without the intervention of the Court :

he cannot take the law into his own hands. [Morgan J. And

you are suing him for having done so. The question is whether,

under the circumstances, you are entitled to the extreme remedy

of an injunction. Certain facts are alleged against you, and you

have not even filed counter-affidavits denying them. ]

Lorenzin reply, was stopped by the Court.

JUDGMEN r , per Morgan J. ] The order of the Court below in

this case, is set aside, and the motion for injunction disallowed ;

each party bearing his own costs in the Court and in appeal.

To justify the issuing of an injunction like the present, the party

applying for it must establish an apparent right in his favour to

the land in question, and a well -grounded apprehension of his

suffering irremediable damage by the injury which he seeks to

avoid . V. d. Linden, Inst. p. 44.

The interest of the plaintiffs in the land, to prevent burials

which is the object of the application -- is that of lessees. It is

clear from the affidavits and the order of the Court, acquiesced
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ain by the plaintiffs, that a month's rent was in arrear when the 1857.

plaintiffs first applied for an injunction ; and twomonths' rent in October 30.

arrear when the application was discussed in the Court and

granted . By a clause in the Lease it was stipulated that the

lease was to be null and void, “ in default of any one of the

monthly payments,” when the lessees were to give up possession

of the premises to the landlord. It is quite true that Equity will

generally relieve a lessee in case of forfeiture, for the breach of

covenant to pay rent ; but the question for consideration is whe

ther such relief can be afforded in case like the present ?

It appears that the lessors on the 12th August last, transferred

their right to the land to the defendants and another, as Trus

tees of a Mohammedan Mosque, who purchased the same for

a burial ground. It is sworn, and no couter- affidavits have

been filed , though time was stated to bave been given by the

Court for that purpose ; that the plaintiffs had notice at the time

the transfer, and agreed to quit the premises, and promised

to do so within two or three days thereafter. ”

It appears to the Supreme Court that , as the rights of third

parties have thus become involved, and will be prejudiced should

the lessees be relieved from the forfeiture, and, as it would be

impossible, by merely paying the arrears of rent as decreed by

the District Court, to place the lessors in precisely the same situ.

ation in which they stood before the sale, the case is not one in

which relief ought to be afforded. Undoubtedly' says the

Lord Chancellor, in Sanders v. Pope, 12 Vesey 291 , “unless it

is plain that full compensation can be given, so as to put the

other party in the same situation precisely, a Court of Equity

ought not to act ; for, such a jurisdiction would be arbitrary . "

In Cage v . Russel, 2 Vent. 352 , and 13 Viner 458, it was held

forfeiture shall not bind, where anything may be done

afterwards, or any compensation made for it, unless where there

is a devise over to a third person .”

Nor can the Supreme Court in an application like the present,

the granting or refusal of which is a matter resting in the sound

discretion of the Court, lose sight of the fact that the parties

claiming the injunction have but a transient interest in the land ,

an interest only for two years , -- the loss of which can be amply

compensated for by money, assuming them to be legally entitled

to such copensation, and that it is clear, from their acquie

sence at first, and promise to quit , and the subsequent proceed

ings, that the application is a vexatious one, prefermed merely

66

that "6 a

>
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to embarass the purchasers of the land, and to keep alive, as was

stated at the Bar, the differences which unfortunately divide the

Moorish Community. "

7

December 2.

Present Rowe, C. J., and TEMPLE J.

1857.
No. 19,285 ,

December 2. P.C. Caltura. } Sodial Hamy v. 8. de Souza.

On a plaint

again ta Hus- This was a charge by the complainant, the wife of the defendant,

band for neg. for not maintaining her and her children, in breach of the 3rd
lecting to

maintain his Sec. par. 2, of the Ord. No. 4 of 1844. The defendant plead

wife and child- ed not guilty, and stated that he was prepared to maintain

ren ,it is bo her, if she would return home to him. In answer to this the wife
defence

the Husband is proposed to call evidence to prove that the defendant was living

willingto le with another woman, and that she could not live with the defend .
ceive the wife

into his house, ant, as the other woman was living under the same roof. The

if it appears Police Magistrate rejected this evidence, and pronounced the
that he keeps a
woman there following judgment. “ The Ordinance provides for cases where

in , the husband leaves his wife, &c. In the present case the wife

positively refuses to return to her husband, as he is living in

open adultery with another woman. This naturally, if true,

renders return to him insupportable ; but I scarcely think it

competent for the Police Court to decide such matters, which

more properly in my opinion should form the subject of a civil

suit for divorce or separation a mensa et thoro." The Plaint be

ing dismissed on these grounds, the Complainant appealed against

the dismissal.

Dias for the complainant and appellant. ] The evidence ten

dered was improperly rejected. Before the defendant could be

brought under the Ordinance, it must be first shewn that he

was under a legal liability to maintain his wife. It is true that

if the wife left her husband without a just cause, she could not

support a case for maintenance ; but the question here is, was

her refusal to return to her husband justifia ble ? Here the

husband's conduct was such , that the wife was obliged to leave

her home, and this was equivalent to an actual expulsion ,

( Hodges v. Hodges, 1 Esp. 441 ; Howliston v. Smyth, 3 Bing.

127.) The wife offered to shew that the conduct of the hus.

band, (adultery and cruelty , ) was such that she could not return

to him ; and it has been held that a refusal to live under the

same roof with a prostitute was a sufficient justifiable cause.

(Aldis v, Chapman, 1 Selv. N. P., 278, 279 ; 4 Burns' J. P. 107 ;

à
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6 Burns' J. P. 318. ) The test to ascertain the liability of the hus.

band to maintain his wife and children under the Ordinance, is,

to see whether, under the circumstances, a third party could

maintain an action against the husband for necessaries supplied

to the wife. That liability was founded upon an implied autho

rity to the wife to pledge the husband's credit ; and this implied

authority was not taken away, if it could be shewn that the

wife's refusal to return to her husband's home was owing to his

own misconduct ; (2 Saund . Plg. 197 ; Mainwaring v. Leslie,

2 C. & P., 507.)

Per Curiam .] Judgment set aside, and the case remanded for

the wife's evidence ; the Supreme Court being of opinion that in

the event of her being able to prove that it was impossible for

her to live in her husband's house, in consequence either of his

cruelty or open adultery with a woman kept in his house, she

would be entitled by Law to be supported by him .

December 4 ,

I'resent Rowe , C. J. and TEMPLE, J.

No. 3,398,

.}
Punchy Menika v . Kaloo Banda and

D. C. Badulla . ) another.
1857.

December 4.

sen

On the 27th September last, the complainant swore an affi
davit against the defendants, stating that on the 19th , 20th and The

tence of a D.

21st May, the defendants with force and arms, &c., took her to J., who, as J.

the house of the 1st defendant, and committed an assault upon P., but with

her ; and that on the days aforesaid the defendants did unlaw. out a previous

investigation,

fully &c. , and without any legal authority, imprison and detain had committ

her. On the 27th October the defendants were brought up before ed the prison

the Justice of the Peace, who had issued the warrant, and ers for trial
before him .

were asked what they had to say. They denied the charge ; upon self, and had

which they were severally committed to take their trial before sentenced

them , with

the District Court, and on the same day they were tried by the out recording

same Magistrate , but in another capacity, viz as District Judge. a verdict,

Several witnesses were examined for the prosecution, and it affirmed ; but
his discretion

appeared that upon a charge of having stolen a penknife, the was question

property of the 1st defendant, the complainant had been brought ed.

to the house of the 1st defendant on three successive days, and

ordered to stand in the sun . The defendants called no witnesses,

and the Judge holding that the charge was proved , sentenced

the 1st defendant to pay a fine of £15, with imprisonment at

hard labour for one month ; and the 2nd defendant to pay a fine
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9

of £ 10, with imprisonment for three months at hard labor. From

this the defendants appealed.

Dias for the defendants and appellants. There is no judg

ment in the case, the DistrictJudge not having found the prison

ers guilty, which he was bound to do before passing sentence .

He complied with the first and last requisites of the law , namely ,

the trial and sentence, but omitted the second and most import

ant one, namely, the conclusion upon the evidence, which is the

verdict . A man cannot be punished before he is found guilty

[Rowe, C J. - It is quite clear that the District Judge intended to

convict the defendants. See the following passage in the judg

ment :- " The circumstances as proved this day are of a very seri-.

ous nature. They shew that the oppressions of which so much has

been said in England, are not confined to India, but is practised

in the remoter parts of the Island .” ] It is quite clear what the

District Judge intended to do, but that intention should have

been legally recorded. A verdict, or a decree, must be certain

beyond all doubt. It is the final conclusion upon the law and

the facts, and should not be left to be inferred. Take the case

of a Judge of the Supreme Court trying a prisoner with a jury

and , without the verdict of the Jury, proceeding to pass sentence .

[Rowe, C. J. The District Judge is both Judge and Jury .] No

doubt ; but a verdict of guilty or not guilty is of the very essence

of a criminal trial, and the fact of the District Judge being Judge

and Jury would take away the necessity for a verdict [ TEM

PLE, J. What does the Ordinance say about it ? Rowe, C. J.

Is there anything in the Rules and Orders to shew that the Dis

trict Judge was bound to record a verdict ?] The Rules and

Orders do not expressly require it, but the law requires that a

verdict should be recorded before passing sentence. This being

a criminal proceeding, the District Judge was bound to act

strictly within the law. Secondly, the District Judge had no

jurisdiction to try the case. He is purely a creature of the Or

dinance, and his jurisdiction is strictly defined . He has no juris

diction to try a party criminally, unless that party has been com

mitted before him by a Justice of the Peace, (Ordinance No. 12

of 1843, clause 3.) Here the party was not duly committed,

because the Justice of the Peace did not make a preliminary in

vestigation , which he was bound to do, before committing biin for

trial before the District Court. The Affidavit was sworn by the

complainant on the 27th September, and on the 27th October

the defendants were brought up, and without any preliminary

inquiry, committed to the District Court, though by the 24th

and 28th clauses of the Ordinance No. 15 of 1843, the Justice
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was bound to make such inquiry . [ Rowe, C. J. - We cannot 1857.

now inquire into the regularity or irregularity of the proceedings December 4 .

before the Justice of the Peace. The District Judge himself is

not bound to do so. He bas simply to try the party committed

before him.] The District Judge's jurisdiction being under the

Ordinance, be was bound strictly to comply with its provisions.

He can only try a party who has been duly committed by a Jus

tice of the leace, and if he was not duly committed , as in this

case, he had no jurisdiction , and the whole of the proceedings

before him are null and void . The mere committal will not

justify his trying a party ; he must ascertain whether that com

mittal was duly made. This view of the case is borne out by

the 33rd clause of the Ordinance No. 15 of 1843, which required

Justices to transmit a copy of all examinations taken by them to

the Secretary of the District Court . In this case the defendants

were committed at once to the District Court upon an ex -parte

affidavit of the complainant . The Magistrate as J. P. , had made

up his mind as to the guilt of the defendants, and then and there,

assuming another character as District Judge, proceeded to try

them judicially. Under such circumstances the defendants could

not expect a fair trial. The District Judge, as Judge and

Jury, bad prejudged the case . To avoid this inconvenience, as

much as possible, the law has provided that matters of this kind

should be referred to the Queen's Advocate, but that did not

appear to have been done in this case. Lastly, the offence charged

was out of the jurisdiction of the Court. The defendants were

charged with assaulting and imprisoning the complainant, and

exposing her in the sun for three days. This was too grave a

matter for the District Court, and the punishment which the

District Court was empowered to inflict was inadequate to

the offence. My clients are quite prepared to take the opinion

of a jury upon their case ; and from the extreme improbability

of the complainant's story , they are not without hopes, if the case

should come before the Supreme Court, [RowB, C, J. How

we interfere ? The District Judge has not exceeded his

jurisdiction . See clause 2 of the Ordinance No. 12 of 1843.]

The District Judge could not assume jurisdiction by keeping

within the quantum of punishment he is authorised to indict .

If that were so, he could try a manslaughter case, provided he

took care to keep within the Ordinance as to the amount of punish

ment. It is true that in this country there is no scale of punish

ments, but the District Judge was bound to exercise a sound

discretion, subject to correction by this Court ; and in this case

can
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he has undoubtedly exercised a very bad discretion, which should

be overruled by this Court. There was a case in which I appear

ed for the prisoner. He was tried by the Police Court of Awish

awele, and found guilty, and punished. Afterwards he was

put upon his trial before the Supreme Court for the same offence ;

when he pleaded the former conviction . The Supreme Court, after

hearing argument, decide l that this plea was bad , inasmuch as

the Police Court of Avishawele had no jurisdiction to try the

case ; and the prisoner was twice punished ; so that if the Queen's

Advocate should think it desirable to try the present defendants

before the Supreme Court, and the defendants should plead

autrefois convict, the answer to that would be as in the Avisha.

welle case, that the District Court had no jurisdiction .

Rowe, C, J. ] We intend to forward this case to the Queen's

Advocate, and to bring to his notice the proceedings of the

Magistrate. He has acted most indiscreetly in not having previ

ously consulted the Queen's Advocate on such a grave and im

portant charge. It is due to every body, that when charged with

an offence, he should have a fair trial ; and on the other hand it is

due to the public, when that offence is of a grave nature , that the

punishment should be of such a nature as will meet the gravity of

his offence. The Judge, or rather the Magistrate in this case

( for it is difficult to see in what capacity he has acted,) has taken

on himself the responsibility of dealing with a case, which , if the

facts were true, and if brought before me as a Judge of the

Supreme Court, I should have dealt with in a far different man.

He has exercised a discretion , and we are bound to say

has exercised it most unwisely. It is for the Executive to inquire

into the matter ; and we therefore refer it to them . The judg,

ment must under the circumstances, stand affirmed .

ner.

}

December 11 .

1857 . Present Rowe, C. J., and TEMPLE, J.

December 11, No. 5,140, Fisher V. Palany Cangany and

Estate-coo- P. C. Navelapittia.-
others .

lies are labou

This was a complaint against the defendants for breach of the
rersunderNo.

5 of 1841 . 7th clause of the Ordinance No. 5 of 1841 , for leaving the ser

The payment vice of the complainant without giving due notice, and without
of a cooly by reasonable cause ,

the day does

not necessa- It appeared in evidence that the defendants had been brought
rily make his

over from the Coast by one Sangaly, the Head-Cangany of the
engagement

amonthlyen- complainant, to work on the complainant's estate at Dgombe
gagement .
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gastalawe. On the first of October they quitted the estate with 1857 .

out having given any previous notice. It appeared also that their December 11 ,

wages had been paid monthly, at the end of every month , by

the Head-Cangany, who received them from the complainant ;

and that although the defendants had not been paid their wages

for August, they had already received advances in rice and cum

blies , which were not covered by the month's wages, On these

facts, Shipton , Acting Police Magistrate, found them guilty, and

sentenced them to one month's hard labour. On appeal,

W. Morgan for the appellants . ] 1. The words menial or

domestic should be understood before the word Labourer, in the

2nd clause of the Ordinance . Coolies do not come within the Or

di nance, which only contemplates household servants or labour

ers, who perform their work intra moenia . King v. Hullcott,

6. T. R. 587. The defendants were not engaged as servants or

labourers on monthly wages, but only during crop -time, until the

crop should be gathered. This is not such a permanent service

as to create the relationslip of Master and Servant . Ex parte

Collier, 2 M. and A. 30. 2rdly, There was no contract on the

part of the defendants with Captain Fisher, but with Sangaly ;

for it was he who had engaged them , and who paid them their

wages. 3rdly , It is evident that the Legislature never intended

to include Estate Coolies within the provisions of this Ordinance;

for even the other day a difficulty was felt and suggested on this

point; and the Queen's Advocate was appealed to. In fact it

has been stated that a new Ordinance is about to be proposed to

remedy the defect , -a fact, wbich clearly shews that the Legis .

lature never intended to provide for a case like the present.

4thly, It appears that the defendants had not been paid their

wages : and this was a reasonable excuse. [Rowe, C. J. Is it ?

Or rather ought not the defendants to proceed to recover their

wages ? TEMPLE, J. They generally leave their wages in the

hands of the Superintendent, who deducts from them the value

of the supplies .] Lastly, It is submitted that the contract was

for labour by the day ; for it appears from the evidence that the

defendants were paid daily wages . Sangaly says August was

a wet month , and they did not work a sufficient number of days

to cover their account." The Ordinance expressly exempts

daily labourers from the penalties imposed by it .

Lorenz for the respondent.] There can be no doubt as to the

meaning of the term labourer ; and we cannot restrict it to me

nial or domestic servants, for the terms servants and labourers

are not only distinguishable, but are placed in opposition to each

7

66
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other in the Ordinance. [ Rowe , C. J. referred to the previous

Ordinance No. 16 of 1840, the provisions of which are precisely

similar.] Again the Ordinance, which was repealed by No. 16

of 1840, viz . No. 3 of 1834, clause 17, refers only to menial ser .

vants, but extends the term to coolies and palanquin bearer.s ;

and the present Ordinance substitutes the term labourer for the

latter. (Rowe, C. J. We will only hear you on the last point

suggested by Mr. Morgan, viz. as the period of the engage.

ment.] The Ordinance is clear on that point. It enacts that

every engagement, except for work usually performed by the day ,

by the job, or by the journey, shall be considered an engage

ment for a month . The rate of payınent may be calculated by

the day ; but if the work be not such as is usually performed by

the day, it is a contract for the month . The two propositions

are distinct. A servant may be engaged for work which cannot

be completed for a month, and in such case, the work being such

as is not usually performed by the day , the engagement must,

under the Ordinance, be considered a monthly engagement ; but

when you come to pay his wages, you may count up the number

of days on which the servant was actually employed, and pay

him at so much per day : -for it is not an usual thing, even with

household servants, to mulct a day's pay in case of absence or

idleness. Looking at the surrounding circumstances, the month

ly payment and the large advances made to the coolies, it is

quite clear that the case falls within the 2nd Clause of the

Ordinance ,

Rowe C. J. delivered judgment.] The real point in the case

is - does the case of these defendants fall within the exceptions

stated in the 2nd clause of the Ordinance ? It is perfectly clear

that there is a distinction between servants and labourers : but

the question is not whether they are servants or labourers ; but

whether they fall within the exception 1 have referred to . Sit .

ting in appeal, we have no right to look beyond the present pro

ceedings for information regarding the nature of the work. And

from these proceedings, upon the facts before us, there is no

trace of anything which could bear the semblanceof daily labour.

The observation of Mr. Morgan, founded upon a passage in San

galy's evidence, is met by the fact that all the witnesses speak

of the defendants as working permanently on the Estate and re

ceiving monthly wages . They themselves never took the objec

tion . And it is quite conceivable that although they were there

as monthly labourers, yet their wages were to be regulated by the

number of days they were at work, for this would afford the
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pianter a check upon idleness and alsence . But whatever may

be the rate of wages, we must look to work and the work alone

to determine the nature of the contract ; and if the work is not

such as is usually performed by the day , by the job , or by the

journey, then it is a monthly contract. Itmay be a contract for

six months, but if not in writing, it can only endure from month

to month ; and looking at all the facts, we are of opinion that the

defendants, not falling within the exception , are clearly liable,

This is our opinion on the Law, as supported by the facts. As

to the merits of the case, we observe the Magistrate has found

' that the parties had absented themselves from their work,

without a reasonable cause, and without giving notice, and we

cannot interfere with his finding. There may be other kinds

of contracts, which do not fall within the Ordinance ; but on

the facts before us in this case, the conviction is right.

Affirmed.

{

December 14.

Present Rowe C. J., and TEMPLE J.
1857 .

No. 374, In the matter of the estate of Polwatte December 14 ,

D. C. Matura . | Jana Nande Terunanse.

Administra

This was a suit for administration to certain property left by tion will not

the deceased , consisting of a Buddhist Temple and the furniture be granted to

and books therein, known as the Velleadere Pansolla .
the SanjekeEs

tate of a Bud .

The judgment of the Court below fully sets out the facts :
dhist Priest .

" In this case the Applicants pray for administration of the

estate of Polwatte Jana Nande Terunanse, for and on behalf of

one Piyetisse Samenare, (a minor,) a fellow pupil of the Intes

tate ; and they allege that the said Piyetisse Samenore was on

the 6th June 1855, the date of their Application , under their

tutorship. Afterwards, in their Answer to the Opposition , they

claim as fellow students of the late Somene Terunanse, the donor

to the said Polwatte Jana Nande Terunanse, and Piatisa Same.

nere, the minor; and they allege that the opponent was ordained a

Priest of the Siamese sect; and that he then belonged to that sect

and not to the Amerepoora sect. again they say that, according to

their religion , they have a legal right to be entrusted with the

care and management of the Temple and the Sangeka property

in question.

“ The opponent , on the other hand, claims to have the Temple

and its Sangeke property given over to his charge and manage

ment , as the principal pupil of the said late Somene Terunanse
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1857, deceased , and the fellow student of the deceased intestate Pola

December 14. watte Jana Nande Terunanse, and said Piatisa Samenere, the

minor who disrobed himself.

“ By the affidavits of death filed by applicants, the deceased

intestate died on or about December 1854 .

" It is quite apparent from the pleadings, and the applicants'

answer to the opposition, that the grounds of their claim to

have the administration of tbe intestate's estate, are totally dif

ferent from those stated in their first application ; and it is equal .

Jy clear that they admit the property in question to be Sangeke

property. In their examination also they admit the Deed of

Gift, ( produced by the first applicant), dated 31st January, 1854 ,

from the said Somene Terunanse to the deceased intestate Pol

watte Jana Nande Terunanse and Piatisa Samenere, his two

pupils ; but they have flatly denied that the books inventorised

are sangeke-property, and allege them to be the private property

of the said deceased intestate, and allege as a reason, because

Somene Terunanse has by the said deed given him (Piatisa Sa

menere the minor) , and the said deceased intestate Polwatte

Jana Nande Terunanse, the care of the Sangeke property. On

reference to the said admitted Deed of Gift, the donor expressly

says, “ this Temple worth about £20 including other lands and

trees thereto appertaining, which have been offered to me, and

which I have improved and held , as well as the relics of Bud

dhoo, Images and Books, and other things belonging to me, to be

enjoyed as Sangela property.” These statements then , on the

part of the applicants, are of themselves very unsatisfactory, to

say the least .

“ The Court will first consider the evidence adduced by the

applicant . The first witness examined is the Chief Priest of the

Amerapoora sect in Ceylon. He is a very old man. In the di

rect examination of this witness, it would appear that the oppo

nent was ordained by the witness 16 or 17 years ago, as the pu.

pil of one Ballepittye Deera Nande, as a Priest of the Amerapoora

sect,--thereby disproving the allegations made by the applicants

that the opponents were of the Siamese sect, and that conse

quently he would have no claim to Letters of Administration to

the estate of the intestate, because he was of the Amerapoora

sect . In his cross- examination, however, the direct evidence of

this witnesstis materially weakened , for, he says, he heard all he

had previously told ,the Court from Balepittye Unanse ; and his

recollection does not seem to serve him on matters connected

with other ordinations, which one might espect. It appears



145

also on cross - examination that the applicants are of his sect , and 1857.

December 14 .

the opponents are not so, though both are of the Amerapoora

sect. The second witness proves the Deed of Gift. The third wit ,

ness, a Priest of the Siamese sect states, that he once robed the

opponent ; but, he states, he must have been afterwards robed

by a Priest of the Amerapoora sect, before he could by any pos

sibility have been ordained by a Priest of the Amerapoora sect .

The fourth witness is the minor called Piatisa. He denies that the

opponent was ever a pupil of the said SomeneTerunanse, through

whom both parties claim. The evidence of this boy cannot be

trusted; besides be was not born when the opponent was ordained a

priest of the Amerapoora sect, to which sect both the said

Somene Terunanse deceased, and the intestate belonged. But ;

this witness states that he does not associate with the opponenth

he associates with the Dondra priests, the applicants . The sixt;

witness is the chief or head priest of Matura and Hambantotte

districts. He speaks of the Buddhist rules of succession to

Sangeke property ; but he states that the custom is that the

pupil should succeed his tutor, though the property be not

disposed of by deed or by word of mouth. The seventh witness

speaks too of the robing of the opponent, but it is what he heard ;

that he was present at the last illness of the said Somene Teru

nanse, but he did not see the opponent there. He saw opponent

at the funeral, on the burning of the body of said Somene Teru.

nanse ; and he states that the boy Piatisa, the fourth witness

for applicant, must also have seen him at the burning of the

body. The eighth witness is not material, though he states he

knew the opponent 18 or 20 years, and that he always consider

ed him a priest of the Amerapoora sect.

The Court is of opinion that there is nothing in the evidence

adduced by the applicants to prove that they, as the fellow

students of Somene Terunanse deceased, which is admitted, havet

the slightest right or title either to bave Letters of Administra -

tion granted to them of the estate of the intestate Polwatte Jana

Nande Terunanse deceased, or to the care and management of the

Temple in question ; or that the Sangeke property should be de

livered over to them as prayed for in their answer :-- for the first

witness the Head Priest of Ceylon says, that, before a fellow stu

dent can succeed, a committee of priests should decide on his

qualifications. And again the Head Priests of the Matura and

Hambantotte Districts distinctly agree with the first witness ,

that a fellow student, unless appointed by the assembled priests,

T
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1857 . cannot succeed, The witness also states that the custom is

December 14. for the pupil to succeed his tutor, though the property was not

disposed of to him either by word or by deed .

The witnesses for the opponent, on the other hand, have most

satisfactorily proved the right of the opponent to have Letters of

Administration to the estate of the intestate Polwatte Jana

Nande Terunanse granted to him. The evidence of the first

witness, the Chief or Head Priest of the Galle District, a most

intelligent man, is believed by the Court ; and he distinctly proves

tbat the opponent was a fellow pupil of the deceased Somene

Terunanse, together with the intestate Polwatte Jana Nande

Terunanse ; that be personally assisted in the ordination of both

the opponent and the said intestate Polwatte Jana Nande Teru

nanse ; and that the said Somene Teruuanse acknowledged them

to be his pupils in the presence of the assembled priests; and that

this took place in 1842 or 1843. Nothing can be stronger than

the evidence of this witness to this fact. This part of the evi

dence applies to the Pooijeka or personal property ; for, he states

that the Sangeke or common property, not disposed of, cannot be

inherited by the pupil , but by all the Buddbist Priests, no mat

ter where they are from , or of what sect ; but that such common

property must remain in the original place of deposit. The se

cond witness for opponent confirms the evidence of the last witness

as to the ordination of the opponent , with the intestate Polwatte

Jana Nanda Terunanse, a pupil of the said Somene Terunanse ;

and his evidence is satisfactory. The third witness speaks to the

same fact. Fourth witness states that opponent has always been

considered a pup il of the said Somene Terunanse. The fifth

witness speaks to the same fact. Sixth witness not material. The

seventh witness' evidence is most material. This man is one of

the principal Dayekkes of Velle-adere Temple, the Temple

in question. The books inventorized were delivered to him for

safe custody by Polwatte Jana Nande Terunanse, the intestate ;

and he states that the deceased Somene Terunanse told him that

the opponent was bis pupil.

“ The District Judge, therefore, is of opinion, as he has before

stated, that it is satisfactorily proved, that the opponent was the

fellow -pupil with the intestate Polwatte Jana Nande Terunanse

deceased , of the deceased Somene Terunanse, and that they were

all of the sect of the Amerapoora form ; that the opponent is

en ed Letters of Administration to the property left bebind

by the said intestate ; that all the property inventorized belong

ed to him the intestate , as the donce of the said Somene Terunan

se deceased ; and that they must all be considered as Sangeke
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or common property , and should always be kept in the Temple 1857 .

Velle - adere Panselle in the garden called Saigere Sayakkaregey December 14 .

within Cootoogodde, and not removed from that Temple to any

other, according to the express wishes of the donor the said

Somene Terunanse : for, by the said Deed of Gift, the whole

property was expressly given as Sangeke property, and it must

ever remain so.

“ It is decreed that the opponent has a right to the office of

administering the said Sangeke property which was in the pos

session of the late Polwatte Jana Nanda Terunanse the intestate ,

and by him delivered to the care of Dayekke, the seventh wit .

ness for the opponent.

“ It appearing to the District Judge that the applicants were

not warranted, after the opposition filed , in disputing the oppo

nent's claim to the office of Administration, they should conse

quently pay the costs of the proceedings ."

On appeal against this judgment by the applicants .

Rust appeared for the applicants and appellants ;

Lorenz for the opponent and respondent,

The argument in appeal was to a great extent confined to the

question whether administration could be granted in respect to

the property in question . And the Court took time to consider.

On a subsequent day, January 6th , 1858, ROWE C. J. delivered

the judgment of the Court.

" In this case the District Judge has taken great pains in

certaining the facts, and we think no sufficient doubt has been

suggested at the Bar of the correctness of his decision, to war

rant our sending the case back for a new trial . There appears to

be no doubt that the opponent was ordained a second time in

1842 as Somene Terunanse's pupil , and that this was the last

ordination. Some discrepancies exist in the evidence of the nu

merous witnesses who have been called on either side ; but we

think it right to defer to the judgment of the District Judge, who

had better opportunities than ourselves of arriving at a correct

conclusiou as to the truth of their evidence. On the facts there .

fore we think his decision ought to be affirmed . But we are of

opinion that this was not the proper way to try the rights of the

parties, viz : by means of an Administration suit ; because, in

point of law, there can be no administration to a corporation so le

as the intestate was . Wc hold therefore, that the order granting

Letters of Administration to the opponent should be set aside ,

the appellants , however, paying all costs . But we think it right

at the same time to express an opinion that the opponent has

as
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fully established his right as successor to the intestate, and is en

titled to the custody and management of all the property inyen

torized in this case as Sangeke property. ”


	Front Cover

